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Unitil Corporation (“Unitil”) provides energy for life by safely and reliably delivering natural gas and electricity in New England.
We are committed to the communities we serve and to developing people, business practices, and technologies that lead to

dependable, more efficient energy.

Unitil is a public utility holding company with operations in Maine, New Hampshire and Massachusetts. Together, Unitil’s operating
utilities serve approximately 102,700 electric customers and 77,900 natural gas customers. Other subsidiaries include Usource,
Unitil’s non-regulated business segment. For more information about our people, technologies, and community involvement please

visit www.unitil.com. ®



HIGHLIGHTS

2014 2013 2012

Financial Data (Millions)
Total Operating Revenues $425.8 $366.9 $353.1
Total Operating Income $60.0 $53.5 $47.5
Net Income $24.7 $21.6 $18.2
Capital Expenditures $92.6 $89.5 $68.5
Net Utility Plant $733.7 $665.6 $601.2
Common Share Data
Diluted Earnings Per Share $1.79 $1.57 $1.43
Dividends Paid Per Common Share $1.38 $1.38 $1.38
Book Value Per Share (Year-End) $19.62 $19.14 $18.90
Market Price (Year-End) $36.67 $30.49 $25.92
Average Common Shares Outstanding (000’s) 13,847 13,775 12,672
Operating Data
Electric Distribution Sales (Millions of kWh) 1,679.0 1,668.3 1,653.8
Natural Gas Distribution Sales (Millions of Therms) 216.2 200.7 181.3
Customers Served (Year-End) 180,612 178,313 175,396

Electric Customers Served (Year-End) 102,752 102,393 101,674

Gas Customers Served (Year-End) 77,860 75,920 73,722

NET UTILITY PLANT NET INCOME
$ in Millions, Year-End $ in Millions
_____________________________ $7337 - S s2a7
__________ $665.6 - $21.6
$601.2
_______________ $18.2
2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014

Cover photo: a pole inspector checks the number of utility poles in the area on a field iPad.
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L ETTER FROM THE CEO

BOB SCHOENBERGER CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD, CEO & PRESIDENT

Your Company had a banner year in 2014.

Revenues increased 16 percent. Net
income increased 14 percent to $24.7
million, resulting in a return on equity
of 9.2 percent.

Our shareholders enjoyed a total return
of 25.4 percent.

Our customers enjoyed the best reliability
in the Company’s history.

Our customer and employee satisfaction
scores continue to be well above
industry averages.

These results were fueled by the ongoing
second American energy revolution.

The first American energy revolution
began in the 1850s when Colonel Edwin
Drake drilled the first American oil well in
Titusville, Pennsylvania. Over the ensuing
decades, the United States became the

In the middle of the world’s largest natural gas
reservoir, the Marcellus Shale, (shown above
in dark gray) is the inaugural site of an earlier
revolution. America’s oil exploration industry
began in Titusville, PA, in 1859, and 155 years
later, the area still thrives.
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largest oil producer in the world,
unleashing an economic boom that
was the envy of the world. This oil
boom began to slow and Middle Eastern
countries became the world’s largest
oil producers.

We are now in the midst of the second
American energy revolution. Horizontal
drilling technology has led to the second
oil and gas energy boom in the United
States. Incredibly, when many thought
we were running out of natural gas and
oil, energy producers have found oil

and gas resources that will last at least
100 years. The United States is now the
world’s largest oil and gas producer. For
the second time in a century and a half,
Titusville, Pennsylvania is the scene of
extensive energy production.

This revolution will have bumps in the
road. Recently, we have seen a dramatic
drop in the price of oil and natural gas
as Middle Eastern countries attempt to
protect their market share. It is difficult
to determine how low (and for how long)
energy prices will go. But it is clear that
the long-term energy trend is in North
America’s favor.

This emerging trend puts your Company
in an enviable position. New England has
traditionally used oil to warm its homes
and to run its factories. The availability
of affordable and plentiful natural gas
has encouraged energy users to switch
from oil to natural gas. We believe we are
at the beginning of a long-term trend as
New England transitions to natural gas.
We see years of predictable growth in
our gas business.

In the short term, New England must
build additional pipeline capacity to bring
affordable natural gas from Pennsylvania
and the Midwest. Projects are already
underway to make this happen. By 2018,
we expect New England will have access
to a continuing supply of affordable
natural gas from these energy-rich
regions. In the interim, customers have
already seen or likely will experience
volatile energy prices as additional
capacity is added.

These developments represent a

great opportunity for your Company.

In 2008, we purchased Northern
Utilities (“Northern”), our local gas
distribution utility operating in Maine and
New Hampshire. We expect to double
the size of Northern by 2016 as more and
more customers convert to natural gas.
This will provide the New England region
with significant environmental benefits
and help it become more competitive
with other regions of the country.

We also began to see an uptick in our
electric business as the economy slowly
recovers and new housing starts to
increase. We are building two new large
electric substations to serve increasing
demand in the areas we serve.

Managing this growth is an exciting
challenge. We have invested heavily in
the construction of new pipelines to
serve existing customers, as well as new
customers, converting to natural gas. In
total, we installed over 25 miles of new
gas main throughout all of our service
territory in 2014.

As the Company grows, we need to
upgrade and modernize our technology
and infrastructure to serve our
customers. We are currently building

a new customer information system to
meet our customers’ needs. It will
provide us with the ability to provide

an excellent customer experience.

Your Company is well positioned to
exploit the second American energy
revolution. We have the resources and
talent to realize years of growth for the
benefit of our shareholders, customers
and employees. It is a compelling growth
story in our industry. @



Unitil Corporation’s Board of Directors Back row: Edward F. Godfrey; David A. Whiteley; Albert H. Elfner, Ill; M. Brian O’Shaughnessy
Front row: Lisa Crutchfield; Robert V. Antonucci; Robert G. Schoenberger; Sarah P. Voll; David P. Brownell; Michael B. Green.

“We have the resources and talent to realize
vears of growth for the benefit of our
sharenolders, customers and employees.”
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EFMBRACING THE FUTURE

TEAM & TECHNOLOGY LEADING THE WAY

Unitil continued its industry leadership

in 2014. We steadily advanced in every
corner of our business, delivering reliable
and efficient natural gas and electricity
for our customers and aggressively
modernizing our business practices

and system technologies for the future.

In tandem with growing communities

and thriving businesses, we expanded and
upgraded our natural gas delivery network
and invested deeply in our electricity
infrastructure. Well ahead of emerging
smart grid networks and growing needs
for security and compliance architecture,
we deployed new technology and
information platforms.

At Unitil, we are proud of our achievements,
confident in our team’s preparation to
manage a smarter and more robust energy
system of the future, and eager to serve
our customer base and shareholders in
2015 and beyond. ®

Unitil field workers employ numerous tools on a daily basis and an iPad with specialized software has become a necessity of everyday work.
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CLEAN, NATURAL GAS

MEETING CONSUMER DEMAND & CAPACITY CHALLENGES

Our customers face an energy inflection
point as increasingly popular natural gas
use outpaces New England’s limited
pipeline capacity. Gas-fired power
generation, responsible for more than
half of the region’s electricity, depends
on this supply. Meanwhile, environmental
mandates have driven up costs for New
England’s coal- and oil-fired power plants,
making it even harder for them to be cost
competitive for New Englanders who
depend on electricity. So as natural gas
use last winter outstripped pipeline
capacity to transport the fuel to New
England and costs rose, wholesale
electricity prices followed, increasing

as much as 70 percent over the winter.
Fortunately, several planned projects
will bring more gas from the Marcellus
region and other reservoirs to New
England as soon as 2018.

In 2014, we added two major new natural
gas service areas, receiving approval to
serve large industrial users in Brentwood,
New Hampshire, and adding a large
customer in Poland, Maine. The new
projects include an Owens Corning facility

2014 ACHIEVEMENTS

Advancements and milestones
made throughout 2014.

that will use natural gas in the production
of commercial roofing materials, lowering
its fuel costs while also reducing CO2

(a greenhouse gas) emissions by
approximately 30 percent. With numerous
other expansions in Maine, Unitil added
nearly 12 miles of new gas mains in 2014.
Across New England, this number exceeds
25 miles. Overall, we grew our natural gas
customer base in 2014 by approximately
3 percent - well above the New England
average peer growth rate of
approximately 1 percent.

In Maine, we completed our fourth year
and surpassed the 30 percent milestone
for the System Upgrade for Reliable Energy
(SURE) project. SURE is modernizing
natural gas infrastructure in Portland

and safely supporting rising gas demand
across the state. Upon completing the
14-year initiative, we will have the newest
gas system in New England.

*J

—

Between April and December we replaced
more than two miles of cast iron pipe in
Portland’s Munjoy Hill neighborhood with
state-of-the-art, high-density plastic pipe,
and we upgraded an additional 1.5 miles of
legacy plastic pipe in Portland to handle
higher operating pressures supporting our
growth. We also made numerous system
improvements across the city and added a
quarter mile of brand new plastic gas main
to enhance reliability.

Our SURE team helped residential property
owners in Munjoy Hill convert to natural
gas service during 2014. Always mindful
of customer satisfaction and

appreciative of ongoing community
support, we openly shared our progress
with nearly 500 neighborhood residents
through regular personal outreach, local
meetings, and a dedicated website. B

NEW MAJOR NATURAL GAS SERVICE AREAS ADDED

'/(‘ "_’/
IIIY

REDUCED CO2 EMISSIONS INMAJOR CUSTOMER FACTORY

MILES OF NEW GAS MAIN ADDED

v 47
' W NI
CUSTOMER GROWTH RATE
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IN MAINE ALONE

MAINE RESIDENTS UPDATED THROUGH OUTREACH EFFORTS
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OF 14-YEAR 'SURE" PROJECT COMPLETE
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GRID MODERNIZATION

MORE EFFICIENCY, RESILIENCY, & SECURITY

Unitil long has understood the need for

a modernized electric power grid that
efficiently and cost-effectively harnesses
new technologies and practices. With our
increasing investment, we recognize that
customers and policymakers require a
system that is both efficient and resilient.
Our corporate and operations teams work
throughout the company and across our
service regions to propel this evolution.

Unitil continued to build smart grid
expertise through Advanced Metering
Infrastructure (AMI), first installed in 2006
and now powering every one of our electric
meters. By mid-2014, nearly 50 million
networked smart meters were running
across the United States, representing 43
percent of all U.S. households.! AMI provides
systems integration that enhances outage
management, restoration, and distribution
system monitoring. It also can integrate new
resources such as distributed generation,
community solar, and electric vehicles.
This smart grid technology measurably
reduces operational costs from meter
reading and service calls, and assists
customers with special billing and

energy use programs.

SUBSTATION EXPANSION

We also worked to further modernize our
large utility assets, receiving permits and
conducting detailed design work, and
completing the majority of below-grade
site work and foundations for a large
electric substation project in Kingston,
New Hampshire. The remaining substation
structure, transformer, and control house
will be installed in 2015. Scheduled for
service in 2016, the facility will more than
triple current electric capacity in this area,
from 40 megawatts to 150 megawatts,
supporting long-term growth in Kingston
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as well as Danville, Newton, Plaistow,
Kensington, and parts of Exeter, New
Hampshire. We made further progress
during the year on a second substation,
in Concord, New Hampshire, finalizing
its location and initiating detailed design
work. The project is scheduled to come
on line in 2017 and help meet load
growth in New Hampshire’s capital
region for decades.

We demonstrated our commitment to
enhance our customers’ experience
throughout New England by continually
upgrading the way we access and share
data. In 2014, this included final planning
for our new Customer Information System
(CIS) and a companion Meter Data
Management (MDM) solution to supplement
our AMI network. When launched, the new
CIS will support Unitil’s rate options and
retail supplier choice offerings for

detailed, automatic data gathering. The
MDM application automatically will track
quantities of electricity and gas used on
our systems to manage our customers’
retail choice options and payments to
suppliers. Unitil’s new CIS will engage
more satisfied customers, provide valuable
energy usage data, and add automation
that leads to more efficient field

service operations.

FINALIZING THE BC&C PLAN

In 2014, responding to the potential for
man-made and natural disasters, technology
failures, and other threats, we made

solid progress in finalizing our Business
Continuity and Compliance (BC&C) plan.
A key element of our company’s overall
business strategy, BC&C helps reduce the
impacts of major unplanned events with
clear strategies to ensure daily operational

Central office operators now
ouild jobs from their desks,
saving field time, reducing

service costs, and enhancing

oroject efficiencies.

customers while deriving greater
intelligence from inbound meter data.
Customers will be able to choose how

we reach out to them (text, calls, email,
letters) for outage, billing, or work order
notification. The new CIS also will
empower customers’ online accounts with
self-service capabilities that include viewing
usage, managing bills, changing profile
information, and making appointments.

The new CIS will help us remain strongly
competitive in a deregulated energy
market by providing customers with daily
usage data on our website and helpful
energy savings information. It will
strengthen internal controls and strict
regulatory compliance efforts with more

resiliency and continuity. The plan includes
steps to identify mission critical practices,
rapidly access management decisions,
cost-effectively deploy recovery strategies,
align our system recovery and service
resiliency with enterprise needs, and
mitigate both risk and recovery times.

Equally critical, we expanded our
comprehensive architecture for protecting
cyber assets, turning to several industry
and federal resources for the most current
information and developing strict training
protocols for our people. Most important,

1: Edison Foundation’s Institute for Electric Innovation



our employees are regularly trained to
enforce best computer and Internet
practices, exercise constant cyber threat
awareness, and diligently safeguard
sensitive customer data. Our cloud-based
email security solution adds extra layers
of protection for our customers, the
reputation of our company, and the
integrity of our systems.

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY

Unitil field teams inspect more than
10,000 utility poles every year throughout
our system, adding to years of data,
reports, and maps that typically have
been archived manually. Natural gas
inspectors perform similar activities,
routinely collecting valuable data on gas
mains, meters, and other assets. As part
of our modernization program and
throughout 2014, we’ve adopted

advanced mobile technology to help these

teams dramatically increase availability,
quality, and timeliness in collecting and
submitting field data. This new “mobility”

The benefits are immediate and impressive.
Complete electric distribution inspections
are captured with a combination of iPad
photos, GIS-based mapping, and electronic
overlays that automatically update files
for each service location. We even paired
the iPads with sensitive resistographs to
replace the age-old hammer test and
more accurately identify electric poles
needing replacement.

Central office operators now build jobs
from their desks, saving field time,
reducing service costs, and enhancing
project efficiencies. Unitil uses mobile
technology in both its gas and electric
operations, and will continue to deploy
it in new and beneficial ways in 2015
and beyond.

assists our field teams in transferring data
to central offices, reduces time-consuming
manual data entry processes, and increases
visibility into remote operations to
improve scheduling and work flow for
remote crews. The new solutions feature
iPad devices to create a data flow that
allows dynamic job dispatch and routing,
live remote mapping, vehicle location,
electronic work order transmission, and
real-time access to asset and field

staff information.

The PD500 Resistograph allows the user to
identify soft spots and voids inside the wood to
determine a utility pole’s strength.

LOOKING AHEAD

MAINTAINING THE HIGHEST STANDARDS

Throughout 2014, we worked with confidence and enthusiasm to enhance our services and
embrace a dynamic and changing marketplace. Looking forward, Unitil will apply our experience and
expertise from 30 years of successful innovation - from our steady evolution - to confront whatever
new energy revolution might arise. In the meantime, we will hold fast to our traditional high standards for
customer care, community service, and civic growth. Our local partnerships and investments will
continue to enforce these values while we seek new ways to support our customer communities. Our
engineers and operators will consistently refine the state of the art in utility systems and practices.
And, most important, our people will work diligently for the comfort, convenience, and safety of our

customers in the years to come.
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SMUT TYNOSE BREWING COMPANY

A CRAFT ENERGY PARTNERSHIP

Last year, Unitil brought its craft skills in
energy efficiency to a craft brewer and
partnered with Smuttynose, a brewer that
distributes product in the U.S., Europe,
and Asia. A New Hampshire icon for two
decades, Smuttynose Brewing broke
ground in 2012 on its new Towle Farm
brewery in Hampton, New Hampshire.

Energy efficiency is equally critical to
Smuttynose’s culture and its bottom line,
and Towle Farm needed to reflect the
company’s core sustainability values while
delivering aggressive economic results.
Our energy efficiency programs enable
the brewer to save more than 11 million
kWh over the lifetime of its equipment at
Towle Farm, or enough annual power for
1,500 homes. Meanwhile, Smuttynose will
remove enough carbon dioxide from the
atmosphere to equal planting more than
300,000 trees.

We also helped Smuttynose incorporate
energy efficient lighting systems, with solar
tubes gathering mirrored daylighting from
above and LED lighting motion/dimming
sensors conserving energy use throughout
the plant. Energy efficient variable
frequency drives to conserve energy in
the brewing process mechanics were
installed. Unitil guided Smuttynose
towards a new, highly efficient
compressed air system.

PROJECT ACHIEVEMENTS

The numbers at a glance.

52

Available seats
in proposed
eatery

14

Number of
sustainably designed
acres of land
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Smuttynose selected heat recovery
chillers to keep the fermenting tanks at
cold temperatures necessary for brewing.
The rejected heat from the refrigerant
compression cycle is recaptured and
then reused in the plant for hot water
heating. When the cryogenic liquid CO2
is vaporized from a liquid to a gas to aid
brewery tasks ranging from carbonation
and purging to kegging and bottling, the
cryogenic gas provides a dual benefit
by cooling the company’s warehouse.
Combined with new energy efficient
natural-gas-fired steam boilers we
recommended, Smuttynose will save
an estimated $497,000 over the lifetime
of its equipment.

Native plantings, pervious asphalt, and
rain garden designs further signal the
brewery’s commitment to sustainable
design and practice on the 14-acre site.
In similar fashion, Smuttynose salvaged
barn boards and other materials in

the renovation of the original Towle
farmhouse, soon to become a 52-seat
Smuttynose pub and eatery.

1

Million KWh saved
over lifetime of
equipment

$497,000

Operating cost savings over
the lifetime of new energy
efficient equipment

JT Thompson from Smuttynose
coordinated the Unitil partnership
throughout 2014, working with Tim Noonis,
Unitil’s senior business development
executive. With roots in North Carolina
and picking up an English degree on his
way north, JT has been a brewer since
2002. He is unequivocal about the criteria
for building the Towle Farm facility.

“We didn’t want any greenwashing in

the design and execution of the brewery,”
he recalled. “Just meat on the bone.”

According to JT, “We knew we needed

a highly sophisticated and efficient
production space, one attractive to
visitors and conducive to daily brewery
tours, retail sales, and the success of

our new restaurant, Hayseed.” Smuttynose
made what JT calls a “conscious decision
to care about the right things,”
dismissing shortcuts and superfluous
design efforts. JT refers to Tim Noonis
as a “rock star,” due to his energy
knowledge and creativity. Paced by
weekly meetings (and occasional pints)
between JT and Tim throughout 2014,
the Smuttynose/Unitil team remained
clearly focused on making sure that
energy efficient design added real

value to the project. &

300,000

Equivalent of trees
saved from amount
of removed CO2

2

Years of
construction

1,500

Number of homes
that could be powered
annually with amount

of energy saved



Paced by weekly
Meetings throughout 2014,
the Smuttynose/Unitil
team remained clearly
focused on making sure
that energy efficient
design added real value
to the project.

An inside look at the Smuttynose factory and some of the industry leading energy efficient equipment that Unitil helped to select.

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA



MEDIA REFERENCE

Our public media libraries are constantly being expanded and updated. To access or reference Unitil Corporation’s libraries, go to
the following websites:

° youtube.com/user/unitilenergy O @ flickr.com/photos/unitilphotos/

SOCIAL

We are in constant contact with our customer base in real time through various means of social media. Get up-to-date information
about us and our projects in the following places:

[ ]
f facebook.com/unitil W twitter.com/unitil IN linkedin.com/company/unitil

- i s A r———————
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report and the documents incorporated by reference into this report contain statements that may
constitute “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, included or
incorporated by reference into this report, including, without limitation, statements regarding the financial
position, business strategy and other plans and objectives for the future operations of the Company (as such
term is defined in Part I, Item I (Business)), are forward-looking statements.

These statements include declarations regarding the Company’s beliefs and current expectations. In
some cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,”
“expects,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential” or “continue” or the
negative of such terms or other comparable terminology. These forward-looking statements are subject to
inherent risks and uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions that could cause the actual results
to differ materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements. Some, but not all, of the risks
and uncertainties include those described in Part I, Item 1A (Risk Factors) and the following:

* the Company’s regulatory environment (including regulations relating to climate change,
greenhouse gas emissions and other environmental matters), which could affect the rates the
Company is able to charge, the Company’s authorized rate of return and the Company’s ability to
recover costs in its rates;

e fluctuations in the supply of, demand for, and the prices of, gas and electric energy commodities
and transmission and transportation capacity and the Company’s ability to recover energy supply
costs in its rates;

e customers’ preferred energy sources;
e severe storms and the Company’s ability to recover storm costs in its rates;

* declines in the valuation of capital markets, which could require the Company to make substantial
cash contributions to cover its pension obligations, and the Company’s ability to recover pension
obligation costs in its rates;

e general economic conditions, which could adversely affect (i) the Company’s customers and,
consequently, the demand for the Company’s distribution services, (ii) the availability of credit and
liquidity resources and (iii) certain of the Company’s counterparty’s obligations (including those of
its insurers and lenders);

* the Company’s ability to obtain debt or equity financing on acceptable terms;
* increases in interest rates, which could increase the Company’s interest expense;

e restrictive covenants contained in the terms of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’” indebtedness,
which restrict certain aspects of the Company’s business operations;

e variations in weather, which could decrease demand for the Company’s distribution services;

* long-term global climate change, which could adversely affect customer demand or cause extreme
weather events that could disrupt the Company’s electric and natural gas distribution services;

* numerous hazards and operating risks relating to the Company’s electric and natural gas
distribution activities, which could result in accidents and other operating risks and costs;

e catastrophic events;
* the Company’s ability to retain its existing customers and attract new customers; and

* increased competition.

Many of these risks are beyond the Company’s control. Any forward-looking statements speak only as
of the date of this report, and the Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking
statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date on which such statements are made or to reflect
the occurrence of unanticipated events, except as required by law. New factors emerge from time to time,
and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of these factors, nor can the Company assess the impact
of any such factor on its business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause
results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements.
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PART1

Item 1. Business
UNITIL CORPORATION

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the “Company”, “Unitil”, “we”, and “our” refer to Unitil
Corporation and its subsidiaries, unless the context requires otherwise. Unitil is a public utility holding
company and was incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire in 1984. The following
companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil:

State and Year of

Company Name Organization Principal Business
Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (Unitil Energy) NH - 1901 Electric Distribution Utility
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company (Fitchburg) =~ MA - 1852 Electric & Natural Gas Distribution Utility
Northern Utilities, Inc. (Northern Utilities) NH - 1979 Natural Gas Distribution Utility
Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. (Granite State) NH - 1955 Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline
Unitil Power Corp. (Unitil Power) NH - 1984 Wholesale Electric Power Utility
Unitil Service Corp. (Unitil Service) NH - 1984 Utility Service Company
Unitil Realty Corp. (Unitil Realty) NH - 1986 Real Estate Management
Unitil Resources, Inc. (Unitil Resources) NH - 1993 Non-regulated Energy Services

Usource Inc. and Usource L.L.C. (collectively Usource)  DE - 2000 Energy Brokering Services

Unitil and its subsidiaries are subject to regulation as a holding company system by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) under the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Unitil’s principal business is the local distribution of electricity and natural gas to approximately
180,600 customers throughout its service territories in the states of New Hampshire, Massachusetts and
Maine. Unitil is the parent company of three wholly-owned distribution utilities: i) Unitil Energy, which
provides electric service in the southeastern seacoast and state capital regions of New Hampshire, including
the capital city of Concord, ii) Fitchburg, which provides both electric and natural gas service in the greater
Fitchburg area of north central Massachusetts, and iii) Northern Utilities, which provides natural gas service
in southeastern New Hampshire and portions of southern and central Maine, including the city of Portland,
which is the largest city in northern New England. In addition, Unitil is the parent company of Granite
State, an interstate natural gas transmission pipeline company that provides interstate natural gas pipeline
access and transportation services to Northern Utilities in its New Hampshire and Maine service territory.
Together, Unitil’s three distribution utilities serve approximately 102,700 electric customers and 77,900
natural gas customers.

Customers Served as of December 31, 2014

Commercial &
Residential Industrial (C&I) Total

Electric:
Unitil Energy ..ot 63,153 11,007 74,160
Fitchburg ........ ... . .. 24,859 3,733 28,592
Total Electric ......... ...t 88,012 14,740 102,752
Natural Gas:
Northern Utilities .. ..., 46,214 15,962 62,176
Fitchburg ...... ... . 14,022 1,662 15,684
Total Natural Gas .. ............. ... .. ... ..... 60,236 17,624 77,860
Total Customers Served .. ........... .. ... 148,248 32,364 180,612

Unitil’s distribution utilities had an investment in Net Utility Plant of $733.7 million at December 31,
2014. Unitil’s total operating revenue was $425.8 million in 2014. Unitil’s operating revenue is
substantially derived from regulated natural gas and electric distribution utility operations.
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A fifth utility subsidiary, Unitil Power, formerly functioned as the full requirements wholesale power
supply provider for Unitil Energy, but currently has limited business and operating activities. In connection
with the implementation of electric industry restructuring in New Hampshire, Unitil Power ceased being the
wholesale supplier of Unitil Energy in 2003 and divested of substantially all of its long-term power supply
contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity associated with those contracts.

Unitil also has three other wholly-owned non-utility subsidiaries: Unitil Service, Unitil Realty and
Unitil Resources. Unitil Service provides, at cost, a variety of administrative and professional services,
including regulatory, financial, accounting, human resources, engineering, operations, technology and
energy supply management services on a centralized basis to its affiliated Unitil companies. Unitil Realty
owns and manages the Company’s corporate office in Hampton, New Hampshire. Unitil Resources is the
Company’s wholly-owned non-regulated subsidiary. Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. (collectively,
Usource) are indirect subsidiaries that are wholly-owned by Unitil Resources. Usource provides energy
brokering and advisory services to a national client base of large commercial and industrial customers. For
segment information relating to each segment’s revenue, earnings and assets, see Note 3 (Segment
Information) to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part II, Item 8 (Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data) of this report.

OPERATIONS
Natural Gas Operations

Unitil’s natural gas operations include gas distribution utility operations and interstate gas transmission
pipeline operations, discussed below. Revenue from Unitil’s gas operations was $201.4 million for 2014,
which represents about 47% of Unitil’s total operating revenue.

Natural Gas Distribution Utility Operations

Unitil’s natural gas distribution operations are conducted through two of the Company’s operating
utilities, Northern Ultilities and Fitchburg. The primary business of Unitil’s natural gas utility operations is
the local distribution of natural gas to customers in its service territories in New Hampshire, Massachusetts
and Maine. As a result of a restructuring of the gas utility industry, Northern Utilities’ Commercial and
Industrial (C&I) customers and Fitchburg’s residential and C&I customers have the opportunity to purchase
their natural gas supplies from third-party energy supply vendors. Most customers, however, continue to
purchase such supplies through Northern Utilities and Fitchburg under regulated rates and tariffs. Northern
Utilities and Fitchburg purchase natural gas from unaffiliated wholesale suppliers and recover the actual
costs of these supplies on a pass-through basis through reconciling rate mechanisms that are periodically
adjusted.

Natural gas is supplied and distributed by Northern Utilities to approximately 62,200 customers in 44
New Hampshire and southern Maine communities, from Plaistow, New Hampshire in the south to the city
of Portland, Maine and then extending to Lewiston-Auburn, Maine in the north. Northern Utilities has a
diversified customer base both in Maine and New Hampshire. Commercial businesses include healthcare,
education, government and retail. Northern Utilities’ industrial base includes manufacturers in the auto,
housing, rubber, printing, textile, pharmaceutical, electronics, wire and food production industries as well as
a military installation. Northern Utilities’ 2014 gas operating revenue was $159.5 million, of which
approximately 39% was derived from residential firm sales and 61% from C&I firm sales.

Natural gas is supplied and distributed by Fitchburg to approximately 15,700 customers in the
communities of Fitchburg, Lunenburg, Townsend, Ashby, Gardner and Westminster, all located in
Massachusetts. Fitchburg’s industrial customers include paper manufacturing and paper products
companies, rubber and plastics manufacturers, chemical products companies and printing, publishing and
associated industries. Fitchburg’s 2014 gas operating revenue was $35.9 million, of which approximately
51% was derived from residential firm sales and 49% from C&I firm sales.

Gas Transmission Pipeline Operations

Granite State is an interstate natural gas transmission pipeline company, operating 86 miles of
underground gas transmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and New Hampshire. Granite State
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provides Northern Utilities with interconnection to major natural gas pipelines and access to domestic
natural gas supplies in the south and Canadian natural gas supplies in the north. Granite State had operating
revenue of $6.0 million for 2014. Granite State derives its revenues principally from the transportation
services provided to Northern Utilities and to third-party marketers.

Electric Distribution Utility Operations

Unitil’s electric distribution operations are conducted through two of the Company’s utilities, Unitil
Energy and Fitchburg. Revenue from Unitil’s electric utility operations was $218.7 million for 2014, which
represents about 51% of Unitil’s total operating revenue.

The primary business of Unitil’s electric utility operations is the local distribution of electricity to
customers in its service territory in New Hampshire and Massachusetts. As a result of electric industry
restructuring in New Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil’s customers are free to contract for their supply
of electricity with third-party suppliers. The distribution utilities continue to deliver that supply of electricity
over their distribution systems. Both Unitil Energy and Fitchburg supply electricity to those customers who
do not obtain their supply from third-party suppliers, with the approved costs associated with electricity
supplied by the distribution utilities being recovered on a pass-through basis under periodically adjusted
rates.

Unitil Energy distributes electricity to approximately 74,100 customers in New Hampshire in the
capital city of Concord as well as parts of 12 surrounding towns and all or part of 18 towns in the
southeastern and seacoast regions of New Hampshire, including the towns of Hampton, Exeter, Atkinson
and Plaistow. Unitil Energy’s service territory consists of approximately 408 square miles. In addition,
Unitil Energy’s service territory encompasses retail trading and recreation centers for the central and
southeastern parts of the state and includes the Hampton Beach recreational area. These areas serve
diversified commercial and industrial businesses, including manufacturing firms engaged in the production
of electronic components, wire and plastics, healthcare and education. Unitil Energy’s 2014 electric
operating revenue was $151.2 million, of which approximately 54% was derived from residential sales and
46% from C&I sales.

Fitchburg is engaged in the distribution of both electricity and natural gas in the greater Fitchburg area
of north central Massachusetts. Fitchburg’s service territory encompasses approximately 170 square miles.
Electricity is supplied and distributed by Fitchburg to approximately 28,600 customers in the communities
of Fitchburg, Ashby, Townsend and Lunenburg. Fitchburg’s industrial customers include paper
manufacturing and paper products companies, rubber and plastics manufacturers, chemical products
companies and printing, publishing and associated industries and educational institutions. Fitchburg’s 2014
electric operating revenue was $67.5 million, of which approximately 53% was derived from residential
sales and 47% from C&I sales.

Seasonality

The Company’s results of operations are expected to reflect the seasonal nature of the natural gas
business. Annual gas revenues are substantially realized during the heating season as a result of higher sales
of natural gas due to cold weather. Accordingly, the results of operations are historically most favorable in
the first and fourth quarters. Fluctuations in seasonal weather conditions may have a significant effect on the
result of operations. Sales of electricity are generally less sensitive to weather than natural gas sales, but
may also be affected by the weather conditions in both the winter and summer seasons.

Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities are not dependent on a single customer or a few
customers for their electric and natural gas sales.

Non-Regulated and Other Non-Utility Operations

Unitil’s non-regulated operations are conducted through Usource, a subsidiary of Unitil Resources.
Usource provides energy brokering and advisory services to a national client base of large commercial and
industrial customers. Revenue from Unitil’s non-regulated operations was $5.7 million in 2014,
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The results of Unitil’s other non-utility subsidiaries, Unitil Service and Unitil Realty, and the holding
company, are included in the Company’s consolidated results of operations. The results of these non-utility
operations are principally derived from income earned on short-term investments and real property owned
for Unitil’s and its subsidiaries’ use and are reported, after intercompany eliminations, in Other segment
income. For segment information, see Note 3 (Segment Information) to the Consolidated Financial
Statements included in Part II, Item 8 (Financial Statements and Supplementary Data) of this report.

RATES AND REGULATION
Rate Case Activity

Northern Utilities—Maine—On December 27, 2013, the Maine Public Utilities Commission
(MPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for a $3.8 million permanent increase in annual
revenue for Northern Utilities’ Maine division, effective January 1, 2014. The settlement agreement also
provided that the Company shall be allowed to implement a Targeted Infrastructure Replacement
Adjustment (TIRA) rate mechanism to adjust base distribution rates annually to recover the revenue
requirements associated with targeted investments in gas distribution system infrastructure replacement and
upgrade projects. The TIRA has an initial term of four years and covers targeted capital expenditures in
2013 through 2016. On February 28, 2014 Northern Utilities filed its first annual TIRA for rates effective
May 1, 2014, seeking an annual increase in base distribution revenue of $1.3 million. This filing was
approved by the MPUC on April 29, 2014. TIRA filings in future periods are projected to result in annual
increases in revenue of approximately $1.0 million each year.

Northern Utilities—New Hampshire—On April 21, 2014, the New Hampshire Public Utilities
Commission (NHPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for an increase of $4.6 million in
distribution base revenue and a return on equity of 9.5% for Northern Utilities” New Hampshire division.
The newly-approved rates were reconciled to the effective date temporary rates were established, July 1,
2013. In addition, the settlement agreement provides for additional step adjustments in 2014 and 2015 to
recover the revenue requirements associated with investments in gas main extensions and infrastructure
replacement projects. The 2014 step adjustment provided for an annual increase in revenue of $1.4 million
effective May 1, 2014. The 2015 step adjustment is for a projected annual increase in revenue of
approximately $1.4 million effective May 1, 2015.

Unitil Energy—On April 26, 2011, the NHPUC approved a rate settlement that extends through
May 1, 2016 and provides for a long-term rate plan and earnings sharing mechanism, with a series of step
adjustments to increase revenue in future years to support Unitil Energy’s continued capital improvements
to its distribution system. On April 30, 2014, the NHPUC approved Unitil Energy’s third and final step
increase of $1.5 million in annual revenue effective May 1, 2014.

Granite State—Granite State has in place a FERC approved rate settlement agreement under which it
is permitted each June to file for a rate adjustment to recover the revenue requirements associated with
specified capital investments in gas transmission projects. On June 27, 2014, Granite State filed to increase
its rates and annual revenue by an additional $0.6 million beginning August 1, 2014. The FERC accepted
this filing on July 18, 2014 and the new rates became effective August 1, 2014. For 2015, the rate settlement
agreement requires Granite State to file a Section 4 FERC rate case by June 2015 with rates effective by
January 1, 2016.

Fitchburg—Electric—On May 30, 2014, the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (MDPU)
issued its final order approving a $5.6 million increase in Fitchburg’s electric revenue decoupling
mechanism (RDM) base revenue target, effective June 1, 2014. The MDPU approved a 9.7% return on
equity and a common equity ratio of 48%. As part of the increase in base revenue, the MDPU approved the
recovery, over three years, of $5.0 million of previously deferred emergency storm repair costs incurred in
2011 and 2012. In addition, the MDPU approved an expanded storm resiliency vegetation management
program at an annual funding amount of $0.5 million. The MDPU also approved the recovery of $0.9
million over a five-year period of past due amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected
from shut-off. The impact of the rate order on previously capitalized or deferred items was not material.



Regulation

Unitil is subject to comprehensive regulation by federal and state regulatory authorities. Unitil and its
subsidiaries are subject to regulation as a holding company system by the FERC under the Energy Policy
Act of 2005 with regard to certain bookkeeping, accounting and reporting requirements. Unitil’s utility
operations related to wholesale and interstate energy business activities are also regulated by the FERC.
Unitil’s distribution utilities are subject to regulation by the applicable state public utility commissions, with
regard to their rates, issuance of securities and other accounting and operational matters: Unitil Energy is
subject to regulation by the NHPUC; Fitchburg is subject to regulation by the MDPU; and Northern
Utilities is regulated by the NHPUC and MPUC. Granite State, Unitil’s interstate natural gas transmission
pipeline, is subject to regulation by the FERC with regard to its rates and operations. Because Unitil’s
primary operations are subject to rate regulation, the regulatory treatment of various matters could
significantly affect the Company’s operations and financial position.

Unitil’s distribution utilities deliver electricity and/or natural gas to all customers in their service
territory, at rates established under cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory structure, Unitil’s
distribution utilities recover the cost of providing distribution service to their customers based on a
historical test year, and earn a return on their capital investment in utility assets. In addition, the Company’s
distribution utilities and its natural gas transmission pipeline company may also recover certain base rate
costs, including capital project spending and enhanced reliability and vegetation management programs,
through annual step adjustments and cost tracker rate mechanisms.

As a result of a restructuring of the utility industry in New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine, most
of Unitil’s customers have the opportunity to purchase their electricity or natural gas supplies from third-
party energy supply vendors. Most customers, however, continue to purchase such supplies through the
distribution utilities under regulated energy rates and tariffs. Unitil’s distribution utilities purchase
electricity or natural gas from unaffiliated wholesale suppliers and recover the actual approved costs of
these supplies on a pass-through basis, as well as certain costs associated with industry restructuring,
through reconciling rate mechanisms that are periodically adjusted.

Fitchburg is subject to RDM. Revenue decoupling is the term given to the elimination of the
dependency of a utility’s distribution revenue on the volume of electricity or natural gas sales. The
difference between distribution revenue amounts billed to customers and the targeted RDM amounts is
recognized as an increase or a decrease in Accrued Revenue which forms the basis for resetting rates for
future cash recoveries from, or credits to, customers. These RDM revenue targets may be adjusted as a
result of rate cases that the Company files with the MDPU. The Company estimates that RDM applies to
approximately 27% and 11% of Unitil’s total annual electric and natural gas sales volumes, respectively.

Also see Regulatory Matters in Part I, Item 7 (Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations) and Note 8 (Commitments and Contingencies) to the accompanying
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on rates and regulation.

NATURAL GAS SUPPLY

Unitil manages gas supply for customers served by Northern Utilities in Maine and New Hampshire as
well as customers served by Fitchburg in Massachusetts.

Northern Utilities” C&I customers have the opportunity to purchase their natural gas supply from third-
party gas supply vendors, and third-party supply is prevalent among Northern Utilities’ larger C&I
customers. Most small C&I customers, as well as all residential customers, purchase their gas supply from
Northern Utilities under regulated rates and tariffs. Fitchburg’s residential and C&I business customers have
the opportunity to purchase their natural gas supply from third-party gas supply vendors. Many large and
some medium C&I customers purchase their supplies from third-party suppliers, while most of Fitchburg’s
residential and small C&I customers continue to purchase their supplies at regulated rates from Fitchburg.
The approved costs associated with the acquisition of such wholesale natural gas supplies for customers
who do not contract with third-party suppliers are recovered on a pass-through basis through periodically
adjusted rates and are included in Cost of Gas Sales in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.
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Regulated Natural Gas Supply

Northern Utilities purchases a majority of its natural gas from U.S. domestic and Canadian suppliers
under contracts of one year or less, and on occasion from producers and marketers on the spot market.
Northern Utilities arranges for gas transportation and delivery to its system through its own long-term
contracts with various interstate pipeline and storage facilities, through peaking supply contracts delivered
to its system, or in the case of liquefied natural gas (LNG), to truck supplies to storage facilities within
Northern Utilities service territory.

Northern Utilities has available under firm contract 100,000 million British Thermal Units (MMbtu)
per day of year-round and seasonal transportation capacity to its distribution facilities, and 3.4 billion cubic
feet (BCF) of underground storage. As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, Northern Utilities owns an
LNG storage and vaporization facility. This plant is used principally during peak load periods to augment
the supply of pipeline natural gas.

Fitchburg purchases natural gas under contracts of one year or less, as well as from producers and
marketers on the spot market. Fitchburg arranges for gas transportation and delivery to its system through
its own long-term contracts with Tennessee Gas Pipeline, or in the case of LNG or liquefied propane gas
(LPG), to truck supplies to storage facilities within Fitchburg’s service territory.

Fitchburg has available under firm contract 14,057 MMbtu per day of year-round transportation and
underground storage capacity to its distribution facilities. As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, Fitchburg
owns a propane air gas plant and an LNG storage and vaporization facility. These plants are used
principally during peak load periods to augment the supply of pipeline natural gas.

ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY

The restructuring of the electric utility industry in New Hampshire required the divestiture of Unitil’s
power supply arrangements and the procurement of replacement supplies, which provided the flexibility for
migration of customers to and from utility energy service. Fitchburg, Unitil Energy, and Unitil Power each
are members of the New England Power Pool (NEPOOL) and participate in the Independent System
Operator—New England (ISO-NE) markets for the purpose of facilitating these wholesale electric power
supply transactions, which are necessary to serve Unitil’s electric customers.

As a result of restructuring of the electric utility industry in Massachusetts and New Hampshire,
Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from competitive third-party energy suppliers. As of December 2014, 71% of Unitil’s largest
New Hampshire customers, representing 22% of total New Hampshire electric energy sales, and 81% of
Unitil’s largest Massachusetts customers, representing 31% of total Massachusetts electric energy sales; are
purchasing their electric power supply in the competitive market. Additionally, cities and towns in
Massachusetts may, with approval from the MDPU, implement municipal aggregations whereby the
municipality purchases electric power on behalf of all citizens and businesses that do not opt out of the
aggregation. The Town of Lunenburg has an active municipal aggregation and the Town of Ashby has an
approved municipal aggregation that is currently inactive. Customers in Lunenburg comprise about 17
percent of Fitchburg’s customer base and customers in Ashby comprise another 5 percent. In New
Hampshire, the number of residential customers purchasing from a third party supplier has increased more
than sevenfold in the past two years and stands at just under 10 percent of customers. Notwithstanding this
activity, most residential and small commercial customers continue to purchase their electric supply through
Unitil’s electric distribution utilities under regulated energy rates and tariffs.

Regulated Electric Power Supply

In order to provide regulated electric supply service to their customers, Unitil’s electric distribution
utilities enter into load-following wholesale electric power supply contracts with various wholesale
suppliers.

Unitil Energy currently has power supply contracts with various wholesale suppliers for the provision
of Default Service to its customers. Currently, with approval of the NHPUC, Unitil Energy purchases
Default Service power supply contracts for small, medium and large customers every six months for 100%
of the supply requirements.



Fitchburg has power supply contracts with various wholesale suppliers for the provision of Basic
Service electric supply. MDPU policy dictates the pricing structure and duration of each of these contracts.
Basic Service power supply contracts for residential, small and medium general service customers are
acquired every six months, are 12 months in duration and provide 50% of the supply requirements. On
June 13, 2012, the MDPU approved Fitchburg’s request to discontinue the procurement process for
Fitchburg’s large customers and become the load-serving entity for these customers. Currently, all Basic
Service power supply requirements for large accounts are assigned to Fitchburg’s ISO-NE settlement
account where Fitchburg procures electric supply through ISO-NE’s real-time market.

The NHPUC and MDPU regularly review alternatives to their procurement policy, which may lead to
future changes in this regulated power supply procurement structure.

Regional Electric Transmission and Power Markets

Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Unitil Power, as well as virtually all New England electric utilities, are
participants in the ISO-NE markets. ISO-NE is the Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) in
New England. The purpose of ISO-NE is to assure reliable operation of the bulk power system in the most
economical manner for the region. Substantially all operation and dispatching of electric generation and
bulk transmission capacity in New England are performed on a regional basis. The ISO-NE tariff imposes
generating capacity and reserve obligations, and provides for the use of major transmission facilities and
support payments associated therewith. The most notable benefits of the ISO-NE are coordinated, reliable
power system operation and a supportive business environment for the development of competitive electric
markets.

Electric Power Supply Divestiture

In connection with the implementation of retail choice, Unitil Power, which formerly functioned as the
wholesale power supply provider for Unitil Energy, and Fitchburg divested their long-term power supply
contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity sold under those contracts. Unitil Energy and
Fitchburg recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power supply portfolios
and have secured regulatory approval from the NHPUC and MDPU, respectively, for the recovery of power
supply-related stranded costs and other restructuring-related regulatory assets. The companies have a
continuing obligation to submit regulatory filings that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory
mandates and provide for timely recovery of costs in accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

Long-Term Renewable Contracts

Fitchburg has entered into long-term renewable contracts for electric energy and/or renewable energy
credits pursuant to Massachusetts legislation, specifically, the Act Relative to Green Communities of 2008
and the Act Relative to Competitively Priced Electricity in the Commonwealth, and the MDPU’s
regulations implementing the legislation. The generating facility associated with one of these contracts has
been constructed and is operating. The other contracts have been approved by the MDPU and are pending
facility construction and operation. These generating facilities are anticipated to begin operation by the end
of 2016. Fitchburg recovers its costs associated with long-term renewable contracts on a fully reconciling
basis through a MDPU-approved cost recovery mechanism.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive
and complex federal and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company believes it is in material
compliance with applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, and the Company believes that
as of December 31, 2014, there were no material losses reasonably likely to be incurred in excess of
recorded amounts. However, we cannot assure you that significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred
in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as increasingly stringent federal, state or local
environmental laws and regulations could result in increased environmental compliance costs.

Northern Utilities Manufactured Gas Plant Sites—Northern Utilities has an extensive program to
identify, investigate and remediate former manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites that were operated from the
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mid-1800s through the mid-1900s. In New Hampshire, MGP sites were identified in Dover, Exeter,
Portsmouth, Rochester and Somersworth. This program has also documented the presence of MGP sites in
Lewiston and Portland, Maine and a former MGP disposal site in Scarborough, Maine. Northern Ultilities
has worked with the environmental regulatory agencies in both New Hampshire and Maine to address
environmental concerns with these sites.

Northern Utilities or others have substantially completed remediation of the Exeter, Rochester,
Somersworth, Portsmouth, Lewiston and Scarborough sites. The site in Portland has been investigated and
remedial activities are ongoing with the most recent phase completed in December 2013. Final remediation
activities in Portland are scheduled to occur in 2015. In May 2014, the State of Maine completed its taking of
the site via eminent domain for the expansion of the adjacent marine terminal. As a result of the outcome of
negotiations with the State of Maine, future operation, maintenance and remedial costs have been accrued, to
ensure that applicable remedial activities are completed. Additionally, as a result of the eminent domain taking
by the State of Maine, a long-term lease on the property previously entered into by Northern Utilities and New
Yard LLC in 2013, to redevelop the Portland site as a possible boat repair facility was terminated.

The NHPUC and MPUC have approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs. For Northern
Utilities” New Hampshire division, the NHPUC approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs over a
seven-year amortization period. For Northern Utilities” Maine division, the MPUC authorized the recovery
of environmental remediation costs over a rolling five-year amortization schedule.

Fitchburg’s Manufactured Gas Plant Site—Fitchburg began work on the permanent remediation
solution at the former MGP site at Sawyer Passway, located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts in the second
quarter of 2014. The scheduled site work was completed in December 2014. A limited sediment
investigation is nearing completion—the results of which will be included in the closure documentation
associated with the permanent remediation solution. Based on the results of site investigations and
evaluations and initial remediation efforts, the Company updated its estimate for remediation of this site
during the second quarter of 2014 using revised estimates from the consultant performing the work.
Consequently, the Company’s previously recorded estimate for this work was adjusted from $12.0 million
to $5.5 million. As of December 31, 2014, $3.6 million was spent on this remediation project. Fitchburg
recovers the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site in gas rates pursuant to the
terms of a cost recovery agreement approved by the MDPU. Pursuant to this agreement, Fitchburg is
authorized to amortize and recover environmental response costs from gas customers over succeeding
seven-year periods, without carrying costs.

The Company’s ultimate liability for future environmental remediation costs, including MGP site
costs, may vary from estimates, which may be adjusted as new information or future developments become
available. Based on the Company’s current assessment of its environmental responsibilities, existing legal
requirements and regulatory policies, the Company does not believe that these environmental costs will
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Also, see Environmental Matters in Part II, Item 7 (Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations) and Note 8 (Commitments and Contingencies) to the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on Environmental Matters.

EMPLOYEES
As of December 31, 2014, the Company and its subsidiaries had 495 employees. The Company
considers its relationship with employees to be good and has not experienced any major labor disruptions.

As of December 31, 2014, a total of 161 employees of certain of the Company’s subsidiaries were
represented by labor unions. The following table details by subsidiary the employees covered by a collective
bargaining agreement (CBA) as of December 31, 2014:

Employees Covered CBA Expiration

Fitchburg ...... ... ... . . 45 05/31/2019
Northern Utilities NH Division .............................. 34 06/05/2017
Northern Utilities ME Division/Granite State . .. ................ 38 03/31/2017
Unitil Energy . ... ... 39 05/31/2018
Unitil SErvice . ... ..o 5 05/31/2016



The CBAs provide discrete salary adjustments, established work practices and uniform benefit
packages. The Company expects to negotiate new agreements prior to their expiration dates.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

The Internet address for the Company’s website is www.unitil.com. On the Investors section of Unitil’s
website, the Company makes available, free of charge, its Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
filings, including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and other reports, as well as amendments to those reports.

The Company’s current Code of Ethics was approved by Unitil’s Board of Directors on January 15,
2004. This Code of Ethics, along with any amendments or waivers, is also available on Unitil’s website.

Unitil’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “UTL”.

INVESTOR INFORMATION
Annual Meeting

The Company’s annual meeting of shareholders is scheduled to be held at the offices of the Company,
6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, New Hampshire, on Wednesday, April 22, 2015, at 11:30 a.m.

Transfer Agent

The Company’s transfer agent, Computershare Investor Services, is responsible for shareholder
records, issuance of common stock, administration of the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan,
and the distribution of Unitil’s dividends and IRS Form 1099-DIV. Shareholders may contact
Computershare at:

Computershare Investor Services
P.O. Box 30170

College Station, TX 77842-3170
Telephone: 800-736-3001
www.computershare.com/investor

Investor Relations

For information about the Company, you may call the Company directly, toll-free, at: 800-999-6501
and ask for the Investor Relations Representative; visit the Investors page at www.unitil.com; or contact the
transfer agent, Computershare, at the number listed above.

Special Services & Shareholder Programs Available to Holders of Record

If a shareholder’s shares of our common stock are registered directly in the shareholder’s name with
the Company’s transfer agent, the shareholder is considered a holder of record of the shares. The following
services and programs are available to shareholders of record:

¢ Internet Account Access is available at www.computershare.com/investor.

e Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan:

To enroll, please contact the Company’s Investor Relations Representative or Computershare.
e Dividend Direct Deposit Service:

To enroll, please contact the Company’s Investor Relations Representative or Computershare.
e Direct Registration:

For information, please contact Computershare at 800-935-9330 or the Company’s Investor
Relations Representative at 800-999-6501.



Item 1A. Risk Factors
Risks Relating to Our Business

The Company is subject to comprehensive regulation, which could adversely impact the rates it is able to
charge, its authorized rate of return and its ability to recover costs. In addition, certain regulatory
authorities have the statutory authority to impose financial penalties and other sanctions on the
Company, which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company is subject to comprehensive regulation by federal regulatory authorities (including the
FERC) and state regulatory authorities (including the NHPUC, MDPU and MPUC). These authorities
regulate many aspects of the Company’s operations, including the rates that the Company can charge
customers, the Company’s authorized rates of return, the Company’s ability to recover costs from its
customers, construction and maintenance of the Company’s facilities, the Company’s safety protocols and
procedures, including environmental compliance, the Company’s ability to issue securities, the Company’s
accounting matters, and transactions between the Company and its affiliates. The Company is unable to
predict the impact on its financial condition and results of operations from the regulatory activities of any of
these regulatory authorities. Changes in regulations, the imposition of additional regulations or regulatory
decisions particular to the Company could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations.

The Company’s ability to obtain rate adjustments to maintain its current authorized rates of return
depends upon action by regulatory authorities under applicable statutes, rules and regulations. These
regulatory authorities are authorized to leave the Company’s rates unchanged, to grant increases in such
rates or to order decreases in such rates. The Company may be unable to obtain favorable rate adjustments
or to maintain its current authorized rates of return, which could adversely affect its financial condition and
results of operations.

Regulatory authorities also have authority with respect to the Company’s ability to recover its
electricity and natural gas supply costs, as incurred by Unitil Power, Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, and Northern
Utilities. If the Company is unable to recover a significant amount of these costs, or if the Company’s
recovery of these costs is significantly delayed, then the Company’s financial condition and results or
operations could be adversely affected.

In addition, certain regulatory authorities have the statutory authority to impose financial penalties and
other sanctions on the Company if the Company is found to have violated statutes, rules or regulations
governing its utility operations. Any such penalties or sanctions could adversely affect the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s electric and natural gas sales and revenues are highly correlated with the economy, and
national, regional and local economic conditions may adversely affect the Company’s customers and
correspondingly the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s business is influenced by the economic activity within its service territory. The level
of economic activity in the Company’s electric and natural gas distribution service territories directly affects
the Company’s business. As a result, adverse changes in the economy may adversely affect the Company’s
financial condition and results or operations. Economic downturns or periods of high electric and gas supply
costs typically can lead to the development of legislative and regulatory policy designed to promote
reductions in energy consumption and increased energy efficiency and self-generation by customers. This
focus on conservation, energy efficiency and self-generation may result in a decline in electricity and gas
sales in our service territories. If any such declines were to occur without corresponding adjustments in
rates, then our revenues would be reduced and our future growth prospects would be limited. In addition, a
period of prolonged economic weakness could impact customers’ ability to pay bills in a timely manner and
increase customer bankruptcies, which may lead to increased bad debt expenses or other adverse effects on
our financial position, results of operations and/or cash flows.

The Company may not be able to obtain financing, or may not be able to obtain financing on acceptable
terms, which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company requires capital to fund utility plant additions, working capital and other utility
expenditures. While the Company derives the capital necessary to meet these requirements primarily from
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internally-generated funds, the Company supplements internally-generated funds by incurring short-term
and long-term debt, as needed. Additionally, from time to time, the Company has accessed the public capital
markets through public offerings of equity securities. A downgrade of our credit rating or events beyond our
control, such as a disruption in global capital and credit markets, could increase our cost of borrowing and
cost of capital or restrict our ability to access the capital markets and negatively affect our ability to
maintain and to expand our businesses.

The Company’s short-term debt revolving credit facility typically has variable interest rates. Therefore,
an increase or decrease in interest rates will increase or decrease the Company’s interest expense associated
with its revolving credit facility. An increase in the Company’s interest expense could adversely affect the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had
approximately $29.3 million in short-term debt outstanding under its revolving credit facility. Additionally,
if the lending counterparties under the Company’s current credit facility are unwilling or unable to meet
their funding obligations, then the Company may be unable to, or limited in its ability to, incur short-term
debt under its credit facility. This could hinder or prevent the Company from meeting its current and future
capital needs, which could correspondingly adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results
of operations.

Also, from time to time, the Company repays portions of its short-term debt with the proceeds it
receives from long-term debt financings or equity financings. General economic conditions, conditions in
the capital and credit markets and the Company’s operating and financial performance could negatively
affect the Company’s ability to obtain such financings or the terms of such financings, which could
correspondingly adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations. The
Company’s long-term debt typically has fixed interest rates. Therefore, changes in interest rates will not
affect the Company’s interest expense associated with its presently outstanding fixed rate long-term debt.
However, an increase or decrease in interest rates may increase or decrease the Company’s interest expense
associated with any new fixed rate long-term debt issued by the Company, which could adversely affect the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, the Company may need to use a significant portion of its cash flow to repay its short-term
debt and long-term debt, which would limit the amount of cash it has available for working capital, capital
expenditures and other general corporate purposes and could adversely affect its financial condition and
results of operations.

Declines in the valuation of capital markets could require the Company to make substantial cash
contributions to cover its pension and other post-retirement benefit obligations. If the Company is unable
to recover a significant amount of pension and other post-retirement benefit obligation costs in its rates,
or if the Company’s recovery of these costs in its rates is significantly delayed, then the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

The amount of cash contributions the Company is required to make in respect of its pension and other
post-retirement benefit obligations is dependent upon the valuation of the capital markets. Adverse changes
in the valuation of the capital markets could result in the Company being required to make substantial cash
contributions in respect to these obligations. These cash contributions could have an adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations if the Company is unable to recover such costs in
rates or if such recovery is significantly delayed. Please see the section entitled Critical Accounting
Policies—Pension Benefit Obligations in Part 11, Item 7 (Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations) and Note 10 (Retirement Benefit Plans) to the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for a more detailed discussion of the Company’ pension
obligations.

The terms of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ indebtedness restrict the Company’s and its
subsidiaries’ business operations (including their ability to incur material amounts of additional
indebtedness), which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The terms of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ indebtedness impose various restrictions on the
Company’s business operations, including the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to incur additional
indebtedness. These restrictions could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of
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operations. See the sections entitled Liguidity, Commitments and Capital Requirements in Part II, Item 7
(Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations) and Note 5
(Debt and Financing Arrangements) to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for a more
detailed discussion of these restrictions.

A significant amount of the Company’s sales are temperature sensitive. Because of this, mild winter and
summer temperatures could decrease the Company’s sales, which could adversely affect the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations. Also, the Company’s sales may vary from year to year

depending on weather conditions, and the Company’s results of operations generally reflect seasonality.

The Company estimates that approximately 60% of its annual natural gas sales are temperature
sensitive. Therefore, mild winter temperatures could decrease the amount of natural gas sold by the
Company, which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations. The
Company’s electric sales also are temperature sensitive, but less so than its natural gas sales. The highest
usage of electricity typically occurs in the summer months (due to air conditioning demand) and the winter
months (due to heating-related and lighting requirements). Therefore, mild summer temperatures and mild
winter temperatures could decrease the amount of electricity sold by the Company, which could adversely
affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations. Also, because of this temperature
sensitivity, sales by the Company’s distribution utilities vary from year to year, depending on weather
conditions.

The Company’s results of operations reflect the seasonal nature of the natural gas business. Annual gas
revenues are substantially realized during the heating season as a result of higher sales of natural gas due to
cold weather. Accordingly, the results of operations are historically most favorable in the first and fourth
quarters. Fluctuations in seasonal weather conditions may have a significant effect on the result of
operations. Sales of electricity are generally less sensitive to weather than natural gas sales but may also be
affected by the weather conditions in both the winter and summer seasons.

Unitil is a public utility holding company and has no operating income of its own. The Company’s ability
to pay dividends on its common stock is dependent on dividends and other payments received from its
subsidiaries and on factors directly affecting Unitil, the parent corporation. The Company cannot assure
that its current annual dividend will be paid in the future.

The ability of the Company’s subsidiaries to pay dividends or make distributions to Unitil depends on,
among other things:

* the actual and projected earnings and cash flow, capital requirements and general financial
condition of the Company’s subsidiaries;

» the prior rights of holders of existing and future preferred stock, mortgage bonds, long-term notes
and other debt issued by the Company’s subsidiaries;

* the restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in the existing loan agreements of the
Company’s subsidiaries and that may be contained in future debt agreements of the Company’s
subsidiaries, if any; and

* limitations that may be imposed by New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine state regulatory
authorities.

In addition, before the Company can pay dividends on its common stock, it has to satisfy its debt
obligations and comply with any statutory or contractual limitations.

As of January 26, 2015 the Company’s current annual dividend is $1.40 per share of common stock,
payable quarterly. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews Unitil’s dividend policy periodically in light
of a number of business and financial factors, including those referred to above, and the Company cannot
assure the amount of dividends, if any, that may be paid in the future.
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A substantial disruption or lack of growth in interstate natural gas pipeline transmission and storage
capacity and electric transmission capacity may impair the Company’s ability to meet customers’ existing
and future requirements.

In order to meet existing and future customer demands for natural gas and electricity, the Company
must acquire sufficient supplies of natural gas and electricity. In addition, the Company must contract for
reliable and adequate upstream transmission and transportation capacity for its distribution systems while
considering the dynamics of the natural gas interstate pipelines and storage, the electric transmission
markets and its own on-system resources. The Company’s financial condition or results of operations may
be adversely affected if the future availability of natural gas and electric supply were insufficient to meet
future customer demands for natural gas and electricity.

The Company’s electric and natural gas distribution activities (including storing natural gas and
supplemental gas supplies) involve numerous hazards and operating risks that may result in accidents
and other operating risks and costs. Any such accident or costs could adversely affect the Company’s
financial position or results of operations.

Inherent in the Company’s electric and natural gas distribution activities are a variety of hazards and
operating risks, including leaks, explosions, electrocutions and mechanical problems. These hazards and
risks could result in loss of human life, significant damage to property, environmental pollution, damage to
natural resources and impairment of the Company’s operations, which could adversely affect the
Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Company maintains insurance against some, but not all, of these risks and losses in accordance
with customary industry practice. The location of pipelines, storage facilities and electric distribution
equipment near populated areas (including residential areas, commercial business centers and industrial
sites) could increase the level of damages associated with these hazards and operating risks. The occurrence
of any of these events could adversely affect the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Company’s business is subject to environmental regulation in all jurisdictions in which it operates and
its costs of compliance are significant. New, or changes to existing, environmental regulation, including
those related to climate change or greenhouse gas emissions, and the incurrence of environmental
liabilities could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s utility operations are generally subject to extensive federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations relating to air quality, water quality, waste management, natural
resources, and the health and safety of the Company’s employees. The Company’s utility operations also
may be subject to new and emerging federal, state and local legislative and regulatory initiatives related to
climate change or greenhouse gas emissions including the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s
mandatory greenhouse gas reporting rule. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations may result in
the assessment of administrative, civil, and criminal penalties and other sanctions; imposition of remedial
requirements; and issuance of injunctions to ensure future compliance. Liability under certain
environmental laws and regulations is strict, joint and several in nature. Although the Company believes it is
in material compliance with all applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, we cannot assure
you that the Company will not incur significant costs and liabilities in the future. Moreover, it is possible
that other developments, such as increasingly stringent federal, state or local environmental laws and
regulations, including those related to climate change or greenhouse gas emissions, could result in increased
environmental compliance costs.

Catastrophic events could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The electric and natural gas utility industries are from time to time affected by catastrophic events,
such as unusually severe weather and significant and widespread failures of plant and equipment. Other
catastrophic occurrences, such as terrorist attacks on utility facilities, may occur in the future. Such events
could inhibit the Company’s ability to deliver electric or natural gas to its customers for an extended period,
which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations. Also, if the
Company is unable to recover a significant amount of costs associated with catastrophic events in its rates,
or if the Company’s recovery of such costs in its rates is significantly delayed, then the Company’s financial
condition and results or operations may be adversely affected.
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The Company’s operational and information systems on which it relies to conduct its business and serve
customers could fail to function properly due to technological problems, a cyber-attack, acts of terrorism,
severe weather, a solar event, an electromagnetic event, a natural disaster, the age and condition of
information technology assets, human error, or other reasons, that could disrupt the Company’s
operations and cause the Company to incur unanticipated losses and expense.

The operation of the Company’s extensive electricity and natural gas systems rely on evolving
information technology systems and network infrastructures that are likely to become more complex as new
technologies and systems are developed. The Company’s business is highly dependent on its ability to
process and monitor, on a daily basis, a very large number of transactions, many of which are highly
complex. The failure of these information systems and networks could significantly disrupt operations;
result in outages and/or damages to the Company’s assets or operations or those of third parties on which it
relies; and subject the Company to claims by customers or third parties, any of which could have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.

The Company’s information systems, including its financial information, operational systems,
metering, and billing systems, require constant maintenance, modification, and updating, which can be
costly and increases the risk of errors and malfunction. Any disruptions or deficiencies in existing
information systems, or disruptions, delays or deficiencies in the modification or implementation of new
information systems, could result in increased costs, the inability to track or collect revenues, the diversion
of management’s and employees’ attention and resources, and could negatively impact the effectiveness of
the Company’s control environment, and/or the Company’s ability to timely file required regulatory reports.
Despite implementation of security and mitigation measures, all of the Company’s technology systems are
vulnerable to impairment or failure due to cyber-attacks, computer viruses, human errors, acts of war or
terrorism and other reasons. If the Company’s information technology systems were to fail or be materially
impaired, the Company might be unable to fulfill critical business functions and serve its customers, which
could have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.

In addition, in the ordinary course of its business, the Company collects and retains sensitive electronic
data including personal identification information about customers and employees, customer energy usage,
and other confidential information. The theft, damage, or improper disclosure of sensitive electronic data
through security breaches or other means could subject the Company to penalties for violation of applicable
privacy laws or claims from third parties and could harm the Company’s reputation and adversely affect the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The inability to attract and retain a qualified workforce including, but not limited to, executive officers,
key employees and employees with specialized skills, could have an adverse effect on the Company’s
operations.

The success of our business depends on the leadership of our executive officers and other key
employees to implement our business strategies. The inability to maintain a qualified workforce including,
but not limited to, executive officers, key employees and employees with specialized skills, may negatively
affect our ability to service our existing or new customers, or successfully manage our business or achieve
our business objectives. There may not be sufficiently skilled employees available internally to replace
employees when they retire or otherwise leave active employment. Shortages of certain highly skilled
employees may also mean that qualified employees are not available externally to replace these employees
when they are needed. In addition, shortages in highly skilled employees coupled with competitive
pressures may require the Company to incur additional employee recruiting and compensation expenses.

The Company may be adversely impacted by work stoppages, labor disputes, and/or pandemic illness to
which it may not able to promptly respond.

Approximately one-third of the Company’s employees are represented by labor unions and are covered
by collective bargaining agreements. Disputes with the unions over terms and conditions of the agreements
could result in instability in the Company’s labor relationships and work stoppages that could impact the
timely delivery of natural gas and electricity, which could strain relationships with customers and state
regulators and cause a loss of revenues. The Company’s collective bargaining agreements may also increase
the cost of employing its union workforce, affect its ability to continue offering market-based salaries and
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employee benefits, limit its flexibility in dealing with its workforce, and limit its ability to change work
rules and practices and implement other efficiency-related improvements to successfully compete in today’s
challenging marketplace, which may negatively affect the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations.

Additionally, pandemic illness could result in part, or all, of the Company’s workforce being unable to
operate or maintain the Company’s infrastructure or perform other tasks necessary to conduct the
Company’s business. A slow or inadequate response to this type of event may adversely affect the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s business could be adversely affected if it is unable to retain its existing customers or
attract new customers, or if customers’ demand for its current products and services significantly
decreases.

The success of the Company’s business depends, in part, on its ability to maintain and increase its
customer base and the demand that those customers have for the Company’s products and services. The
Company’s failure to maintain or increase its customer base and/or customer demand for its products and
services could adversely affect its financial condition and results of operations.

The natural gas and electric supply requirements of the Company’s customers are fulfilled by the
Company or, in some instances and as allowed by state regulatory authorities, by third-party suppliers who
contract directly with customers. In either scenario, significant increases in natural gas and electricity
commodity prices may negatively impact the Company’s ability to attract new customers and grow its
customer base.

Developments in distributed generation, energy conservation, power generation and energy storage
could affect the Company’s revenues and the timing of the recovery of the Company’s costs. Advancements
in power generation technology are improving the cost-effectiveness of customer self-supply of electricity.
Improvements in energy storage technology, including batteries and fuel cells, could also better position
customers to meet their around-the-clock electricity requirements. Such developments could reduce
customer purchases of electricity, but may not necessarily reduce the Company’s investment and operating
requirements due to the Company’s obligation to serve customers, including those self-supply customers
whose equipment has failed for any reason, to provide the power they need. In addition, since a portion of
the Company’s costs are recovered through charges based upon the volume of power delivered, reductions
in electricity deliveries will affect the timing of the Company’s recovery of those costs and may require
changes to the Company’s rate structures.

The financial performance of the Company’s non-regulated energy brokering business, Usource, may be
adversely affected if suppliers and/or customers default in their performance under multi-year energy
brokering contracts or by competition from other energy brokers.

Usource provides energy brokering and consulting services to a national client base of large
commercial and industrial customers. Revenues from this business are primarily derived from brokering
fees and charges billed to suppliers as customers take delivery of energy from these suppliers under term
contracts. Usource’s customers and/or the suppliers providing energy to Usource’s customers may default in
their performance under multi-year energy brokering contracts, which could adversely affect the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations. In addition, Usource may lose market share to other energy
brokers which could adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

As of December 31, 2014, Unitil owned, through its natural gas and electric distribution utilities, five
utility operation centers located in New Hampshire, Maine and Massachusetts. In addition, the Company’s
real estate subsidiary, Unitil Realty, owns the Company’s corporate headquarters building and the 12 acres
of land on which it is located.
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The following tables detail certain of the Company’s natural gas and electric operations properties.

Natural Gas Operations

Northern Utilities

Granite
Description NH ME Fitchburg State Total
Underground Natural Gas Mains—Miles ....................... 524 553 276 — 1,353
Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline—Miles ..................... — — — 86 86
Service PIpes . .. ..ot 22,318 20,844 10,927 — 54,089
Electric Operations
Description Unitil Energy Fitchburg Total
Primary Transmission and Distribution Pole Miles—Overhead . ....... 1,267 443 1,710
Conduit Distribution Bank Miles—Underground . .................. 214 61 275
Transmission and Distribution Substations . ....................... 33 16 49
Capacity of Transmission and Distribution Substations .............. 215,400 kVa 438,200 kVa 653,600 kVa

The Company’s natural gas operations property includes a liquefied propane gas plant and two LNG
plants. Northern Utilities owns a LNG storage and vaporization facility. Fitchburg owns a propane gas plant
and a LNG storage and vaporization facility, both of which are located on land owned by Fitchburg in north
central Massachusetts.

Northern Utilities’ gas mains are primarily made up of polyethylene plastic (75%), coated cathodically
protected steel (18%), cast/wrought iron (5%) and steel (2%). Fitchburg’s gas mains are primarily made up
of steel (48%), polyethylene plastic (30%) and cast iron (22%).

Granite State’s underground natural gas transmission pipeline is made up of coated and cathodically
protected steel and is located primarily in Maine and New Hampshire.

Unitil Energy’s electric substations are located on land owned by Unitil Energy or land occupied by
Unitil Energy pursuant to perpetual easements in the southeastern seacoast and state capital regions of New
Hampshire. Unitil Energy’s electric distribution lines are located in, on or under public highways or private
lands pursuant to lease, easement, permit, municipal consent, tariff conditions, agreement or license,
expressed or implied through use by Unitil Energy without objection by the owners. In the case of certain
distribution lines, Unitil Energy owns only a part interest in the poles upon which its wires are installed, the
remaining interest being owned by telephone companies.

Fitchburg’s electric substations, with minor exceptions, are located in north central Massachusetts on
land owned by Fitchburg or occupied by Fitchburg pursuant to perpetual easements. Fitchburg’s electric
distribution lines and gas mains are located in, on or under public highways or private lands pursuant to
lease, easement, permit, municipal consent, tariff conditions, agreement or license, express or implied
through use by Fitchburg without objection by the owners.

Fitchburg’s electric transmission facilities, including Flagg Pond substation, with minor exceptions, are
located in north central Massachusetts on land owned by Fitchburg or occupied by Fitchburg pursuant to
perpetual easements. Fitchburg’s electric transmission lines are located in or on public highways or private
lands pursuant to lease, easement, permit, municipal consent, tariff conditions, agreement or license, express
or implied through use by Fitchburg without objection by the owners.

The physical utility properties of Unitil Energy, with certain exceptions, and its franchises are subject
to its indenture of mortgage and deed of trust under which the respective series of first mortgage bonds of
Unitil Energy are outstanding. Additions to Northern Utilities and Fitchburg’s physical utility properties are
periodically financed by senior and long-term notes.

The Company believes that its facilities are currently adequate for their intended uses.

16



Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in legal and administrative proceedings and claims of various types, which
arise in the ordinary course of business. The Company believes, based upon information furnished by
counsel and others, that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position.

In early 2009, a putative class action complaint was filed against Unitil’s Massachusetts based utility,
Fitchburg, in Massachusetts’ Worcester Superior Court (the “Court”), (captioned Bellerman et al v.
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company). The Complaint seeks an unspecified amount of damages,
including the cost of temporary housing and alternative fuel sources, emotional and physical pain and
suffering and property damages allegedly incurred by customers in connection with the loss of electric
service during the ice storm in Fitchburg’s service territory in December 2008. The Complaint, as amended,
includes M.G.L. ch. 93A claims for purported unfair and deceptive trade practices related to the December
2008 ice storm. Following several years of discovery, the plaintiffs in the complaint filed a motion with the
Court to certify the case as a class action. On January 7, 2013, the Court issued its decision denying
plaintiffs’ motion to certify the case as a class action. The plaintiffs appealed this decision to the
Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (the “SJC”), and the SJIC has now upheld the lower Court’s order.
The Company does not have any information at this time as to whether the plaintiffs will proceed with their
lawsuit on an individual basis in light of the decision by the SIC. The Town of Lunenburg has also filed a
separate action in the Court arising out of the December 2008 ice storm. The Company continues to believe
these suits are without merit and will continue to defend itself vigorously.

Item4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities
Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “UTL.” As of
December 31, 2014, there were 1,477 shareholders of record of our common stock.

Common Stock Data

Dividends per Common Share 2014 2013
ISt QUATTET .« o vttt e et e et e e e e e e e e e e $0.345  $0.345
20d QUATTET . . .ottt ettt e e e e e e e e 0.345 0.345
3rd QUATTET . .ottt et e e e e e e e 0.345 0.345
Ath QUATTeT . . . o .ottt 0.345 0.345
Total for Year . ... ...t $ 138 $ 1.38

See also “Dividends” in Part II, Item 7 (Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations) below.

2014 2013
Price Range of Common Stock High/Ask Low/Bid High/Ask Low/Bid
ISEQUATET . .\ttt e e e e $33.22 $29.05 $28.31 $26.01
20d QUATTET . ..ottt e e $34.84 $31.62 $30.82 $27.65
Brd QUArTEr . ..o et $34.00 $31.02 $32.07 $27.78
Ath Quarter . .......v it $38.55 $31.07 $31.94 $29.00

Information regarding securities authorized for issuance under our equity compensation plans, as of
December 31, 2014, is set forth in the table below.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

(a) (b) (©
Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

Number of securities Weighted-average equity compensation
to be issued upon exercise exercise price of plans (excluding
of outstanding options, outstanding options,  securities reflected in
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights column (a))

Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders®™ ................... ... — — 455,830

Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders .. ................... ...

455,830

NOTES: (also see Note 6 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements)

(M Consists of the Second Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Plan (the Plan)On April 19, 2012,
shareholders approved the Plan, and a total of 677,500 shares of our common stock were reserved for
issuance pursuant to awards of restricted stock, restricted stock units and common stock under the
Plan. A total of 222,585 shares of restricted stock have been awarded and 1,106 restricted stock units
have been settled and issued as shares of common stock by Plan participants through December 31,
2014. As of December 31, 2014, a total of 2,021 shares of restricted stock were forfeited and once
again became available for issuance under the Plan.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares Unitil Corporation’s cumulative stockholder return since December 31,
2009 with the Peer Group index, comprised of the S&P 500 Utilities Index, and the S&P 500 index. The
graph assumes that the value of the investment in the Company’s common stock and each index (including
reinvestment of dividends) was $100 on December 31, 2009.

Comparative Five-Year Total Returns
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NOTE:

(M The graph above assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2009, in each category and the reinvestment
of all dividends during the five-year period. The Peer Group is comprised of the S&P 500 Utilities
Index.
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Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Uses of Proceeds

There were no sales of unregistered equity securities by the Company for the fiscal period ended
December 31, 2014.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Pursuant to the written trading plan under Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the Exchange Act), adopted by the Company on May 1, 2014, the Company will periodically
repurchase shares of its Common Stock on the open market related to Employee Length of Service Awards
and the stock portion of the Directors’ annual retainer for those Directors who elected to receive common
stock. There is no pool or maximum number of shares related to these purchases; however, the trading plan
will terminate when $90,000 in value of shares have been purchased or, if sooner, on May 1, 2015.

The Company may suspend or terminate this trading plan at any time, so long as the suspension or
termination is made in good faith and not as part of a plan or scheme to evade the prohibitions of Rule
10b-5 under the Exchange Act, or other applicable securities laws.

The following table shows information regarding repurchases by the Company of shares of its common
stock pursuant to the trading plan for each month in the quarter ended December 31, 2014.

Total Number of Approximate Dollar
Total Shares Purchased as  Value of Shares that
Number Average Part of Publicly May Yet Be
of Shares  Price Paid Announced Plans or Purchased Under the
Period Purchased per Share Programs Plans or Programs
10/1/14 =10/31/14 ..o 2,151 $31.38 2,151 $11,474
LI/U/14 = 11/30/14 oo oo — — — $11,474
12/1/14 = 12/31/14 .o 121 $35.44 121 $ 7,186
Total ... o 2,272 $31.60 2,272
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Customers Served (Year-End):
Electric:

Residential

Commercial & Industrial

Total Electric

Natural Gas:
Residential
Commercial & Industrial

Total Natural Gas

Total Customers Served

Electric and Gas Sales:
Electric Distribution Sales (kWh)
Firm Natural Gas Distribution Sales (therms)

Consolidated Statements of Earnings:
Operating Revenue
Operating Income
Interest Expense, net
Other Expense, net

Income Before Income Taxes
Income Taxes

Net Income
Dividends on Preferred Stock

Earnings Applicable to Common Shareholders

Earnings Per Average Share: ......................
Common Stock—(Diluted Weighted Average Outstanding,
000’s)
Dividends Declared Per Share
Book Value Per Share (Year-End)
Balance Sheet Data (as of December 31,):
Utility Plant
Total Assets
Capitalization:
Common Stock Equity
Preferred Stock
Long-Term Debt, less current portion

Total Capitalization

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Short-Term Debt
Capital Structure Ratios (as of December 31,):
Common Stock Equity
Preferred Stock
Long-Term Debt, less current portion
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For the Years Ended December 31,
(all data in millions except customers served, shares, %
and per share data)

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
88,012 87,692 87,062 86,780 86,344
14,740 14,701 14,612 14,574 14,514
102,752 102,393 101,674 101,354 100,858
60,236 57,616 56,745 55,663 54,944
17,624 18,304 16,977 16,232 15,807
77,860 75,920 73,722 71,895 70,751
180,612 178,313 175396 173,249 171,609
1,679.0 16683  1,653.8 1,682.1  1,691.1
216.2 200.7 181.3 186.9 172.9
$ 4258 $ 3669 $ 3531 $ 3528 $ 3584
60.0 53.5 47.5 472 32.5
20.9 18.8 18.1 20.4 18.1
0.4 0.4 0.2 04 0.3
38.7 34.3 29.2 26.4 14.1
14.0 12.7 11.0 10 45
24.7 21.6 18.2 16.4 9.6
— — 0.1 0.1 0.1

$ 247 $ 216 $ 181 $ 163 $ 9.5
$ 179 $ 157 $ 143 $ 150 $ 0.8
13,847 13,775 12,672 10,883 10,824
$ 138 $ 138 $ 138 $ 138 $ 138
$ 19.62 $ 19.14 $ 1890 $ 1750 $ 17.35
$ 9888 $ 909.1 $ 8332 $ 7769 $ 7284
$1,0002 $ 9206 $ 8923 $ 856.1 $ 806.8
$ 2731 $ 2650 $ 2604 $ 191.7 $ 189.0
0.2 0.2 0.2 2.0 2.0
328.9 284.8 287.3 287.8 288.3
$ 6022 $ 5500 $ 5479 $ 4815 $ 4793
$ 40 $ 25 % 05 $ 05 $ 0.5
$ 293 $ 602 $ 494 $ 879 $ 6638
45% 48% 47% 40% 39%
1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
549 51% 52% 59% 60%



Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(MD&A) (Note references are to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Item 8, below.)

OVERVIEW

Unitil is a public utility holding company headquartered in Hampton, New Hampshire. Unitil is subject
to regulation as a holding company system by the FERC under the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Unitil’s principal business is the local distribution of electricity and natural gas to approximately
180,600 customers throughout its service territory in the states of New Hampshire, Massachusetts and
Maine. Unitil is the parent company of three wholly-owned distribution utilities:

i) Unitl Energy, which provides electric service in the southeastern seacoast and state capital
regions of New Hampshire;

i1)  Fitchburg, which provides both electric and natural gas service in the greater Fitchburg area of
north central Massachusetts; and

iii) Northern Utilities, which provides natural gas service in southeastern New Hampshire and
portions of southern and central Maine, including the city of Portland and the Lewiston-Auburn
area.

Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities are collectively referred to as the “distribution
utilities.” Together, the distribution utilities serve approximately 102,700 electric customers and 77,900
natural gas customers in their service territory.

In addition, Unitil is the parent company of Granite State, a natural gas transmission pipeline, regulated
by the FERC, operating 86 miles of underground gas transmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and
New Hampshire. Granite State provides Northern Utilities with interconnection to three major natural gas
pipelines and access to North American pipeline supplies.

The distribution utilities are local “pipes and wires” operating companies, and Unitil had an investment
in Net Utility Plant of $733.7 million at December 31, 2014. Unitil’s total revenue was $425.8 million in
2014, which includes revenue to recover the approved cost of purchased electricity and natural gas in rates
on a fully reconciling basis. As a result of this reconciling rate structure, the Company’s earnings are not
affected by changes in the cost of purchased electricity and natural gas. Earnings from Unitil’s utility
operations are derived from the return on investment in the three distribution utilities and Granite State.

Unitil also conducts non-regulated operations principally through Usource, which is wholly-owned by
Unitil Resources. Usource provides energy brokering and consulting services to a national client base of
large commercial and industrial customers. Usource’s total revenues were $5.7 million in 2014. The
Company’s other subsidiaries include Unitil Service, which provides, at cost, a variety of administrative and
professional services to Unitil’s affiliated companies, and Unitil Realty, which owns and manages Unitil’s
corporate office building and property located in Hampton, New Hampshire. Unitil’s consolidated net
income includes the earnings of the holding company and these subsidiaries.

Regulation

Unitil is subject to comprehensive regulation by federal and state regulatory authorities. Unitil and its
subsidiaries are subject to regulation as a holding company system by the FERC under the Energy Policy
Act of 2005 with regard to certain bookkeeping, accounting and reporting requirements. Unitil’s utility
operations related to wholesale and interstate energy business activities are also regulated by the FERC.
Unitil’s distribution utilities are subject to regulation by the applicable state public utility commissions, with
regard to their rates, issuance of securities and other accounting and operational matters: Unitil Energy is
subject to regulation by the NHPUC; Fitchburg is subject to regulation by the MDPU; and Northern
Utilities is regulated by the NHPUC and MPUC. Granite State, Unitil’s interstate natural gas transmission
pipeline, is subject to regulation by the FERC with regard to its rates and operations. Because Unitil’s
primary operations are subject to rate regulation, the regulatory treatment of various matters could
significantly affect the Company’s operations and financial position.
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Unitil’s distribution utilities deliver electricity and/or natural gas to all customers in their service
territory, at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory structure,
Unitil’s distribution utilities recover the cost of providing distribution service to their customers based on a
historical test year, and earn a return on their capital investment in utility assets. In addition, the Company’s
distribution utilities and its natural gas transmission pipeline company may also recover certain base rate
costs, including capital project spending and enhanced reliability and vegetation management programs,
through annual step adjustments and cost tracker rate mechanisms.

As aresult of a restructuring of the utility industry in New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine, most
of Unitil’s customers have the opportunity to purchase their electricity or natural gas supplies from third-
party energy supply vendors. Most customers, however, continue to purchase such supplies through the
distribution utilities under regulated energy rates and tariffs. Unitil’s distribution utilities purchase
electricity or natural gas from unaffiliated wholesale suppliers and recover the actual approved costs of
these supplies on a pass-through basis, as well as certain costs associated with industry restructuring,
through reconciling rate mechanisms that are periodically adjusted.

Also see Regulatory Matters shown below and Note 8 (Commitments and Contingencies) to the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on rates and regulation.

Fitchburg is subject to RDM. Revenue decoupling is the term given to the elimination of the
dependency of a utility’s distribution revenue on the volume of electricity or natural gas sales. The
difference between distribution revenue amounts billed to customers and the targeted RDM amounts is
recognized as an increase or a decrease in Accrued Revenue which forms the basis for resetting rates for
future cash recoveries from, or credits to, customers. These RDM revenue targets may be adjusted as a
result of rate cases that the Company files with the MDPU. The Company estimates that RDM applies to
approximately 27% and 11% of Unitil’s total annual electric and natural gas sales volumes, respectively.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations should be
read in conjunction with the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part II, Item 8 of this report.

The Company’s results of operations are expected to reflect the seasonal nature of the natural gas
business. Annual gas revenues are substantially realized during the heating season as a result of higher sales
of natural gas due to cold weather. Accordingly, the results of operations are historically most favorable in
the first and fourth quarters. Fluctuations in seasonal weather conditions may have a significant effect on the
result of operations. Sales of electricity are generally less sensitive to weather than natural gas sales, but
may also be affected by the weather conditions in both the winter and summer seasons. Also, as a result of
recent rate cases, the Company’s natural gas sales margins are derived from a higher percentage of fixed
billing components, including customer charges. Therefore, natural gas revenues and margin will be less
affected by the seasonal nature of the natural gas business. In addition, as discussed above, approximately
27% and 11% of the Company’s total annual electric and natural gas sales volumes, respectively, are
decoupled and changes in sales to existing customers do not affect sales margin on decoupled sales
volumes.

Net Income and EPS Overview

2014 Compared to 2013—The Company’s Net Income was $24.7 million, or $1.79 per share, for the
year ended December 31, 2014, an increase of $3.1 million, or $0.22 per share, compared to 2013. The
14.0% increase in 2014 earnings was driven by higher natural gas and electric sales margins partially offset
by higher net operating expenses.

Natural gas sales margins were $97.4 million in 2014, resulting in an increase of $12.2 million
compared to 2013. Natural gas sales margins were positively affected by higher therm unit sales in 2014, a
growing customer base and recently approved distribution rates compared to 2013. Therm sales of natural
gas increased 7.7% in 2014 compared to 2013, driven by the colder winter weather and new customer
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additions in 2014 compared to 2013. Based on weather data collected in the Company’s service areas, there
were 5.9% more Heating Degree Days in 2014 compared to 2013. Weather-normalized gas therm sales,
excluding decoupled sales, in 2014 are estimated to be up 5.2% compared to 2013.

Electric sales margins were $80.8 million in 2014, resulting in an increase of $4.6 million compared to
2013. This increase reflects recently approved electric distribution rates and higher electric kilowatt-hour
(kWh) sales. Electric kWh sales increased 0.6% in 2014 compared to 2013, driven by the addition of new
customers and the effect of colder than normal winter weather earlier in 2014, partially offset by milder
summer weather.

Total Operation & Maintenance (O&M) expenses increased $4.4 million, or 7.3%, in 2014 compared
to 2013. The change in O&M expenses reflects higher compensation and benefit costs of $2.8 million and
higher utility operating costs of $1.6 million. The increase in utility operating costs includes $0.7 million in
higher electric and natural gas maintenance costs, $0.6 million in higher bad debt expense and higher all
other utility operating costs, net of $0.3 million.

Depreciation and Amortization expense increased $3.6 million in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting
higher depreciation of $2.2 million on higher utility plant assets in service, higher amortization of major
storm restoration costs of $1.3 million and an increase in all other amortization of $0.1 million. The increase
in major storm restoration cost amortization is currently recovered in electric rates.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $2.2 million in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting higher
local property taxes on higher levels of utility plant in service.

Interest Expense, net increased $2.1 million in 2014 compared to 2013 reflecting lower net interest
income on regulatory assets and higher interest on long-term debt, related to the issuance of $50 million in
Senior Unsecured Notes by Northern Utilities in October 2014.

Usource, the Company’s non-regulated energy brokering business, recorded revenues of $5.7 million
in 2014. Usource’s revenues are primarily derived from fees billed to suppliers as customers take delivery
of energy from these suppliers under term contracts brokered by Usource.

Income Taxes increased $1.3 million in 2014 due to higher pre-tax earnings in 2014 compared to 2013.

In 2014, Unitil’s annual common dividend was $1.38, representing an unbroken record of quarterly
dividend payments since trading began in Unitil’s common stock. At its January 2015 meeting, the Unitil
Corporation Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend on the Company’s common stock of $0.35 per
share, an increase of $0.005 per share on a quarterly basis, resulting in an increase in the effective annual
dividend rate to $1.40 from $1.38.

2013 Compared to 2012—The Company’s Net Income was $21.6 million, or $1.57 per share, for the
year ended December 31, 2013, an increase of $3.5 million, or $0.14 per share, compared to 2012. Results
for 2013 were driven by increases in natural gas and electric sales margins, partially offset by higher utility
operating costs. Also, earnings per share reflect the sale of 2,760,000 common shares, discussed below.

On May 16, 2012, the Company sold 2,760,000 shares of its common stock at a price of $25.25 per
share in a registered public offering. The Company used the net proceeds of approximately $65.7 million
from this offering to make equity capital contributions to its regulated utility subsidiaries, repay short-term
debt and for general corporate purposes. Overall, the results of operations and earnings reflect the higher
number of average shares outstanding year over year.

A more detailed discussion of the Company’s 2014 and 2013 results of operations and a year-to-year
comparison of changes in financial position are presented below.

Gas Sales, Revenues and Margin

Therm Sales—Unitil’s total therm sales of natural gas increased 7.7% in 2014 compared to 2013.
Sales to residential and C&I customers increased 12.3% and 6.6%, respectively, in 2014 compared to 2013.
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The increase in gas therm sales in the Company’s utility service territories was driven by the colder winter
and spring weather in 2014 compared to 2013 coupled with strong growth in the number of new customers.
The number of natural gas customers has increased by 2.6% over the past twelve months. Based on weather
data collected in the Company’s service areas, there were 5.9% more Heating Degree Days in 2014
compared to 2013. Weather-normalized gas therm sales, excluding decoupled sales, were estimated to be up
5.2% in 2014 compared to 2013. As discussed above, sales margin derived from decoupled sales is not
sensitive to changes in gas therm sales.

Unitil’s total therm sales of natural gas increased 10.7% in 2013 compared to 2012. The increase in gas
therm sales in the Company’s utility service areas was driven by colder winter weather in 2013 compared to
2012 coupled with strong growth in the number of new residential and C&I customers. Based on weather
data collected in the Company’s service areas, there were 16% more Heating Degree Days in 2013
compared to 2012. Weather-normalized gas therm sales, excluding decoupled sales, in 2013 were estimated
to be up 4.2% compared to 2012.

The following table details total therm sales for the last three years, by major customer class:

Therm Sales (millions) Change
2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012  Therms % Therms %

Residential . ........ ... ... .. . . . . 44.7 398 3438 49  123% 50 14.4%
Commercial & Industrial ............................. 171.5 1609 146.5 10.6 6.6% 14.4 9.8%
Total Therm Sales .............o i, 216.2 200.7 181.3 15.5 77% 194  10.7%

Gas Operating Revenues and Sales Margin—The following table details total Gas Operating Revenue
and Sales Margin for the last three years by major customer class:

Gas Operating Revenues and Sales Margin (millions)

Change
2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 $ % $ %

Gas Operating Revenue:

Residential .......... ... ... ... . i $80.0 $685 $653 $I11.5 168% $32 4.9%

Commercial & Industrial ........................ 1214 1019 953 195 191% 6.6 69%
Total Gas Operating Revenue ........................ $201.4 $170.4 $160.6 $31.0 182% $9.8 6.1%
Costof GasSales ..., $104.0 $ 852 $ 844 $188 22.1% $0.8 0.9%
Gas Sales Margin . ........o.vvviiieeeeenniiiin.. $974 $852 $762 $122 143% $9.0 11.8%

The Company analyzes operating results using Gas Sales Margin, a non-GAAP measure. Gas Sales
Margin is calculated as Total Gas Operating Revenue less Cost of Gas Sales. The Company believes Gas
Sales Margin is a better measure to analyze profitability than Total Gas Operating Revenue because the
approved cost of sales are tracked and reconciled to costs that are passed through directly to customers,
resulting in an equal and offsetting amount reflected in Total Gas Operating Revenue. Sales margin can be
reconciled to Operating Income, a GAAP measure, by including Operation and Maintenance, Depreciation
and Amortization and Taxes Other Than Income Taxes for each segment in the analysis.

Natural gas sales margins were $97.4 million in 2014, resulting in an increase of $12.2 million
compared to 2013. Approximately $7.6 million of the increase reflects higher natural gas distribution rates
and $4.6 million of the increase reflects higher sales volumes related to the colder than normal weather and
customer growth.

The increase in Total Gas Operating Revenues of $31.0 million, or 18.2%, in 2014 compared to 2013
reflects higher gas sales margins of $12.2 million and higher costs of sales of $18.8 million, which are
tracked costs that are passed through directly to customers.

Natural gas sales margins were $85.2 million in 2013, an increase of $9.0 million compared to 2012,
reflecting higher gas distribution rates of $4.0 million, higher gas therm sales of $2.6 million and customer
growth of $2.4 million.
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The increase in Total Gas Operating Revenues of $9.8 million, or 6.1%, in 2013 compared to 2012
reflected higher gas sales margins of $9.0 million and higher costs of sales of $0.8 million, which are
tracked costs that are passed through directly to customers.

Electric Sales, Revenues and Margin

Kilowatt-hour Sales—Unitil’s total electric kWh sales increased 0.6% in 2014 compared to 2013.
Sales to residential customers decreased 0.5% in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting the effect of milder
summer weather in 2014, partially offset by colder than normal winter weather earlier in 2014. Based on
weather data collected in the Company’s service areas, there were 25% fewer Cooling Degree Days in 2014
compared to 2013. Sales to C&I customers increased 1.4% in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting the
addition of new customers and higher average customer usage. As discussed above, sales margin derived
from decoupled unit sales (representing approximately 27% of total annual sales volume) is not sensitive to
changes in customer usage.

Unitil’s total electric kWh sales increased 0.9% in 2013 compared to 2012, driven by the effect of
colder winter weather in 2013 compared to 2012 coupled with the addition of new residential and C&I
customers.

The following table details total kWh sales for the last three years by major customer class:

kWh Sales (millions) Change
2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 kWh % kWh %

Residential . .......... ... ... ... .. . i il 687.6 690.9 67777 (3.3) (0.5%)13.2 19%
Commercial & Industrial ............ ... ... ... ..., 9914 9774 9761 140 14% 13 0.1%
TotalkWh Sales ......... ... .. ... ... ... ... 1,679.0 1,668.3 1,653.8 10.7 0.6% 145 0.9%

Electric Operating Revenues and Sales Margin—The following table details Total Electric Operating
Revenue and Sales Margin for the last three years by major customer class:

Electric Operating Revenues and Sales Margin (millions)

Change
2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 $ %o $ %

Electric Operating Revenue:

Residential ........ ... ... ... .. . i . $118.0 $104.1 $1022 $139 134% $19 19%

Commercial & Industrial ....................... 100.7 86.6 84.8 14.1 16.3% 1.8  2.1%
Total Electric Operating Revenue .................... $218.7 $190.7 $187.0 $28.0 14.7% $3.7 2.0%
Cost of Electric Sales . ............ooiiiiiiinnn.. $137.9 $114.5 $115.1 $23.4 204% $0.6) (0.5%)
Electric Sales Margin ......................couun.. $ 8.8 $762 $719 $46 60% $43 6.0%

The Company analyzes operating results using Electric Sales Margin, a non-GAAP measure. Electric
Sales Margin is calculated as Total Electric Operating Revenues less Cost of Electric Sales. The Company
believes Electric Sales Margin is a better measure to analyze profitability than Total Electric Operating
Revenues because the approved cost of sales are tracked and reconciled to costs that are passed through
directly to customers resulting in an equal and offsetting amount reflected in Total Electric Operating
Revenues. Sales margin can be reconciled to Operating Income, a GAAP measure, by including Operation
and Maintenance, Depreciation and Amortization and Taxes Other Than Income Taxes for each segment in
the analysis.

Electric sales margins were $80.8 million in 2014, resulting in an increase of $4.6 million compared to
2013. Approximately $4.4 million of the increase reflects higher electric distribution rates and $0.2 million
reflects higher sales volume due to growth in customers.
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The increase in Total Electric Operating Revenue of $28.0 million, or 14.7%, in 2014 compared to
2013 reflects higher electric sales margins of $4.6 million and higher costs of sales of $23.4 million, which
are tracked costs that are passed through directly to customers.

Electric sales margins were $76.2 million in 2013, an increase of $4.3 million compared to 2012,
reflecting higher electric distribution rates of $3.7 million, customer growth of $0.5 million and higher
electric kWh sales of $0.1 million. Electric sales margins in 2013 reflected higher recovery of $1.3 million
of vegetation management and electric reliability enhancement expenditures as well as an increase of $0.7
million in the recovery of major storm restoration costs, which were offset by a corresponding increase in
operating expenses.

The increase in Total Electric Operating Revenue of $3.7 million, or 2.0%, in 2013 compared to 2012
reflected higher electric sales margins of $4.3 million partially offset by lower costs of sales of $0.6 million,
which are tracked costs that are passed through directly to customers.

Operating Revenue—Other

Total Other Operating Revenue is comprised of revenues from the Company’s non-regulated energy
brokering business, Usource. Usource’s revenues in 2014 were $5.7 million, a decrease of $0.1 million
compared to 2013. Usource’s revenues in 2013 were $5.8 million, an increase of $0.3 million compared to
2012. As an energy broker and advisor, Usource assists business customers with the procurement and
contracting for electricity and natural gas in competitive energy markets. Usource’s revenues are primarily
derived from fees billed to suppliers as customers take delivery of energy from these suppliers under term
contracts brokered by Usource.

The following table details total Other Revenue for the last three years:

Other Revenue (millions)

Change
2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 $ % $ z
USOUICE . ottt e e e $5.7 $58 $55 $0.1) (1.7%) $0.3 5.5%
Total Other REVENUE . ... ..ottt $5.7 $58 $55 $(0.1) (1.7%) $0.3 5.5%

Operating Expenses

Cost of Gas Sales—Cost of Gas Sales includes the cost of natural gas purchased and manufactured to
supply the Company’s total gas supply requirements and spending on energy efficiency programs. Cost of
Gas Sales increased $18.8 million, or 22.1%, in 2014 compared to 2013. This increase reflects higher sales
of natural gas, increased spending on energy efficiency programs and higher wholesale natural gas prices.
The Company reconciles and recovers the approved Cost of Gas Sales in its rates at cost and therefore
changes in approved expenses do not affect earnings.

In 2013, Cost of Gas Sales increased $0.8 million, or 1.0%, compared to 2012. This increase reflected
higher sales of natural gas and increased spending on energy efficiency programs, partially offset by lower
wholesale natural gas prices and an increase in the amount of natural gas purchased by customers directly
from third-party suppliers.

Cost of Electric Sales—Cost of Electric Sales includes the cost of electric supply as well as other
energy supply related restructuring costs, including power supply buyout costs, and spending on energy
efficiency programs. Cost of Electric Sales increased $23.4 million, or 20.4%, in 2014 compared to 2013.
This increase reflects higher wholesale electricity prices, increased spending on energy efficiency programs
and higher electric kWh sales. The Company reconciles and recovers the approved Cost of Electric Sales in
its rates at cost and therefore changes in approved expenses do not affect earnings.

In 2013, Cost of Electric Sales decreased $0.6 million, or 0.5%, compared to 2012. This decrease
reflected lower wholesale electricity prices and an increase in the amount of electricity purchased by
customers directly from third-party suppliers, partially offset by higher electric kWh sales and increased
spending on energy efficiency programs.
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Operation and Maintenance—O&M expense includes electric and gas utility operating costs, and the
operating costs of the Company’s non-regulated business activities. Total O&M expenses increased $4.4
million, or 7.3%, in 2014 compared to 2013. The change in O&M expenses reflects higher compensation
and benefit costs of $2.8 million and higher utility operating costs of $1.6 million. The increase in utility
operating costs includes $0.7 million in higher electric and natural gas maintenance costs, $0.6 million in
higher bad debt expense and higher all other utility operating costs, net of $0.3 million.

In 2013, total O&M expenses increased $4.1 million, or 7.3%, compared to 2012. The change in O&M
expenses reflected higher utility operating costs of $1.9 million, higher compensation and benefit costs of
$1.0 million, higher professional fees of $0.9 million and higher all other O&M expenses, net of $0.3
million. The increase in utility operating costs included $1.3 million in new spending on vegetation
management programs which is recovered through cost tracker rate mechanisms that resulted in a
corresponding and offsetting increase in revenue and sales margin in the period. Also, the increase in utility
operating costs included $0.3 million in higher bad debt expense and $0.3 million in higher electric and
natural gas maintenance costs.

Depreciation and Amortization—Depreciation and Amortization expense increased $3.6 million, or
9.4%, in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting higher depreciation of $2.2 million on higher utility plant assets
in service, higher amortization of major storm restoration costs of $1.3 million and an increase in all other
amortization of $0.1 million. The increase in major storm restoration cost amortization is currently
recovered in electric rates and reflected in electric sales margin.

In 2013, Depreciation and Amortization expense increased $2.5 million, or 6.9%, compared to 2012,
reflecting higher depreciation of $1.6 million on higher utility plant assets in service, higher amortization of
major storm restoration costs of $0.6 million and an increase in all other amortization of $0.3 million. The
increase in major storm restoration cost amortization is currently recovered in electric rates and reflected in
electric sales margin.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes—Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $2.2 million, or
14.7%, in 2014 compared to 2013, reflecting higher local property taxes on higher levels of utility plant in
service.

In 2013, Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $1.0 million, or 7.1%, compared to 2012,
primarily reflecting higher local property taxes on higher levels of utility plant in service.

Interest Expense, net

Interest expense is presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements net of interest income. Interest
expense is mainly comprised of interest on long-term debt and short-term borrowings. Certain reconciling
rate mechanisms used by the Company’s distribution utilities give rise to regulatory assets (and regulatory
liabilities) on which interest is calculated (See Note 5 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements).

Interest Expense, net increased $2.1 million in 2014 compared to 2013 reflecting lower net interest
income on regulatory assets and higher interest on long-term debt, related to the issuance of $50 million in
Senior Unsecured Notes by Northern Utilities in October 2014.

In 2013, Interest Expense, net increased $0.7 million compared to 2012 reflecting lower net interest
income on regulatory assets, partially offset by lower average rates on lower short-term borrowings.

Other Expense (Income), net

Other Expense (Income), was essentially unchanged in 2014 compared to 2013 and increased $0.2
million in 2013 compared to 2012.
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Income Taxes

Income Taxes increased $1.3 million in 2014 compared to 2013 due to higher pre-tax earnings in 2014
compared to 2013 (See Note 9 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements).

In 2013, Income Taxes increased $1.7 million compared to 2012 due to higher pre-tax earnings in 2013
compared to 2012.

LIQUIDITY, COMMITMENTS AND CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS
Sources of Capital

Unitil requires capital to fund utility plant additions, working capital and other utility expenditures
recovered in subsequent periods through regulated rates. The capital necessary to meet these requirements is
derived primarily from internally-generated funds, which consist of cash flows from operating activities.
The Company initially supplements internally-generated funds through bank borrowings, as needed, under
its unsecured short-term revolving Credit Facility. Periodically, the Company replaces portions of its short-
term debt with long-term financings more closely matched to the long-term nature of its utility assets.
Additionally, from time to time, the Company has accessed the public capital markets through public
offerings of equity securities. The Company’s utility operations are seasonal in nature and are therefore
subject to seasonal fluctuations in cash flows. The amount, type and timing of any future financing will vary
from year to year based on capital needs and maturity or redemptions of securities.

On October 15, 2014, Northern Utilities completed a private placement of $50 million aggregate
principal amount of 4.42% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 15, 2044 to institutional investors. The
proceeds from the offering were used to repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.

The Company and its subsidiaries are individually and collectively members of the Unitil Cash Pool
(the “Cash Pool”). The Cash Pool is the financing vehicle for day-to-day cash borrowing and investing. The
Cash Pool allows for an efficient exchange of cash among the Company and its subsidiaries. The interest
rates charged to the subsidiaries for borrowing from the Cash Pool are based on actual interest costs from
lenders under the Company’s revolving Credit Facility. At December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the
Company and all of its subsidiaries were in compliance with the regulatory requirements to participate in
the Cash Pool.

On October 4, 2013, the Company entered into an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the
“Credit Facility”) with a syndicate of lenders which amended and restated in its entirety the Company’s
prior credit agreement, dated as of November 26, 2008, as amended. The Credit Facility extends to
October 4, 2018 and provides for a new borrowing limit of $120 million which includes a $25 million
sublimit for the issuance of standby letters of credit. The Credit Facility provides Unitil with the ability to
elect that borrowings under the Credit Facility bear interest under several options, including at a daily
fluctuating rate of interest per annum equal to one-month London Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.375%.
Provided there is no event of default under the Credit Facility, the Company may on a one-time basis
request an increase in the aggregate commitments under the Credit Facility by an aggregate additional
amount of up to $30 million.

The following table details the borrowing limits, amounts outstanding and amounts available under the
revolving Credit Facility as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013:

Revolving Credit Facility (millions)

December 31,

2014 2013
Lmit .o $120.0  $120.0
OULSLANAING . . o vttt et $ 293 $ 60.2
Available ... ... $90.7 $ 598

The Credit Facility contains customary terms and conditions for credit facilities of this type, including
affirmative and negative covenants. There are restrictions on, among other things, Unitil’s and its
subsidiaries’ ability to permit liens or incur indebtedness, and restrictions on Unitil’s ability to merge or
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consolidate with another entity or change its line of business. The affirmative and negative covenants under
the Credit Facility shall apply to Unitil until the Credit Facility terminates and all amounts borrowed under
the Credit Facility are paid in full (or with respect to letters of credit, they are cash collateralized). The only
financial covenant in the Credit Facility provides that Unitil’s Funded Debt to Capitalization (as each term
is defined in the Credit Facility) cannot exceed 65%, tested on a quarterly basis. At December 31, 2014, the
Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the Credit Facility in effect on that date. (See
also “Credit Arrangements” in Note 5.)

On December 23, 2014, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services assigned its “BBB+" issuer credit rating
to Unitil Corporation and its utility subsidiaries, Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Northern Utilities.

In April 2014, Unitil Service Corp. entered into an arrangement for the financing of the construction
and installation of a customer information system, including software and equipment. The financing
arrangement is structured as a capital lease obligation with maximum availability of $15 million. As of
December 31, 2014, Unitil Service Corp. has received funding under this financing arrangement in the
amount of $6.9 million, which was used to fund project costs.

The continued availability of various methods of financing, as well as the choice of a specific form of
security for such financing, will depend on many factors, including, but not limited to: security market
conditions; general economic climate; regulatory approvals; the ability to meet covenant issuance
restrictions; the level of earnings, cash flows and financial position; and the competitive pricing offered by
financing sources.

Contractual Obligations

The table below lists the Company’s significant contractual obligations as of December 31, 2014.

Payments Due by Period

2016~ 2018- 2020 &

Significant Contractual Obligations (millions) as of December 31, 2014 Total 2015 2017 2019 Beyond
Long-Term Debt .. ..... ..o $3329 $40 $ 346 $ 489 $2454
Interest on Long-Term Debt . ......... ... ... .. .. . . i .. 270.5  21.8 41.7 354  171.6
Gas Supply Contracts ... ........ouuiininnn i 1539 49.6 74.2 29.5 0.6
Electric Supply Contracts . .......... ..o, 9.1 1.0 1.8 1.9 4.4
Other (Including Capital and Operating Lease Obligations) ........... 11.7 1.8 9.3 0.5 0.1
Total Contractual Cash Obligations .......................... $778.1 $78.2 $161.6 $116.2 $422.1

The Company and its subsidiaries have material energy supply commitments that are discussed in
Note 7 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements. Cash outlays for the purchase of electricity
and natural gas to serve customers are subject to reconciling recovery through periodic changes in rates,
with carrying charges on deferred balances. From year to year, there are likely to be timing differences
associated with the cash recovery of such costs, creating under- or over-recovery situations at any point in
time. Rate recovery mechanisms are typically designed to collect the under-recovered cash or refund the
over-collected cash over subsequent periods of less than a year.

The Company provides limited guarantees on certain energy and natural gas storage management
contracts entered into by the distribution utilities. The Company’s policy is to limit the duration of these
guarantees. As of December 31, 2014, there were approximately $39.1 million of guarantees outstanding
and the longest term guarantee extends through April 2015.

Northern Utilities enters into asset management agreements under which Northern Ultilities releases
certain natural gas pipeline and storage assets, resells the natural gas storage inventory to an asset manager
and subsequently repurchases the inventory over the course of the natural gas heating season at the same
price at which it sold the natural gas inventory to the asset manager. There was $15.1 million and $12.5
million of natural gas storage inventory at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, related to these asset
management agreements. The amount of natural gas inventory released in December 2014, which was
payable in January 2015, was $1.0 million and recorded in Accounts Payable at December 31, 2014. The
amount of natural gas inventory released in December 2013, which was payable in January 2014, was $2.7
million and recorded in Accounts Payable at December 31, 2013.
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The Company also guarantees the payment of principal, interest and other amounts payable on the
notes issued by Unitil Realty and Granite State. As of December 31, 2014, the principal amount outstanding
for the 8% Unitil Realty notes was $1.7 million, and the principal amount outstanding for the 7.15% Granite
State notes was $10.0 million.

Benefit Plan Funding

The Company, along with its subsidiaries, made cash contributions to its Pension Plan in the amounts
of $4.2 million and $3.7 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company, along with its subsidiaries,
contributed $3.7 million and $3.3 million to Voluntary Employee Benefit Trusts (VEBTS) in 2014 and
2013, respectively. The Company, along with its subsidiaries, expects to continue to make contributions to
its Pension Plan and the VEBTs in 2015 and future years at minimum required and discretionary funding
levels consistent with the amounts recovered in the distribution utilities’ rates for these benefit plans. See
Note 10 (Retirement Benefit Plans) to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company and its subsidiaries do not currently use, and are not dependent on the use of, off-
balance sheet financing arrangements such as securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets or
cash through special purpose entities or variable interest entities. Unitil’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of
their operations in leased facilities and also lease some of their vehicles, machinery and office equipment
under both capital and operating lease arrangements. Additionally, as of December 31, 2014, there were
approximately $39.1 million of guarantees on certain energy and natural gas storage management contracts
entered into by the distribution utilities outstanding and the longest term guarantee extends through
April 2015. See Note 5 (Debt and Financing Arrangements) to the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Cash Flows

Unitil’s utility operations, taken as a whole, are seasonal in nature and are therefore subject to seasonal
fluctuations in cash flows. The tables below summarize the major sources and uses of cash (in millions) for
2014 and 2013.

2014 2013

Cash Provided by Operating ACHVILIES . ... ..ottt $84.0 $96.3

Cash Provided by Operating Activities—Cash Provided by Operating Activities was $84.0 million
in 2014, a decrease of $12.3 million compared to 2013.

Cash flows from Net Income, adjusted for non-cash charges to depreciation, amortization and deferred
taxes, was $81.2 million in 2014 compared to $72.4 million in 2013, representing an increase of $8.8
million. The increase in net income in 2014 compared to 2013 is primarily attributable to increases in
natural gas and electric sales margins as a result of higher unit sales and base rate relief from recently
completed base rate cases. The increase in depreciation and amortization in 2014 compared to 2013 reflects
higher utility depreciation from higher net utility plant in service and higher amortization from major storm
restoration costs. The increase in the deferred tax provision in 2014 compared to 2013 is due to higher tax
depreciation and tax repair expense on capital additions offset by the partial utilization of federal and state
net operating loss carryforward assets.

Changes in working capital items resulted in a $7.0 million net source of cash in 2014 compared to a
$5.8 million net source of cash in 2013, representing an increase of $1.2 million. The change in working
capital in 2014 compared to 2013 is reflective of normal fluctuations in business and operating conditions.

Changes in Deferred Regulatory and Other Charges resulted in a ($1.6) million use of cash in 2014
compared to a $15.0 million source of cash in 2013. The reduction in sources of cash from Deferred
Regulatory and Other Charges in 2014 compared to 2013 is primarily due to the higher recovery in 2013 of
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stranded costs related to electric industry restructuring in Massachusetts. All Other, net operating activities
resulted in a use of cash of ($2.6) million in 2014 compared to a source of cash of $3.1 million in 2013.

2014 2013
Cash (Used in) Investing ACtVILIES .. ........ouiinin i i $(92.6) $(89.5)

Cash (Used in) Investing Activities—Cash Used in Investing Activities was ($92.6) million in 2014
compared to ($89.5) million in 2013. The actual capital spending in both 2014 and 2013 is representative of
distribution utility capital expenditures for electric and gas utility system additions. The Company’s
projected capital spending range for 2015 is $95 million to $100 million.

2014 2013

Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities .................c.. oo, $7.6  $(7.2)

Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities—Cash Provided by Financing Activities was $7.6
million in 2014 compared to ($7.2) million in 2013, reflecting an increase of $14.8 million. The higher cash
provided by financing activities in 2014 compared to 2013 is primarily a result of an issuance of long-term
debt of $50 million in 2014, an increase in funding from Capital Lease Obligations of $7.2 million, partially
offset by greater repayment of short-term debt of ($41.7) million.

FINANCIAL COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

The agreements under which the Company and its subsidiaries issue long-term debt contain various
covenants and restrictions. These agreements do not contain any covenants or restrictions pertaining to the
maintenance of financial ratios or the issuance of short-term debt. These agreements do contain covenants
relating to, among other things, the issuance of additional long-term debt, cross-default provisions, business
combinations and covenants restricting the ability to (i) pay dividends, (ii) incur indebtedness and liens,

(ii1) merge or consolidate with another entity or (iv) sell, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all
assets. See Note 5 (Debt and Financing Arrangements) to the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Unitil’s Credit Facility contains customary terms and conditions for credit facilities of this type,
including affirmative and negative covenants. There are restrictions on, among other things, Unitil’s and its
subsidiaries’ ability to permit liens or incur indebtedness, and restrictions on Unitil’s ability to merge or
consolidate with another entity or change its line of business. The affirmative and negative covenants under
the Credit Facility shall apply to Unitil until the Credit Facility terminates and all amounts borrowed under
the Credit Facility are paid in full (or with respect to letters of credit, they are cash collateralized). The only
financial covenant in the Credit Facility provides that Unitil’s Funded Debt to Capitalization (as each term
is defined in the Credit Facility) cannot exceed 65%, tested on a quarterly basis. At December 31, 2014, the
Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the Credit Facility in effect on that date.

The Company and its subsidiaries are currently in compliance with all such covenants in these debt
instruments.

DIVIDENDS

Unitil’s annual common dividend was $1.38 per common share in 2014, 2013 and 2012. Unitil’s
dividend policy is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors. Unitil has maintained an unbroken
record of quarterly dividend payments since trading began in Unitil’s common stock. At its January 2015
meeting, the Unitil Corporation Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend on the Company’s
common stock of $0.35 per share, an increase of $0.005 per share on a quarterly basis, resulting in an
increase in the effective annual dividend rate to $1.40 from $1.38. The amount and timing of all dividend
payments are subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon business conditions,
results of operations, financial conditions and other factors. In addition, the ability of the Company’s
subsidiaries to pay dividends or make distributions to Unitil, and, therefore, Unitil’s ability to pay
dividends, depends on, among other things:

e the actual and projected earnings and cash flow, capital requirements and general financial
condition of the Company’s subsidiaries;
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* the prior rights of holders of existing and future preferred stock, mortgage bonds, long-term notes
and other debt issued by the Company’s subsidiaries;

* the restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in the existing loan agreements of the
Company’s subsidiaries and that may be contained in future debt agreements of the Company’s
subsidiaries, if any; and

* limitations that may be imposed by New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine state regulatory
agencies.

In addition, before the Company can pay dividends on its common stock, it has to satisfy its debt
obligations and comply with any statutory or contractual limitations. See Financial Covenants and
Restrictions, above, as well as Note 5 (Debt and Financing Arrangements) to the accompanying
Consolidated Financial Statements.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is involved in legal and administrative proceedings and claims of various types, which
arise in the ordinary course of business. The Company believes, based upon information furnished by
counsel and others, that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position.

In early 2009, a putative class action complaint was filed against Unitil’s Massachusetts based utility,
Fitchburg, in Massachusetts’ Worcester Superior Court (the “Court”), (captioned Bellerman et al v.
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company). The Complaint seeks an unspecified amount of damages,
including the cost of temporary housing and alternative fuel sources, emotional and physical pain and
suffering and property damages allegedly incurred by customers in connection with the loss of electric
service during the ice storm in Fitchburg’s service territory in December 2008. The Complaint, as amended,
includes M.G.L. ch. 93A claims for purported unfair and deceptive trade practices related to the December
2008 ice storm. Following several years of discovery, the plaintiffs in the complaint filed a motion with the
Court to certify the case as a class action. On January 7, 2013, the Court issued its decision denying
plaintiffs’ motion to certify the case as a class action. The plaintiffs appealed this decision to the
Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (the “SJC”), and the SJC has now upheld the lower Court’s order.
The Company does not have any information at this time as to whether the plaintiffs will proceed with their
lawsuit on an individual basis in light of the decision by the SJC. The Town of Lunenburg has also filed a
separate action in the Court arising out of the December 2008 ice storm. The Company continues to believe
these suits are without merit and will continue to defend itself vigorously.

REGULATORY MATTERS

Overview—Unitil’s distribution utilities deliver electricity and/or natural gas to customers in the
Company’s service territories at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this
regulatory structure, Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, and Northern Utilities recover the cost of providing
distribution service to their customers based on a representative test year, in addition to earning a return on
their capital investment in utility assets. Fitchburg’s electric and gas divisions also operate under revenue
decoupling mechanisms.

As aresult of the restructuring of the utility industry in New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine,
most Unitil customers have the opportunity to purchase their electric or natural gas supplies from third-party
suppliers. For Northern Utilities, only business customers have the opportunity to purchase their natural gas
supplies from third-party suppliers at this time. Most small and medium-sized customers, however, continue
to purchase such supplies through Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Ultilities as the providers of basic
or default service energy supply. Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities purchase electricity or
natural gas for basic or default service from unaffiliated wholesale suppliers and recover the actual costs of
these supplies, without profit or markup, through reconciling, pass-through rate mechanisms that are
periodically adjusted. The MPUC, the MDPU, and the NHPUC have each continued to approve these
reconciling rate mechanisms which allow Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Northern Ultilities to recover their
actual wholesale energy costs for electric power and natural gas.
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In connection with the implementation of retail choice, Unitil Power and Fitchburg divested their long-
term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity sold under those contracts.
Unitil Energy and Fitchburg recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power
supply portfolios and have secured regulatory approval from the NHPUC and MDPU, respectively, for the
recovery of power supply-related stranded costs and other restructuring-related regulatory assets. These
assets have been principally recovered as of December 31, 2014. The remaining balance of these assets is
$4.0 million as of December 31, 2014, including $2.1 million recorded in Current Assets as Accrued
Revenue on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet projected to be recovered in the next year and $1.9
million recorded in Regulatory Assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet projected to be
recovered over the next seven years. Unitil’s distribution companies have a continuing obligation to submit
filings in both states that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory mandates and provide for timely
recovery of costs in accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

Northern Utilities—Base Rates—Maine—On December 27, 2013, the Maine Public Utilities
Commission (MPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for a $3.8 million permanent increase in
annual revenue for Northern Utilities’ Maine division, effective January 1, 2014. The settlement agreement
also provided that the Company shall be allowed to implement a Targeted Infrastructure Replacement
Adjustment (TIRA) rate mechanism to adjust base distribution rates annually to recover the revenue
requirements associated with targeted investments in gas distribution system infrastructure replacement and
upgrade projects. The TIRA has an initial term of four years and covers targeted capital expenditures in
2013 through 2016. On February 28, 2014 Northern Utilities filed its first annual TIRA for rates effective
May 1, 2014, seeking an annual increase in base distribution revenue of $1.3 million. This filing was
approved by the MPUC on April 29, 2014. TIRA filings in future periods are projected to result in annual
increases in revenue of approximately $1.0 million each year.

Northern Utilities—Base Rates—New Hampshire—On April 21, 2014, the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission (NHPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for an increase of $4.6 million
in distribution base revenue and a return on equity of 9.5% for Northern Utilities’ New Hampshire division.
The newly-approved rates were reconciled to the effective date temporary rates were established, July 1,
2013. In addition, the settlement agreement provides for additional step adjustments in 2014 and 2015 to
recover the revenue requirements associated with investments in gas main extensions and infrastructure
replacement projects. The 2014 step adjustment provided for an annual increase in revenue of $1.4 million
effective May 1, 2014. The 2015 step adjustment is for a projected annual increase in revenue of
approximately $1.4 million effective May 1, 2015.

Unitil Energy—Base Rates—On April 26, 2011, the NHPUC approved a rate settlement that extends
through May 1, 2016 and provides for a long-term rate plan and earnings sharing mechanism, with a series
of step adjustments to increase revenue in future years to support Unitil Energy’s continued capital
improvements to its distribution system. On April 30, 2014, the NHPUC approved Unitil Energy’s third and
final step increase of $1.5 million in annual revenue effective May 1, 2014.

Granite State—Base Rates—Granite State has in place a FERC approved rate settlement agreement
under which it is permitted each June to file for a rate adjustment to recover the revenue requirements
associated with specified capital investments in gas transmission projects. On June 27, 2014, Granite State
filed to increase its rates and annual revenue by an additional $0.6 million beginning August 1, 2014. The
FERC accepted this filing on July 18, 2014 and the new rates became effective August 1, 2014. For 2015,
the rate settlement agreement requires Granite State to file a Section 4 FERC rate case by June 2015 with
rates effective by January 1, 2016.

Fitchburg—Base Rates—Electric—On May 30, 2014, the MDPU issued its final order approving a
$5.6 million increase in Fitchburg’s electric revenue decoupling mechanisms (RDM) base revenue target,
effective June 1, 2014. The MDPU approved a 9.7% return on equity and a common equity ratio of 48%.
As part of the increase in base revenue, the MDPU approved the recovery, over three years, of $5.0 million
of previously deferred emergency storm repair costs incurred in 2011 and 2012. In addition, the MDPU
approved an expanded storm resiliency vegetation management program at an annual funding amount of
$0.5 million. The MDPU also approved the recovery of $0.9 million over a five-year period of past due
amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected from shut-off. The impact of the rate order on
previously capitalized or deferred items was not material.
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Major Storms—Fitchburg and Unitil Energy

Fitchburg—2011 Storm Cost Deferral and 2012 Storm Costs—As part of its May 30, 2014 order
approving a base rate increase for Fitchburg, the MDPU approved the recovery over three years, without
carrying charges, of $5.0 million of costs of repair for damage due to severe storms, including previously
deferred costs incurred in 2011, as well as costs incurred in 2012 as a result of Superstorm Sandy.

Unitil Energy—2012 Storm Costs—On April 25, 2013, the NHPUC approved the recovery of $2.3
million of costs to repair damage to Unitil Energy’s electrical system resulting from Superstorm Sandy over
a five-year period, with carrying charges at the Company’s long-term cost of debt, net of deferred taxes, or
4.52%, applied to the uncollected balance through the recovery period.

Thanksgiving 2014 Snow Storm—Both Fitchburg and Unitil Energy experienced a significant snow
storm that began the afternoon of November 26, 2014 and ended the morning of November 27, 2014,
Thanksgiving Day. Unitil Energy spent approximately $2.1 million for the repair and replacement of
electric distribution systems damaged during the storm, including $0.1 million related to capital
construction and $2.0 million for which Unitil Energy will seek recovery of through its approved storm
reserve fund, subject to review by the NHPUC in a future regulatory proceeding. Fitchburg spent
approximately $0.3 million for the repair and replacement of electric distribution systems damaged during
the storm, including $0.1 million related to capital construction and $0.2 million in storm expense. As
Fitchburg does not have an approved storm reserve fund, these expenses resulted in a pre-tax charge against
2014 earnings of $0.2 million. The Company does not believe these storm restoration expenditures and the
timing of cost recovery will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition or results
of operations.

Northern Utilities—Approval of Authority for Debt Issuance: In April 2014, Northern Utilities
filed petitions with the MPUC and the NHPUC for authority to issue senior unsecured notes up to an
aggregate amount of $50 million. The petitions were approved by the MPUC and NHPUC on June 10, 2014
and June 23, 2014, respectively.

Northern Utilities—Other—On September 12, 2014, Northern Utilities purchased a property for its
new Maine Gas Distribution Operations Center (DOC). The new property includes an existing building and
is located at 400 Riverside Industrial Parkway in Portland, Maine. In addition, on September 19, 2014,
Northern Utilities sold its existing DOC facility located at 1075 Forest Avenue in Portland, Maine. The
MPUC approved the sale of Northern Utilities’ existing DOC facility. The approval to sell was contingent
upon completion of the acquisition of the new DOC property. The new DOC facility was needed due to
space limitations at the existing DOC. In recent years the Company’s gas expansion initiative and the work
associated with it resulted in staff, company vehicles, and material storage additions to a facility that could
not adequately handle these additions. The new DOC facility is currently undergoing renovations and the
Company plans to occupy the new DOC in 2015. Until the Company moves into the new DOC facility, it is
leasing its previous DOC facility from the new owner under a lease that can be cancelled by the Company
with a 30 day notice at any time.

Fitchburg—Electric Operations—On November 24, 2014, Fitchburg submitted its annual
reconciliation of costs and revenues for transition and transmission under its restructuring plan. The filing
also includes the reconciliation of costs and revenues for a number of other surcharges and cost factors
which are subject to review and approval by the MDPU. All of the rates were approved effective January 1,
2015 for billing purposes, subject to reconciliation pending investigation by the MDPU. This matter
remains pending.

Fitchburg—Gas Operations—On June 26, 2014, the Governor of Massachusetts signed into law a
gas leak bill providing for the following, among other items: amends MDPU’s ability to fine gas companies
for violations of gas pipeline safety rules consistent with federal law; establishes a uniform natural gas leak
classification standard for the Commonwealth; provides that the MDPU investigate new programs and
policies to facilitate customer conversions to natural gas; and establishes an infrastructure replacement
program to address aging natural gas pipeline infrastructure. The infrastructure replacement program allows
gas distribution companies to accelerate the replacement of eligible infrastructure in order to improve public
safety or infrastructure reliability, and to reduce or potentially reduce lost and unaccounted for natural gas.
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The law also authorizes gas companies to begin to recover through rates the estimated costs associated with
infrastructure plans once they are approved by the MDPU, subject to reconciliation to actual prudently
incurred costs. Pursuant to this new law, on October 31, 2014, Fitchburg Gas filed with the MDPU a 20
year gas system enhancement plan (GSEP) to replace aging natural gas pipeline infrastructure. The
Company seeks approval to collect $0.3 million to recover the estimated cost to replace eligible leak-prone
infrastructure in the first year of the program, calendar year 2015. This matter remains pending.

Fitchburg—Service Quality—On March 1, 2014, Fitchburg submitted its 2013 Service Quality
Reports for both its gas and electric divisions. Fitchburg reported that it met or exceeded its benchmarks for
service quality performance in all metrics for its gas division. The electric division met or exceeded all
metric benchmarks except for two measures relating to the performance of certain individual distribution
circuits as compared to the performance of the system as a whole. However, as a result of penalty offsets
earned in six metrics where company performance exceeded the benchmark measure, no penalties are
assessed. On December 22, 2014, the MDPU approved Fitchburg’s 2011 electric division Service Quality
Report as filed. Fitchburg’s 2012 and 2013 Service Quality Reports remain pending.

Amendments to MDPU Service Quality Guidelines—On December 22, 2014, the MDPU issued an
order adopting new Service Quality Guidelines. The new guidelines, which are to be implemented over
several years, establish state-wide standards for most metrics, impose new methods for calculating penalty
thresholds, eliminate the ability to offset subpar performance in one metric by exemplary performance in
another, and add several new or enhanced metrics. The Company does not believe that the MDPU’s new
Service Quality Guidelines will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition or
results of operations.

Fitchburg—Other—On February 5, 2013, there was a natural gas explosion in the city of Fitchburg,
Massachusetts in an area served by Fitchburg’s gas division resulting in property damage to a number of
commercial and residential properties. The MDPU, pursuant to its authority under state and federal law, has
commenced an investigation of the incident, with which Fitchburg is cooperating. The Company does not
believe this incident or investigation will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On February 11, 2009, the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (SJC) issued its decision in the
Attorney General’s (AG) appeal of the MDPU orders relating to Fitchburg’s recovery of bad debt expense.
The SJC agreed with the AG that the MDPU was required to hold hearings regarding changes in Fitchburg’s
tariff and rates, and on that basis vacated the MDPU orders. The SJC, however, declined to rule on an
appropriate remedy, and remanded the cases back to the MDPU for consideration of that issue. In the
Company’s August 1, 2011 rate decision, the MDPU held that the approval of dollar for dollar collection of
supply-related bad debt in Fitchburg’s rate cases in 2006 (gas) and 2007 (electric) satisfied the requirement
for a hearing ordered by the SJC. The MDPU opened a docket to address the amounts collected by
Fitchburg between the time the MDPU first approved dollar for dollar collection of Fitchburg’s bad debt,
and the rate decisions in 2006 and 2007. Briefs were filed in June 2013. This matter remains pending before
the MDPU.

On December 23, 2013, the MDPU opened an investigation into Modernization of the Electric Grid.
The stated objective of the Grid Modernization proceeding is to ensure that the electric distribution
companies “adopt grid modernization policies and practices.” On June 12, 2014, the MDPU issued its first
Grid Modernization order, setting forth a requirement that each electric distribution company submit a ten-
year strategic Grid Modernization Plan (GMP). As part of the GMP, each company must include a five-year
Short-Term Investment Plan (STIP), which must include an approach to achieving advanced metering
functionality within five years of the Department’s approval of the GMP. The filing of a GMP will be a
recurring obligation and must be updated as part of subsequent base distribution rate cases, which by statute
must occur no less often than every five years. Capital investments contained in the STIP are eligible for
pre-authorization, meaning that the MDPU will not revisit in later filings whether the company should have
proceeded with these investments. On November 5, 2014, the MDPU issued two inter-related orders
regarding Grid Modernization. The first order provides guidance and filing requirements for the business
case justification that the electric companies must file as part of their GMPs. The second order requires the
electric companies to implement sufficient advanced metering functionality to enable the sale of electricity
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to Basic Service customers via time varying rates (rates which vary depending upon the period or time of
day that the electricity is consumed). The MDPU determined that time varying rates will establish pricing
signals that will enable customers to save money by altering usage patterns and reducing peak load, among
other enumerated benefits. The electric companies’ initial GMPs are to be filed within nine months of the
November 2014 orders. The MDPU also proposes to address in separate proceedings (1) cybersecurity,
privacy, and access to meter data, and (2) electric vehicles. These matters remain pending.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive
and complex federal and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company believes it is in material
compliance with applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, and the Company believes that
as of December 31, 2014, there were no material losses reasonably likely to be incurred in excess of
recorded amounts. However, we cannot assure you that significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred
in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as increasingly stringent federal, state or local
environmental laws and regulations could result in increased environmental compliance costs.

Northern Utilities Manufactured Gas Plant Sites—Northern Utilities has an extensive program to
identify, investigate and remediate former manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites that were operated from the
mid-1800s through the mid-1900s. In New Hampshire, MGP sites were identified in Dover, Exeter,
Portsmouth, Rochester and Somersworth. This program has also documented the presence of MGP sites in
Lewiston and Portland, Maine and a former MGP disposal site in Scarborough, Maine. Northern Utilities
has worked with the environmental regulatory agencies in both New Hampshire and Maine to address
environmental concerns with these sites.

Northern Utilities or others have substantially completed remediation of the Exeter, Rochester,
Somersworth, Portsmouth, Lewiston and Scarborough sites. The site in Portland has been investigated and
remedial activities are ongoing with the most recent phase completed in December 2013. Final remediation
activities in Portland are scheduled to occur in 2015. In May 2014, the State of Maine completed its taking
of the site via eminent domain for the expansion of the adjacent marine terminal. As a result of the outcome
of negotiations with the State of Maine, future operation, maintenance and remedial costs have been
accrued, to ensure that applicable remedial activities are completed. Additionally, as a result of the eminent
domain taking by the State of Maine, a long-term lease on the property previously entered into by Northern
Utilities and New Yard LLC in 2013, to redevelop the Portland site as a possible boat repair facility was
terminated.

The NHPUC and MPUC have approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs. For Northern
Utilities” New Hampshire division, the NHPUC approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs over a
seven-year amortization period. For Northern Utilities’ Maine division, the MPUC authorized the recovery
of environmental remediation costs over a rolling five-year amortization schedule.

Fitchburg’s Manufactured Gas Plant Site—Fitchburg began work on the permanent remediation
solution at the former MGP site at Sawyer Passway, located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts in the second
quarter of 2014. The scheduled site work was completed in December 2014. A limited sediment
investigation is nearing completion—the results of which will be included in the closure documentation
associated with the permanent remediation solution. Based on the results of site investigations and
evaluations and initial remediation efforts, the Company updated its estimate for remediation of this site
during the second quarter of 2014 using revised estimates from the consultant performing the work.
Consequently, the Company’s previously recorded estimate for this work was adjusted from $12.0 million
to $5.5 million. As of December 31, 2014, $3.6 million was spent on this remediation project. Fitchburg
recovers the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site in gas rates pursuant to the
terms of a cost recovery agreement approved by the MDPU. Pursuant to this agreement, Fitchburg is
authorized to amortize and recover environmental response costs from gas customers over succeeding
seven-year periods, without carrying costs.

The Company’s ultimate liability for future environmental remediation costs, including MGP site
costs, may vary from estimates, which may be adjusted as new information or future developments become
available. Based on the Company’s current assessment of its environmental responsibilities, existing legal
requirements and regulatory policies, the Company does not believe that these environmental costs will
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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Also, see Environmental Matters in Part I, Item 7 (Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations) and Note 8 (Commitments and Contingencies) to the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on Environmental Matters.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America requires the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. In making those estimates and assumptions, the Company is sometimes required to
make difficult, subjective and/or complex judgments about the impact of matters that are inherently
uncertain and for which different estimates that could reasonably have been used could have resulted in
material differences in its financial statements. If actual results were to differ significantly from those
estimates, assumptions and judgment, the financial position of the Company could be materially affected
and the results of operations of the Company could be materially different than reported. The following is a
summary of the Company’s most critical accounting policies, which are defined as those policies where
judgments or uncertainties could materially affect the application of those policies. For a complete
discussion of the Company’s significant accounting policies, refer to the financial statements and Note 1:
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Regulatory Accounting—The Company’s principal business is the distribution of electricity and
natural gas by the three distribution utilities: Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities. Unitil Energy
and Fitchburg are subject to regulation by the FERC. Fitchburg is also regulated by the MDPU, Unitil
Energy is regulated by the NHPUC and Northern Utilities is regulated by the MPUC and NHPUC. Granite
State, the Company’s natural gas transmission pipeline, is regulated by the FERC. Accordingly, the
Company uses the Regulated Operations guidance as set forth in the Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Codification (FASB Codification). In accordance with the FASB Codification, the
Company has recorded Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities which will be recovered from
customers, or applied for customer benefit, in accordance with rate provisions approved by the applicable
public utility regulatory commission.

The FASB Codification specifies the economic effects that result from the cause and effect relationship
of costs and revenues in the rate-regulated environment and how these effects are to be accounted for by a
regulated enterprise. Revenues intended to cover some costs may be recorded either before or after the costs
are incurred. If regulation provides assurance that incurred costs will be recovered in the future, these costs
would be recorded as deferred charges or “regulatory assets.” If revenues are recorded for costs that are
expected to be incurred in the future, these revenues would be recorded as deferred credits or “regulatory
liabilities.”

The Company’s principal regulatory assets and liabilities are included on the Company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheet and a summary of the Company’s Regulatory Assets is provided in Note 1 thereto. The
Company receives a return on investment on its regulated assets for which a cash outflow has been made.
Regulatory commissions can reach different conclusions about the recovery of costs, which can have a
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

The Company believes it is probable that its regulated distribution and transmission utilities will
recover their investments in long-lived assets, including regulatory assets. If the Company, or a portion of
its assets or operations, were to cease meeting the criteria for application of these accounting rules,
accounting standards for businesses in general would become applicable and immediate recognition of any
previously deferred costs, or a portion of deferred costs, would be required in the year in which the criteria
are no longer met, if such deferred costs were not recoverable in the portion of the business that continues to
meet the criteria for application of the FASB Codification topic on Regulated Operations. If unable to
continue to apply the FASB Codification provisions for Regulated Operations, the Company would be
required to apply the provisions for the Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting included in the
FASB Codification. In the Company’s opinion, its regulated operations will be subject to the FASB
Codification provisions for Regulated Operations for the foreseeable future.
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Utility Revenue Recognition—Utility revenues are recognized according to regulations and are based
on rates and charges approved by federal and state regulatory commissions. Revenues related to the sale of
electric and gas service are recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. However,
the determination of energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which
occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar month, amounts of energy
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled
revenues are calculated. These unbilled revenues are calculated each month based on estimated customer
usage by class and applicable customer rates.

Fitchburg is subject to RDM. Revenue decoupling is the term given to the elimination of the
dependency of a utility’s distribution revenue on the volume of electricity or natural gas sales. The
difference between distribution revenue amounts billed to customers and the targeted RDM amounts is
recognized as an increase or a decrease in Accrued Revenue which forms the basis for resetting rates for
future cash recoveries from, or credits to, customers. These RDM revenue targets may be adjusted as a
result of rate cases that the Company files with the MDPU. The Company estimates that RDM applies to
approximately 27% and 11% of Unitil’s total annual electric and natural gas sales volumes, respectively.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The Company recognizes a provision for doubtful accounts each
month based upon the Company’s experience in collecting electric and gas utility service accounts
receivable in prior years. At the end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receivables is performed
which takes into account an assumption about the cash recovery of delinquent receivables. The analysis also
calculates the amount of written-off receivables that are recoverable through regulatory rate reconciling
mechanisms. The Company’s distribution utilities are authorized by regulators to recover the costs of their
energy commodity portion of bad debts through rate mechanisms. Also, the electric division of Fitchburg is
authorized to recover through rates past due amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected
from shut-off. Evaluating the adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts requires judgment about
the assumptions used in the analysis, including expected fuel assistance payments from governmental
authorities and the level of customers enrolling in payment plans with the Company. It has been the
Company’s experience that the assumptions it has used in evaluating the adequacy of the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts have proven to be reasonably accurate.

Retirement Benefit Obligations—The Company sponsors the Unitil Corporation Retirement Plan
(Pension Plan), which is a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. The
Company also sponsors an unfunded retirement plan, the Unitil Corporation Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan (SERP), covering certain executives of the Company, and an employee 401(k) savings
plan. Additionally, the Company sponsors the Unitil Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan (PBOP
Plan), primarily to provide health care and life insurance benefits to retired employees.

The FASB Codification requires companies to record on their balance sheets as an asset or liability the
overfunded or underfunded status of their retirement benefit obligations (RBO) based on the projected
benefit obligation. The Company has recognized a corresponding Regulatory Asset, to recognize the future
collection of these obligations in electric and gas rates.

The Company’s RBO and reported costs of providing retirement benefits are dependent upon
numerous factors resulting from actual plan experience and assumptions of future experience. The Company
has made critical estimates related to actuarial assumptions, including assumptions of expected returns on
plan assets, future compensation, health care cost trends, and appropriate discount rates. The Company’s
RBO are affected by actual employee demographics, the level of contributions made to the plans, earnings
on plan assets, and health care cost trends. Changes made to the provisions of these plans may also affect
current and future costs. If these assumptions were changed, the resultant change in benefit obligations, fair
values of plan assets, funded status and net periodic benefit costs could have a material impact on the
Company’s financial statements. The discount rate assumptions used in determining retirement plan costs
and retirement plan obligations are based on an assessment of current market conditions using high quality
corporate bond interest rate indices and pension yield curves. For the year ended December 31, 2014, a
change in the discount rate of 0.25% would have resulted in an increase or decrease of approximately
$341,000 in the Net Periodic Benefit Cost for the Pension Plan. Similarly, a change of 0.50% in the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets would have resulted in an increase or decrease of
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approximately $390,000 in the Net Periodic Benefit Cost for the Pension Plan. For the year ended
December 31, 2014, a 1.0% increase in the assumption of health care cost trend rates would have resulted in
increases in the Net Periodic Benefit Cost for the PBOP Plan of $989,000. Similarly, a 1.0% decrease in the
assumption of health care cost trend rates would have resulted in decreases in the Net Periodic Benefit Cost
for the PBOP Plan of $771,000. The PBO’s for the Pension and PBOP plans increased $28.4 million and
$17.0 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2014 compared to December 31, 2013. These increases are
primarily due to a reduction in the assumed discount rate from 4.8% as of December 31, 2013 to 4.0% as of
December 31, 2014 and the 2014 adoption of the Society of Actuaries RP-2014 table with MP-2014
projection, used in determining PBO. (See Note 10 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements).

Income Taxes—The Company is subject to Federal and State income taxes as well as various other
business taxes. This process involves estimating the Company’s current tax liabilities as well as assessing
temporary and permanent differences resulting from the timing of the deductions of expenses and
recognition of taxable income for tax and book accounting purposes. These temporary differences result in
deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets. The
Company accounts for income tax assets, liabilities and expenses in accordance with the FASB Codification
guidance on Income Taxes. The Company classifies penalty and interest expense related to income tax
liabilities as income tax expense and interest expense, respectively, in the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings.

Provisions for income taxes are calculated in each of the jurisdictions in which the Company operates
for each period for which a statement of earnings is presented. The Company accounts for income taxes in
accordance with the FASB Codification guidance on Income Taxes, which requires an asset and liability
approach for the financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. Significant judgments and estimates
are required in determining the current and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company’s current and
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect its best assessment of estimated future taxes to be paid.
Periodically, the Company assesses the realization of its deferred tax assets and liabilities and adjusts the
income tax provision, the current tax liability and deferred taxes in the period in which the facts and
circumstances that gave rise to the revision become known.

Depreciation—Depreciation expense is calculated on a group straight-line basis based on the useful
lives of assets and judgment is involved when estimating the useful lives of certain assets. The Company
conducts independent depreciation studies on a periodic basis as part of the regulatory ratemaking process
and considers the results presented in these studies in determining the useful lives of the Company’s fixed
assets. A change in the estimated useful lives of these assets could have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

Commitments and Contingencies—The Company’s accounting policy is to record and/or disclose
commitments and contingencies in accordance with the FASB Codification as it applies to an existing
condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible loss that will ultimately be
resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. As of December 31, 2014, the Company is
not aware of any material commitments or contingencies other than those disclosed in the Significant
Contractual Obligations table in the Contractual Obligations section above and the Commitments and
Contingencies footnote to the Company’s consolidated financial statements below.

Refer to “Recently Issued Pronouncements” in Note 1 of the Notes of Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding recently issued accounting standards.

For further information regarding the foregoing matters, see Note 1 (Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies), Note 9 (Income Taxes), Note 7 (Energy Supply), Note 10 (Retirement Benefit
Plans) and Note 8 (Commitment and Contingencies) to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Please also refer to Part I, Item 1A. “Risk Factors™.

INTEREST RATE RISK

As discussed above, Unitil meets its external financing needs by issuing short-term and long-term debt.
The majority of debt outstanding represents long-term notes bearing fixed rates of interest. Changes in
market interest rates do not affect interest expense resulting from these outstanding long-term debt
securities. However, the Company periodically repays its short-term debt borrowings through the issuance
of new long-term debt securities. Changes in market interest rates may affect the interest rate and
corresponding interest expense on any new issuances of long-term debt securities. In addition, short- term
debt borrowings bear a variable rate of interest. As a result, changes in short-term interest rates will increase
or decrease interest expense in future periods. For example, if the average amount of short-term debt
outstanding was $25 million for the period of one year, a change in interest rates of 1% would result in a
change in annual interest expense of approximately $250,000. The average interest rate on short-term
borrowings was 1.6%, 1.8%, and 2.0% during 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK

Although Unitil’s three distribution utilities are subject to commodity price risk as part of their
traditional operations, the current regulatory framework within which these companies operate allows for
full collection of electric power and natural gas supply costs in rates on a pass-through basis. Consequently,
there is limited commodity price risk after consideration of the related rate-making. Additionally, as
discussed in the section entitled Rates and Regulation in Part I, Item 1 (Business) and in Note 8
(Commitments and Contingencies) to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company
has divested its commodity-related contracts and therefore, further reduced its exposure to commodity risk.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Unitil Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2014, and the related consolidated statement of earnings, changes in
common stock equity, cash flows for the one year ended December 31, 2014. We also have audited the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria established
in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements,
for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit of the
financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the
supervision of, the company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing
similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of
the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2014, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Boston, MA
January 28, 2015
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries
(the Company) as of December 31, 2013, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows
and changes in common stock equity for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2013. The
Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31,
2013, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ McGladrey LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
January 29, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(Millions, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012

Operating Revenues:

S ottt $201.4 $170.4 $160.6
EleCtric . ..ot 218.7 190.7 187.0
Other . .o 5.7 5.8 55

Total Operating Revenues . ........... .. .. ..o iiiiiininan... 425.8 3669 353.1

Operating Expenses:

Costof Gas Sales . ... .. 104.0 85.2 84.4
Costof Electric Sales ... ... e 1379 1145 115.1
Operation and Maintenance . ..............c.ouurerernrnenenenen... 64.6 60.2 56.1
Depreciation and AmMOrtization . .............c.ouiuitiriininenen... 42.1 38.5 36.0
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes . ........... ..., 17.2 15.0 14.0
Total Operating Expenses . ........ ... i, 365.8 3134 305.6
Operating Income . . .. ... ... . e 60.0 53.5 47.5
Interest EXpense, Net . ...t 20.9 18.8 18.1
Other Expense (Income), net .............. ..., 0.4 0.4 0.2 -
Income Before Income Taxes ................. ... ... 38.7 34.3 29.2
Income Taxes ...ttt 14.0 12.7 11.0
Net INCome . ... ... 24.7 21.6 18.2
Less Dividends on Preferred Stock ........ ... .. . . . . — — 0.1
Earnings Applicable to Common Shareholders ........................ $ 247 $ 216 $ 18.1
Earnings per Common Share—Basic and Diluted ...................... $ 179 $ 157 $ 143
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—(Basic and Diluted) ....... 13.8 13.8 12.7

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Millions)

ASSETS

December 31, 2014 2013
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents ...............c.uiiiruneeiiinenanennnn. $ 84 $ 94
Accounts Receivable, net . ... ..ot 60.7 52.2
Accrued REVENUE . . . ... 48.5 56.6
Exchange Gas Receivable . ......... ... ... . . i 15.0 10.8
Gas INVeNtory . . .. ..o 1.1 1.2
Material and Suppli€s . ... .. ..ottt 6.3 5.0
Prepayments and Other . ....... ... ... i 5.2 4.8
Total Current ASSEtS . . ..ottt 145.2 140.0
Utility Plant:
G .t 5229 4773
EIeCtriC . . oo 390.6 375.6
COMIMON . . oottt et e e e e e e e e e e 32.7 31.6
Construction Work in Progress . ............ . i 42.6 24.6
Utility Plant ... ..o 988.8 909.1
Less: Accumulated Depreciation . ........ ...ttt 255.1 2435
Net Utility Plant . . ... ... o e 733.7 665.6
Other Noncurrent Assets:
Regulatory ASSetS .. ..ottt 107.6  100.1
Other ASSELS . . oottt et e e e e e e 13.7 14.9
Total Other Noncurrent ASSELS . ... 121.3 115.0
TOTAL ASSETS . .. $1,000.2 $920.6

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (cont.) (Millions, except number of shares)

LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION

December 31, 2014 2013

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable . ........ ... $ 442 $ 38.1
Short-Term Debt . ... .. ... 29.3 60.2
Long-Term Debt, Current Portion . .......... ... .. . .. 4.0 2.5
Energy Supply Obligations . ..............ininini e, 22.1 14.4
Deferred Income Taxes . .. ...ttt e 3.1 6.7
Environmental Obligations . ... .. ... ... ..ttt 3.5 1.0
Interest Payable ... ...... .. .. 3.5 3.1
Regulatory Liabilities . . .. ... ..ot 8.7 9.7
Other Current Liabilities .. ........... .. i 11.0 9.0

Total Current Liabilities . . .. ...ttt 1294 1447

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Energy Supply Obligations .. .............iininii i, 1.9 2.5
Deferred Income Taxes . ... ..ottt 72.9 73.2
Cost of Removal Obligations . .. ..........u .ttt 63.8 57.3
Retirement Benefit Obligations ............. ... .. .. .. .. .. . .. 118.6 77.3
Capital Lease Obligations .. ........uuinininn it 7.5 0.2
Environmental Obligations .. ......... .. ...ttt 2.0 13.8
Other Noncurrent Liabilities . ........ ... .. . ... 1.9 1.6
Total Noncurrent Liabilities . .......... .. .. ... . ... 268.6 2259
Capitalization:
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion .. ........... ... ... ... ... .. ....... 3289 284.8
Stockholders’ Equity:
Common Equity (Outstanding 13,916,026 and 13,841,400 Shares) ......... 234.7 232.1
Retained Earnings . ....... ...t 38.4 329
Total Common Stock Equity ............ .. ... ... .o o... 273.1 2650
Preferred Stock . .. ... 0.2 0.2
Total Stockholders” Equity .......... .. ... ..., 2733 2652
Total Capitalization . .............i .t 602.2 550.0

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 8)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION ............... $1,000.2 $920.6

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012

Operating Activities:

NEtINCOME . .\ttt ettt e e ettt e e e $24.7 $216 $182
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash Provided by Operating
Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization . ................ouiiiininenan.. 4.1 38.5 36.0
Deferred Taxes Provision . . ........ ... ... . ... 144 12.3 10.8
Changes in Working Capital Items:
Accounts Receivable ......... ... ... ... . . ... (8.5) 4.5) (2.6)
Accrued Revenue . ............ .. i 8.1 6.8 0.7)
Regulatory Liabilities ... ........ ... . . i (1.0) 2.9 4.4)
Taxes Refundable /Payable ............ .. ... ... ... .. ...... ©.1) (0.5 (0.3
Exchange Gas Receivable ............ ... ... ... ... ... ....... 4.2) (1.4) 4.1
Accounts Payable .. ...... .. .. .. .. .. 6.1 54 54
Other Changes in Working Capital Items ........................ 6.6 2.9) (0.4)
Deferred Regulatory and Other Charges .............. ... ... ....... (1.6) 15.0 54
Other, Net . ... o (2.6) 3.1 4.8)
Cash Provided by Operating Activities ...................vuuon.. 84.0 96.3 66.7

Investing Activities:
Property, Plant and Equipment Additions ............................ (92.6) (89.5) (68.5)

Cash (Used In) Investing Activities .. .............c.cuuiuene.... (92.6) (89.5) (68.5)

Financing Activities:

Proceeds from (Repayment of) Short-Term Debt,net .. ................. 30.9) 10.8 (38.5)
Issuance of Long-Term Debt .......... ... ... .. .. .. ... 50.0 — —
Repayment of Long-Term Debt .. ......... .. .. ... .. ... ... ... ... “44) (05) (0.5)
Increase / (Decrease) in Capital Lease Obligations ..................... 6.5 0.7) (0.9)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Exchange Gas Financing ................... 4.4 1.2 (3.8)
Dividends Paid . ....... ... . .. . . . (19.2) (19.1) (17.2)
Retirement of Preferred Stock .. ........ ... ... ... .. .. . ... ... ... ... — — (1.8)
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock ........................... 1.2 1.1 66.8
Cash (Used In) Provided by Financing Activities .............. 7.6 (7.2) 4.1
Net Increase (Decrease)inCash ......... ... ... .. .. . .. ... (1.0) (04 2.3
Cash at Beginningof Year ........... ... .. ... .. .. i 9.4 9.8 7.5
CashatEnd of Year ... ... ... . i $ 84 $ 94 $ 98

Supplemental Information:

Interest Paid ... ... it $20.8 $208 $21.2
Income Taxes Paid . ... ... ... ... . i $ 1.2 $ 08 $ 07
Capital Expenditures Included in Accounts Payable .................... $ 03 $ 07 $ 19

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK EQUITY (Millions,

Balance at January 1, 2012
Net Income for 2012
Dividends ($1.38 per Common Share)
Shares Issued Under Stock Plans
Issuance of 41,752 Common Shares

Issuance of 2,760,000 Common Shares (Note 6)

Balance at December 31, 2012
Net Income for 2013
Dividends ($1.38 per Common Share)
Shares Issued Under Stock Plans

Issuance of 39,559 Common Shares

Balance at December 31, 2013

Net Income for 2014

Dividends ($1.38 per Common Share)

Shares Issued Under Stock Plans

Issuance of 38,020 Common Shares

Balance at December 31, 2014

except shares data)

“Gquty  Earmings Total
.................. $1623 $29.4 $191.7
.................. 182 182
.................. (17.2)  (17.2)
.................. 0.9 0.9
.................. 1.1 L1
.................. 65.7 65.7
.................. 2300 304 2604
.................. 216 216
.................. (19.1)  (19.1)
.................. 1.0 1.0
.................. 1.1 L1
................... 2321 329 265.0
................... 247 247
................... (192)  (19.2)
................... 1.4 14
................... 1.2 1.2
................... $2347 $384 $273.1

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.)

49




Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations—Unitil Corporation (Unitil or the Company) is a public utility holding
company. Unitil and its subsidiaries are subject to regulation as a holding company system by the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under the Energy Policy Act of 2005. The following companies
are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (Unitil Energy), Fitchburg Gas and
Electric Light Company (Fitchburg), Northern Utilities, Inc. (Northern Utilities), Granite State Gas
Transmission, Inc. (Granite State), Unitil Power Corp. (Unitil Power), Unitil Realty Corp. (Unitil Realty),
Unitil Service Corp. (Unitil Service) and its non-regulated business unit Unitil Resources, Inc. (Unitil
Resources). Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil Resources.

The Company’s earnings are seasonal and are typically higher in the first and fourth quarters when
customers use natural gas for heating purposes.

Unitil’s principal business is the local distribution of electricity in the southeastern seacoast and capital
city areas of New Hampshire and the greater Fitchburg area of north central Massachusetts and the local
distribution of natural gas in southeastern New Hampshire, portions of southern Maine to the Lewiston-
Auburn area and in the greater Fitchburg area of north central Massachusetts. Unitil has three distribution
utility subsidiaries, Unitil Energy, which operates in New Hampshire; Fitchburg, which operates in
Massachusetts; and Northern Utilities, which operates in New Hampshire and Maine (collectively referred
to as the “distribution utilities™).

Granite State is an interstate natural gas transmission pipeline company, operating 86 miles of
underground gas transmission pipeline primarily located in Maine, New Hampshire and Massachusetts.
Granite State provides Northern Utilities with interconnection to three major natural gas pipelines and
access to domestic natural gas supplies in the south and Canadian natural gas supplies in the north. Granite
State derives its revenues principally from the transportation services provided to Northern Utilities and, to
a lesser extent, third-party marketers.

A fifth utility subsidiary, Unitil Power, formerly functioned as the full requirements wholesale power
supply provider for Unitil Energy. In connection with the implementation of electric industry restructuring
in New Hampshire, Unitil Power ceased being the wholesale supplier of Unitil Energy on May 1, 2003 and
divested of its long-term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity
associated with various electric power supply contracts it had acquired to serve Unitil Energy’s customers.

Unitil also has three other wholly-owned subsidiaries: Unitil Service, Unitil Realty and Unitil
Resources. Unitil Service provides, at cost, a variety of administrative and professional services, including
regulatory, financial, accounting, human resources, engineering, operations, technology, energy
management and management services on a centralized basis to its affiliated Unitil companies. Unitil Realty
owns and manages the Company’s corporate office in Hampton, New Hampshire and leases this facility to
Unitil Service under a long-term lease arrangement. Unitil Resources is the Company’s wholly-owned non-
regulated subsidiary. Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. (collectively, Usource) are wholly- owned
subsidiaries of Unitil Resources. Usource provides brokering and advisory services to a national client base
of large commercial and industrial customers.

Basis of Presentation

Principles of Consolidation—The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of Unitil and all of its wholly-owned subsidiaries and all intercompany transactions are eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America requires the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and requires disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Fair Value—The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification defines fair value, and
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the FASB Codification are described below:

Level 1—Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2—Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3—Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value
measurement and unobservable.

To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the
market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment
exercised by the Company in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3. A
financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement.

Fair value is a market-based measure considered from the perspective of a market participant rather
than an entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when market assumptions are not readily available, the
Company’s own assumptions are set to reflect those that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. The Company uses prices and inputs that are current as of the
measurement date, including during periods of market dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the
observability of prices and inputs may be reduced for many instruments. This condition could cause an
instrument to be reclassified from Level 1 to Level 2 or from Level 2 to Level 3.

There have been no changes in the valuation techniques used during the current period.

Utility Revenue Recognition—Ultility revenues are recognized according to regulations and are based
on rates and charges approved by federal and state regulatory commissions. Revenues related to the sale of
electric and gas service are recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. However,
the determination of energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which
occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar month, amounts of energy
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled
revenues are calculated. These unbilled revenues are calculated each month based on estimated customer
usage by class and applicable customer rates.

Fitchburg is subject to RDM. Revenue decoupling is the term given to the elimination of the
dependency of a utility’s distribution revenue on the volume of electricity or natural gas sales. The
difference between distribution revenue amounts billed to customers and the targeted RDM amounts is
recognized as an increase or a decrease in Accrued Revenue which forms the basis for resetting rates for
future cash recoveries from, or credits to, customers. These RDM revenue targets may be adjusted as a
result of rate cases that the Company files with the MDPU. The Company estimates that RDM applies to
approximately 27% and 11% of Unitil’s total annual electric and natural gas sales volumes, respectively.

Revenue Recognition—Non-regulated Operations—Usource, Unitil’s competitive energy brokering
subsidiary, records energy brokering revenues based upon the amount of electricity and gas delivered to
customers through the end of the accounting period.

Depreciation and Amortization—Depreciation expense is calculated on a group straight-line basis
based on the useful lives of assets, and judgment is involved when estimating the useful lives of certain
assets. The Company conducts independent depreciation studies on a periodic basis as part of the regulatory
ratemaking process and considers the results presented in these studies in determining the useful lives of the
Company’s fixed assets. A change in the estimated useful lives of these assets could have a material impact
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Provisions for depreciation were equivalent to the
following composite rates, based on the average depreciable property balances at the beginning and end of
each year: 2014 — 3.56%, 2013 — 3.59% and 2012 — 3.60%.
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Stock-based Employee Compensation—Unitil accounts for stock-based employee compensation
using the fair value-based method (See Note 6).

Sales and Consumption Taxes—The Company bills its customers sales tax in Massachusetts and
Maine and consumption tax in New Hampshire. These taxes are remitted to the appropriate departments of
revenue in each state and are excluded from revenues on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of
Earnings.

Income Taxes—The Company is subject to Federal and State income taxes as well as various other
business taxes. This process involves estimating the Company’s current tax liabilities as well as assessing
temporary and permanent differences resulting from the timing of the deductions of expenses and
recognition of taxable income for tax and book accounting purposes. These temporary differences result in
deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets. The
Company accounts for income tax assets, liabilities and expenses in accordance with the FASB Codification
guidance on Income Taxes. The Company classifies penalty and interest expense related to income tax
liabilities as income tax expense and interest expense, respectively, in the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings.

Provisions for income taxes are calculated in each of the jurisdictions in which the Company operates
for each period for which a statement of earnings is presented. The Company accounts for income taxes in
accordance with the FASB Codification guidance on Income Taxes, which requires an asset and liability
approach for the financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. Significant judgments and estimates
are required in determining the current and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company’s current and
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect its best assessment of estimated future taxes to be paid. In
accordance with the FASB Codification, the Company periodically assesses the realization of its deferred
tax assets and liabilities and adjusts the income tax provision, the current tax liability and deferred taxes in
the period in which the facts and circumstances that gave rise to the revision become known. Deferred
income taxes are reflected as current and noncurrent Deferred Income Taxes on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets based on the nature of the underlying timing item.

Dividends—The Company’s dividend policy is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors. The
amount and timing of all dividend payments is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors and will
depend upon business conditions, results of operations, financial conditions and other factors. For the years
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company paid quarterly dividends of $0.345 per share,
resulting in an annual dividend rate of $1.38 per common share.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—Cash and Cash Equivalents includes all cash and cash equivalents to
which the Company has legal title. Cash equivalents include short-term investments with original maturities
of three months or less and interest bearing deposits. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are held at
financial institutions and at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced
any losses in such accounts. Under the Independent System Operator—New England (ISO-NE) Financial
Assurance Policy (Policy), Unitil’s subsidiaries Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Unitil Power are required to
provide assurance of their ability to satisfy their obligations to ISO-NE. Under this Policy, Unitil’s
subsidiaries provide cash deposits covering approximately 2-1/2 months of outstanding obligations. On
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Unitil subsidiaries had deposited $6.3 million and $7.3 million,
respectively to satisfy their ISO-NE obligations. In addition, Northern Utilities has cash margin deposits to
satisfy requirements for its natural gas hedging program. There were no cash margin deposits at Northern
Utilities as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The Company recognizes a provision for doubtful accounts each
month based upon the Company’s experience in collecting electric and gas utility service accounts
receivable in prior years. At the end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receivables is performed
which takes into account an assumption about the cash recovery of delinquent receivables. The analysis also
calculates the amount of written-off receivables that are recoverable through regulatory rate reconciling
mechanisms. The Company’s distribution utilities are authorized by regulators to recover the costs of their
energy commodity portion of bad debts through rate mechanisms. Also, the electric division of Fitchburg is
authorized to recover through rates past due amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected
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from shut-off. Evaluating the adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts requires judgment about
the assumptions used in the analysis, including expected fuel assistance payments from governmental
authorities and the level of customers enrolling in payment plans with the Company. It has been the
Company’s experience that the assumptions it has used in evaluating the adequacy of the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts have proven to be reasonably accurate.

Accrued Revenue—Accrued Revenue includes the current portion of Regulatory Assets (see
“Regulatory Accounting” below) and unbilled revenues (see “Utility Revenue Recognition” above.) The
following table shows the components of Accrued Revenue as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

December 31,
Accrued Revenue (millions) 2014 2013
Regulatory ASSEts—CUITENL . ...\ vttt ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e $37.8  $43.6
Unbilled REVENUES . . .. ..o e e 10.7 13.0
Total Accrued Revenue . . ....... ... ... ... . . . . $48.5 $56.6

Exchange Gas Receivable—Northern Utilities and Fitchburg have gas exchange and storage
agreements whereby natural gas purchases during the months of April through October are delivered to a
third party. The third party delivers natural gas back to the Company during the months of November
through March. The exchange and storage gas volumes are recorded at weighted average cost. The
following table shows the components of Exchange Gas Receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

December 31,
Exchange Gas Receivable (millions) 2014 2013
Northern UtHHES . . . ..ottt e e e e e ettt et e e e $142 $ 938
Fitchburg . ... .. 0.8 1.0
Total Exchange Gas Receivable .. ......... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ..... $15.0 $10.8
Gas Inventory—The Company uses the weighted average cost methodology to value natural gas -
inventory. The following table shows the components of Gas Inventory as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.
December 31,
Gas Inventory (millions) 2014 2013
NAtural GaS . . ..ottt $0.8  $0.8
Propane . ... ... 0.2 0.3
Liquefied Natural Gas & Other . .. ... .. . e e 0.1 0.1
Total Gas INVentory ... ......... ... ... $1.1  $1.2

Utility Plant—The cost of additions to Utility Plant and the cost of renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Cost consists of labor, materials, services and certain indirect construction costs, including an
allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). The average interest rates applied to AFUDC were
1.56%, 1.92% and 2.04% in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The costs of current repairs and minor
replacements are charged to appropriate operating expense accounts. The original cost of utility plant retired
or otherwise disposed of is charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation. The Company includes in
its mass asset depreciation rates, which are periodically reviewed as part of its ratemaking proceedings, cost
of removal amounts to provide for future negative salvage value. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the
Company estimates that the cost of removal amounts, which are recorded on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets in Cost of Removal Obligations are $63.8 million and $57.3 million, respectively.

Regulatory Accounting—The Company’s principal business is the distribution of electricity and
natural gas by the three distribution utilities: Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities. Unitil Energy
and Fitchburg are subject to regulation by the FERC. Fitchburg is also regulated by the MDPU, Unitil
Energy is regulated by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) and Northern Utilities is
regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (MPUC) and NHPUC. Granite State, the Company’s
natural gas transmission pipeline, is regulated by the FERC. Accordingly, the Company uses the Regulated
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Operations guidance as set forth in the FASB Codification. The Company has recorded Regulatory Assets
and Regulatory Liabilities which will be recovered from customers, or applied for customer benefit, in
accordance with rate provisions approved by the applicable public utility regulatory commission.

December 31,

Regulatory Assets consist of the following (millions) 2014 2013
Retirement Benefits . ... ...... ... o $ 651 $ 426
Energy Supply & Other Regulatory Tracker Mechanisms ........................ 31.0 32.5
Deferred Storm Charges . ...... ... e 21.2 25.6
Environmental . . ... ... 11.0 16.1
INCOME TAXES . . oottt e 9.7 11.9
Deferred Restructuring COSES . ... .v vttt et 1.6 9.3
Other . .o 5.8 5.7

Total Regulatory ASSetS . ..............oiuiiiniinneiein e, $1454  $143.7
Less: Current Portion of Regulatory Assets() . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 37.8 43.6

Regulatory Assets—noncurrent . ............... ... ..t $107.6  $100.1

(M Reflects amounts included in Accrued Revenue on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets
and in the Accrued Revenue table shown above.

December 31,

Regulatory Liabilities consist of the following (millions) 2014 2013
Regulatory Tracker MechanisSms .. ............. . ot $8.7 $9.7
Total Regulatory Liabilities ................ . ... . ... .. ... ...cccciiun... $8.7 $9.7

Generally, the Company receives a return on investment on its regulated assets for which a cash
outflow has been made. Regulatory commissions can reach different conclusions about the recovery of
costs, which can have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements. The
Company believes it is probable that its regulated distribution and transmission utilities will recover their
investments in long-lived assets, including regulatory assets. If the Company, or a portion of its assets or
operations, were to cease meeting the criteria for application of these accounting rules, accounting standards
for businesses in general would become applicable and immediate recognition of any previously deferred
costs, or a portion of deferred costs, would be required in the year in which the criteria are no longer met, if
such deferred costs were not recoverable in the portion of the business that continues to meet the criteria for
application of the FASB Codification topic on Regulated Operations. If unable to continue to apply the
FASB Codification provisions for Regulated Operations, the Company would be required to apply the
provisions for the Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting included in the FASB Codification. In the
Company’s opinion, its regulated operations will be subject to the FASB Codification provisions for
Regulated Operations for the foreseeable future.

Derivatives—The Company’s regulated energy subsidiaries enter into energy supply contracts to serve
their electric and gas customers. The Company follows a procedure for determining whether each contract
qualifies as a derivative instrument under the guidance provided by the FASB Codification on Derivatives
and Hedging. For each contract, the Company reviews and documents the key terms of the contract. Based
on those terms and any additional relevant components of the contract, the Company determines and
documents whether the contract qualifies as a derivative instrument as defined in the FASB Codification.
The Company has determined that none of its energy supply contracts, other than the regulatory approved
hedging program, described below, qualifies as a derivative instrument under the guidance set forth in the
FASB Codification.

The Company has a regulatory approved hedging program for Northern Utilities designed to fix or cap
a portion of its gas supply costs for the coming years of service. Prior to April 2013 Northern Utilities
purchased natural gas futures contracts on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) that correspond
to associated delivery months. Beginning in April 2013, the hedging program was redesigned and the
Company began purchasing call option contracts on NYMEX natural gas futures contracts for future winter
period months. As of December 31, 2014, all futures contracts purchased under the prior program design
have been sold and the hedging portfolio now consists entirely of call option contracts.
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Any gains or losses resulting from the change in the fair value of these derivatives are passed through
to customers directly through Northern Utilities” Cost of Gas Adjustment Clause. The fair value of these
derivatives is determined using Level 2 inputs (valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not
active or for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly), specifically based on
the NYMEX closing prices for outstanding contracts as of the balance sheet date. As a result of the
ratemaking process, the Company records gains and losses resulting from the change in fair value of the
derivatives as regulatory liabilities or assets, then reclassifies these gains or losses into Cost of Gas Sales
when the gains and losses are passed through to customers through the Cost of Gas Adjustment Clause.

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had 2.4 billion and 1.8 billion cubic
feet (BCF), respectively, outstanding in natural gas purchase contracts under its hedging program.

The tables below show derivatives, which are part of the regulatory approved hedging program, that
are not designated as hedging instruments under FASB ASC 815-20. The tables below include disclosure of
the derivative assets and liabilities and the recognition of the charges from their corresponding regulatory
liabilities and assets, respectively into Cost of Gas Sales. The current and noncurrent portions of these
regulatory assets are recorded as Accrued Revenue and Regulatory Assets, respectively, on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The current and noncurrent portions of these regulatory liabilities are
recorded as Regulatory Liabilities and Other Noncurrent Liabilities, respectively on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Fair Value Amount of Derivative Assets / Liabilities (millions) Offset in Regulatory Liabilities /
Assets, as of:

Fair Value
December 31, December 31,
Description Balance Sheet Location 2014 2013
Derivative Assets
Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts . ... Prepayments and Other $— $0.1
Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts . ... Other Noncurrent Assets 0.1 0.1
Total Derivative Assets . ............. $0.1 $0.2
Derivative Liabilities

Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts . ... Other Current Liabilities $— $—
Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts . ... Other Noncurrent Liabilities — —
Total Derivative Liabilities ........... $— $—
Twelve Months Ended

December 31,

2014 2013

Amount of Loss / (Gain) Recognized in Regulatory Assets (Liabilities) for
Derivatives:
Natural Gas Futures / Options CONtracts . ............c.cuueneunenennenennenenn.. $(0.7) $0.3
Amount of Loss / (Gain) Reclassified into the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings®:
Costof Gas Sales .. ... .. $0.8) $1.2

(M These amounts are offset in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings with Accrued Revenue and
therefore there is no effect on earnings.
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets—As a result of the acquisitions of Northern Utilities and Granite
State, the Company recognized a bargain purchase adjustment as a reduction to Utility Plant, to be
amortized over a ten year period, beginning with the date of the Acquisitions, as authorized by regulators.
As of December 31, 2014, the unamortized balance of the bargain purchase adjustment was $9.7 million, to
be amortized over the next four years.

Energy Supply Obligations—The following discussion and table summarize the nature and amounts
of the items recorded as Energy Supply Obligations on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31,
Energy Supply Obligations consist of the following: (millions) 2014 2013
Current:
Exchange Gas Obligation .. ............c.ouiiiuneeiiiie e, $142 $ 9.8
Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards ... ......... .. .. .. ... .. .. ... ... .... 7.4 3.7
Power Supply Contract Divestitures ... ........ ... .. 0.5 0.9
Total Energy Supply Obligations—Current . ............c...oveuienenan... $22.1  $14.4
Long-Term:
Power Supply Contract Divestitures ... ........ ...t .. $19 §$25
Total Energy Supply Obligations . . .................................. $24.0 $16.9

Exchange Gas Obligation—As discussed above, Northern Utilities enters into gas exchange
agreements under which Northern Ultilities releases certain natural gas pipeline and storage assets, resells
the natural gas storage inventory to an asset manager and subsequently repurchases the inventory over the
course of the natural gas heating season at the same price at which it sold the natural gas inventory to the
asset manager. The gas inventory related to these agreements is recorded in Exchange Gas Receivable on
the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets while the corresponding obligations are recorded in Energy
Supply Obligations.

Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards—Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards (RPS) require retail
electricity suppliers, including public utilities, to demonstrate that required percentages of their sales are met
with power generated from certain types of resources or technologies. Compliance is demonstrated by
purchasing and retiring Renewable Energy Certificates (REC) generated by facilities approved by the state
as qualifying for REC treatment. Unitil Energy and Fitchburg purchase RECs in compliance with RPS
legislation in New Hampshire and Massachusetts for supply provided to default service customers. RPS
compliance costs are a supply cost that is recovered in customer default service rates. Unitil Energy and
Fitchburg collect RPS compliance costs from customers throughout the year and demonstrate compliance
for each calendar year on the following July 1. Due to timing differences between collection of revenue
from customers and payment of REC costs to suppliers, Unitil Energy and Fitchburg typically maintain
accrued revenue for RPS compliance which is recorded in Accrued Revenue with a corresponding liability
in Energy Supply Obligations on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Fitchburg has a contract for energy procurement with a renewable energy developer which began
commercial production in September 2013. Fitchburg will recover its costs under this contract through a
regulatory approved cost tracker rate mechanism.

Power Supply Contract Divestitures—As a result of the restructuring of the utility industry in New
Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil Energy’s and Fitchburg’s customers have the opportunity to purchase
their electric or natural gas supplies from third-party suppliers. In connection with the implementation of
retail choice, Unitil Power, which formerly functioned as the wholesale power supply provider for Unitil
Energy, and Fitchburg divested their long-term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements
to the electricity sold under those contracts. Unitil Energy and Fitchburg recover in their rates all the costs
associated with the divestiture of their power supply portfolios and have secured regulatory approval from
the NHPUC and MDPU, respectively, for the recovery of power supply-related stranded costs. The
obligations related to these divestitures are recorded in Energy Supply Obligations on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets with corresponding regulatory assets recorded in Accrued Revenue (current
portion) and Regulatory Assets (long-term portion).
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Massachusetts Green Communities Act—In compliance with the Massachusetts Green Communities
Act, discussed below in Note 8, Commitments and Contingencies, Fitchburg has entered into long-term
renewable contracts for electric energy and/or renewable energy credits. The facility associated with one of
these contracts has been constructed and is operating. The other contracts are pending approval by the
MDPU as well as subsequent facility construction and operation. These facilities are anticipated to begin
operation by the end of 2016. Fitchburg will recover its costs associated with long-term renewable contracts
on a fully reconciling basis through a MDPU-approved cost recovery mechanism.

Retirement Benefit Obligations—The Company sponsors the Unitil Corporation Retirement Plan
(Pension Plan), which is a defined benefit pension plan. Effective January 1, 2010, the Pension Plan was
closed to new non-union employees. For union employees, the Pension Plan was closed on various dates
between December 31, 2010 and June 1, 2013, depending on the various Collective Bargaining Agreements
of each union. The Company also sponsors an unfunded retirement plan, the Unitil Corporation
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP), covering certain executives of the Company, and an
employee 401(k) savings plan. Additionally, the Company sponsors the Unitil Employee Health and
Welfare Benefits Plan (PBOP Plan), primarily to provide health care and life insurance benefits to retired
employees.

The Company records on its balance sheets as an asset or liability the overfunded or underfunded
status of its retirement benefit obligations (RBO) based on the projected benefit obligations. The Company
has recognized a corresponding Regulatory Asset, to recognize the future collection of these obligations in
electric and gas rates (See Note 10).

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements—As of December 31, 2014, the Company does not have any
significant arrangements that would be classified as Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. In the ordinary
course of business, the Company does contract for certain office equipment, vehicles and other equipment
under operating leases (See Note 5).

Commitments and Contingencies—The Company’s accounting policy is to record and/or disclose
commitments and contingencies in accordance with the FASB Codification as it applies to an existing
condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible loss that will ultimately be
resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. As of December 31, 2014, the Company is
not aware of any material commitments or contingencies other than those disclosed in the Commitments
and Contingencies footnote to the Company’s consolidated financial statements below (See Note 8).

Environmental Matters—The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are
generally subject to extensive federal and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company has
recovered or will recover substantially all of the costs of the environmental remediation work performed to
date from customers or from its insurance carriers. The Company believes it is in compliance with all
applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, and the Company believes that as of
December 31, 2014, there are no material losses that would require additional liability reserves to be
recorded other than those disclosed in Note 8, Commitments and Contingencies. Changes in future
environmental compliance regulations or in future cost estimates of environmental remediation costs could
have a material effect on the Company’s financial position if those amounts are not recoverable in
regulatory rate mechanisms.

Recently Issued Pronouncements—On May 28, 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09 which outlines
a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific guidance.
The effective date of this pronouncement is for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. The
Company is evaluating the impact that this new guidance will have on the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Other than ASU 2014-09, there are no recently issued pronouncements that the Company has not
already adopted or that have a material impact on the Company.

Subsequent Events—The Company evaluates all events or transactions through the date of the related
filing. During the period through the date of this filing, the Company did not have any material subsequent
events that impacted its Consolidated Financial Statements.

57




Reclassifications—Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to improve the
financial statements’ presentation and to conform to current year presentation. The Company has
reclassified the charges for regulatory approved major storm cost reserves from Operation and Maintenance
expense to Depreciation and Amortization expense on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Note 2: Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited; millions, except per share data)

Quarterly earnings per share may not agree with the annual amounts due to rounding and the impact of
additional common share issuances. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share are the same for the periods
presented.

Three Months Ended

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Total Operating Revenues .. ............ $156.1 $1182 $ 733 $ 664 $ 766 $ 725 $119.8 $109.8
Operating Income . ................... $254 $219 $ 71 $ 45 $ 74 $ 56 $201 $ 215

Net Income (Loss) Applicable to
Common .....................0.... $126 $108 $ 1.1 $ (O0.) $ 1.6 $ 06 $ 94 $ 103
Per Share Data:

Earnings Per Common Share ........... $091 $079 $0.08 $0.01) $011 $0.04 $ 069 $ 075
Dividends Paid Per Common Share ... ... $0.345 $0.345 $0.345 $0.345 $0.345 $0.345 $0.345 $0.345

Note 3: Segment Information

Unitil reports three segments: utility gas operations, utility electric operations and non-regulated.
Unitil’s principal business is the local distribution of electricity in the southeastern seacoast and state capital
regions of New Hampshire and the greater Fitchburg area of north central Massachusetts and the local
distribution of natural gas in southeastern New Hampshire, portions of southern Maine to the Lewiston-
Auburn area and in the greater Fitchburg area of north central Massachusetts. Unitil has three distribution
utility subsidiaries, Unitil Energy, which operates in New Hampshire, Fitchburg, which operates in
Massachusetts and Northern Utilities, which operates in New Hampshire and Maine.

Granite State is an interstate natural gas transmission pipeline company, operating 86 miles of
underground gas transmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and New Hampshire. Granite State
provides Northern Utilities with interconnection to three major natural gas pipelines and access to domestic
natural gas supplies in the south and Canadian natural gas supplies in the north. Granite State derives its
revenues principally from the transmission services provided to Northern Utilities and, to a lesser extent,
third-party marketers.

Unitil Resources is the Company’s wholly-owned non-regulated subsidiary. Usource, Inc. and Usource
L.L.C. (collectively, Usource) are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil Resources. Usource provides
brokering and advisory services to a national client base of large commercial and industrial customers.
Unitil Realty and Unitil Service provide centralized facilities, operations and administrative services to
support the affiliated Unitil companies. Unitil Resources and Usource are included in the Non-Regulated
column below.

Unitil Realty, Unitil Service and the holding company are included in the “Other” column of the table
below. Unitil Service provides centralized management and administrative services, including information
systems management and financial record keeping. Unitil Realty owns certain real estate, principally the
Company’s corporate headquarters. The earnings of the holding company are principally derived from
income earned on short-term investments and real property owned for Unitil and its subsidiaries’ use.

The segments follow the same accounting policies as described in the Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies. Intersegment sales take place at cost and the effects of all intersegment and/or
intercompany transactions are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Segment profit or loss is
based on profit or loss from operations after income taxes and preferred stock dividends. Expenses used to
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determine operating income before taxes are charged directly to each segment or are allocated based on cost
allocation factors included in rate applications approved by the FERC, NHPUC, MDPU, and MPUC. Assets
allocated to each segment are based upon specific identification of such assets provided by Company

records.

The following table provides significant segment financial data for the years ended December 31,

2014, 2013 and 2012 (millions):

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Gas Electric Relg\lltl)llall-ted Other Total
REVENUES . ettt ettt ettt et $201.4 $218.7 $5.7 $ — $ 4258
Interest Income . .. ... 0.3 0.6 0.1 0.3 1.3
Interest EXpense .. ... 11.5 9.1 — 1.6 22.2
Depreciation & Amortization Expense ........................ 18.8 22.3 — 1.0 42.1
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) .............................. 10.8 4.5 0.6 (1.9) 14.0
Segment Profit . ...... ... .. ... . . . .. 15.8 6.8 0.9 1.2 24.7
SeEMENt ASSELS . .ottt e 566.3 414.1 6.3 13.5  1,000.2
Capital Expenditures . ......... ...t 62.3 24.8 0.3 5.2 92.6
Year Ended December 31, 2013

ReVENUES . ...t $170.4  $190.7 $5.8 $ — $ 3669
InterestIncome . ....... ... .. 0.5 22 0.1 0.4 32
Interest EXpense . . ... 11.0 9.5 — 1.5 22.0
Depreciation & Amortization Expense ........................ 17.2 20.3 — 1.0 38.5
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) ............ ... . .. .. ... ..... 7.5 5.1 0.8 0.7 12.7
Segment Profit .......... ... ... 12.5 7.6 1.2 03 21.6
Segment ASSELS ... ... 502.3  402.8 6.2 9.3 920.6
Capital Expenditures . ........... ... 61.1 23.6 — 4.8 89.5
Year Ended December 31, 2012

ReVenuUes . ... ...t $160.6 $187.0 $5.5 $ — §$ 3531
Interest Income . . ... .. 0.8 29 0.1 0.4 4.2
Interest EXpense .. ... ... 11.1 9.5 — 1.7 22.3
Depreciation & Amortization Expense ........................ 15.7 18.9 — 1.4 36.0
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) ............ ... .. .. ... ... ..... 5.8 4.8 0.9 (0.5) 11.0
Segment Profit ....... ... ... .. . 8.9 7.6 1.3 0.3 18.1
SEEMENE ASSELS . o\ vttt et 471.7  409.3 5.7 5.6 892.3
Capital Expenditures . .............o i 439 21.2 — 34 68.5

Note 4: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Unitil’s distribution utilities are authorized by regulators to recover the costs of their energy
commodity portion of bad debts through rate mechanisms. In 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company recorded
provisions for the energy commodity portion of bad debts of $2.6 million, $1.4 million and $1.9 million,
respectively. These provisions were recognized in Cost of Gas Sales and Cost of Electric Sales expense as
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the associated electric and gas utility revenues were billed. Cost of Gas Sales and Cost of Electric Sales
costs are recovered from customers through periodic rate reconciling mechanisms. Also, as a result of the
MDPU’s final rate order dated May 30, 2014, discussed below, the electric division of Fitchburg is
authorized to recover through rates past due amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected
from shut-off.

The following table shows the balances and activity in the Company’s Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts for 2012—2014 (millions):

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Balance at Accounts Balance at
Beginning Written End of
of Period  Provision Recoveries Off Period
Year Ended December 31, 2014
BIECHIC © ottt e $1.3 $2.9 $0.3 $3.2 $1.3
GaS ot 0.2 3.1 0.3 3.2 0.4
Other ... E —_ _— _— E
$1.6 $6.0 $0.6 $6.4 $1.8
Year Ended December 31, 2013
EBIECtiC . oottt e $1.1 $2.6 $0.2 $2.6 $1.3
GaS . e 0.7 2.0 0.2 2.7 0.2
Other . ... . 0.1 — — — 0.1
1.9 $4.6 $0.4 $5.3 1.6
Year Ended December 31, 2012
BIECHIC oottt e $1.7 $1.4 $0.3 $2.3 $1.1
GaS . oo e 0.5 2.2 0.3 2.3 0.7
Other . ... ... 0.1 — — — 0.1
$2.3 $3.6 $0.6 $4.6 $1.9

Note 5: Debt and Financing Arrangements

The Company funds a portion of its operations through the issuance of long-term debt and through
short-term borrowings under its revolving Credit Facility. The Company’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of
their operations in leased facilities and also lease some of their machinery, vehicles and office equipment.
Details regarding long-term debt, short-term debt and leases follow:

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense

Long-Term Debt Structure and Covenants—The agreements under which the long-term debt of
Unitil and its utility subsidiaries, Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, Northern Utilities, and Granite State, were issued
contain various covenants and restrictions. These agreements do not contain any covenants or restrictions
pertaining to the maintenance of financial ratios or the issuance of short-term debt. These agreements do
contain covenants relating to, among other things, the issuance of additional long-term debt, cross-default
provisions and business combinations, as described below.

The long-term debt of Unitil is issued under Unsecured Promissory Notes with negative pledge
provisions. The long-term debt’s negative pledge provisions contain restrictions which, among other things,
limit the incursion of additional long-term debt. Accordingly, in order for Unitil to issue new long-term
debt, the covenants of the existing long-term agreement(s) must be satisfied, including that Unitil have total
funded indebtedness less than 70% of total capitalization, and earnings available for interest equal to at least
two times the interest charges for funded indebtedness. Each future senior long-term debt issuance of Unitil
will rank pari passu with all other senior unsecured long-term debt issuances. The Unitil long-term debt
agreement requires that if Unitil defaults on any other future long-term debt agreement(s), it would
constitute a default under its present long-term debt agreement. Furthermore, the default provisions are
triggered by the defaults of Unitil Energy and Fitchburg or certain other actions against Unitil subsidiaries.
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Substantially all of the property of Unitil Energy is subject to liens of indenture under which First
Mortgage Bonds (FMB) have been issued. In order to issue new FMB, the customary covenants of the
existing Unitil Energy Indenture Agreement must be met; including that Unitil Energy have sufficient
available net bondable plant to issue the securities and earnings available for interest charges equal to at
least two times the annual interest requirement. The Unitil Energy agreements further require that if Unitil
Energy defaults on any Unitil Energy FMB, it would constitute a default for all Unitil Energy FMB. The
Unitil Energy default provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of Unitil or its other
subsidiaries.

All of the long-term debt of Fitchburg, Northern Utilities and Granite State are issued under Unsecured
Promissory Notes with negative pledge provisions. Each issue of long-term debt ranks pari passu with its
other senior unsecured long-term debt within that subsidiary. The long-term debt’s negative pledge
provisions contain restrictions which, among other things, limit the incursion of additional long-term debt.
Accordingly, in order for Fitchburg, Northern Utilities or Granite State to issue new long-term debt, the
covenants of the existing long-term agreements of that subsidiary must be satisfied, including that the
subsidiary have total funded indebtedness less than 65% of total capitalization. Additionally, to issue new
long-term debt, Fitchburg must maintain earnings available for interest equal to at least two times the
interest charges for funded indebtedness. As with the Unitil Energy agreements, the Fitchburg, Northern
Utilities and Granite State long-term debt agreements each require that if that subsidiary defaults on any of
its own long-term debt agreements, it would constitute a default under all of that subsidiary’s long-term debt
agreements. None of the Fitchburg, Northern Utilities and Granite State default provisions are triggered by
the actions or defaults of Unitil or any of its other subsidiaries.

The Unitil, Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, Northern Utilities and Granite State long-term debt instruments
and agreements contain covenants restricting the ability of each company to incur liens and to enter into sale
and leaseback transactions, and restricting the ability of each company to consolidate with, to merge with or
into, or to sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its assets. The Granite State notes are
guaranteed by Unitil for the payment of principal, interest and other amounts payable. This guarantee will
terminate if Granite State is reorganized and merges with and into Northern Utilities.

At December 31, 2014, there were no restrictions on Unitil’s Retained Earnings for the payment of
common dividends. Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, Northern Utilities and Granite State pay dividends to their
sole shareholder, Unitil Corporation, and these dividends are the primary source of cash for the payment of
dividends to Unitil’s common shareholders.

Issuance of Long-Term Debt—On October 15, 2014, Northern Utilities completed a private
placement of $50 million aggregate principal amount of 4.42% Senior Unsecured Notes due October 15,
2044 to institutional investors. The proceeds from the offering were used to repay short-term debt and for
general corporate purposes.

Debt Repayment—The total aggregate amount of debt repayments relating to bond issues and normal
scheduled long-term debt repayments amounted to $4,386,919, $541,938, and $500,405 in 2014, 2013, and
2012, respectively.

The aggregate amount of bond repayment requirements and normal scheduled long-term debt
repayments for each of the five years following 2014 is: 2015 — $4,035,633; 2016 — $17,421,724; 2017 —
$17,160,985; 2018 — $30,133,332; 2019 — $18,800,000; and thereafter $245,400,000.

Fair Value of Long-Term Debt—Currently, the Company believes that there is no active market in the
Company’s debt securities, which have all been sold through private placements. If there were an active
market for the Company’s debt securities, the fair value of the Company’s long-term debt would be estimated
based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues, or on the current rates offered to the
Company for debt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt is
estimated using Level 2 inputs (valuations based on quoted prices available in active markets for similar assets
or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets, inputs other than
quoted prices that are directly observable, and inputs derived principally from market data.) In estimating the
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fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, the assumed market yield reflects the Moody’s Baa Utility Bond
Average Yield. Costs, including prepayment costs, associated with the early settlement of long-term debt are
not taken into consideration in determining fair value.

Estimated Fair Value of Long-Term Debt (millions) December 31,
2014 2013
Estimated Fair Value of Long-TermDebt .............. ... ... ............. $380.6  $327.3

Details on long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are shown below:

December 31,

Long-Term Debt (millions) 2014 2013
Unitil Corporation Senior Notes:

6.33% Notes, Due May 1,2022 ... ... ottt $ 200 $ 200
Unitil Energy First Mortgage Bonds:

5.24% Series, Due March 2, 2020 . .. ... ... 15.0 15.0

8.49% Series, Due October 14, 2024 . . ... .. .. . . 15.0 15.0

6.96% Series, Due September 1,2028 . ... ... .. ... 20.0 20.0

8.00% Series, Due May 1,2031 ... ... .. 15.0 15.0

6.32% Series, Due September 15,2036 . ........ .. .. 15.0 15.0
Fitchburg Long-Term Notes:

6.75% Notes, Due November 30, 2023 . . ... ... . 15.2 19.0

7.37% Notes, Due January 15,2029 . ... ... . i 12.0 12.0

7.98% Notes, Due June 1,2031 . ... .. i e 14.0 14.0

6.79% Notes, Due October 15, 2025 . ... ... . e 10.0 10.0

5.90% Notes, Due December 15,2030 . ... i 15.0 15.0
Northern Utilities Senior Notes:

6.95% Senior Notes, Series A, Due December 3,2018 . ..................... 30.0 30.0

5.29% Senior Notes, Due March 2, 2020 ........ ... it iiininnnon.. 25.0 25.0

7.72% Senior Notes, Series B, Due December 3,2038 ...................... 50.0 50.0

4.42% Senior Notes, Due October 15,2044 .. ... ... ... . . . . . ... 50.0 —
Granite State Senior Notes:

7.15% Senior Notes, Due December 15,2018 . ........ ... ... .. ... .. ....... 10.0 10.0
Unitil Realty Corp. Senior Secured Notes:

8.00% Notes, Due August 1, 2017 .. ...t 1.7 2.3

Total Long-Term Debt . ....... .. ... . ... ... . . i 332.9 287.3
Less: Current POrtion . . . ... .. 4.0 2.5
Total Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion ... ....................... $328.9  $284.8

Interest Expense, net—Interest expense is presented in the financial statements net of interest income.
Interest expense is mainly comprised of interest on long-term debt and short-term borrowings. In addition,
certain reconciling rate mechanisms used by the Company’s distribution operating utilities give rise to
regulatory assets (and regulatory liabilities) on which interest is calculated.

Unitil’s utility subsidiaries operate a number of reconciling rate mechanisms to recover specifically
identified costs on a pass-through basis. These reconciling rate mechanisms track costs and revenue on a
monthly basis. In any given month, this monthly tracking and reconciling process will produce either an
under-collected or an over-collected balance of costs. In accordance with the distribution utilities’ rate
tariffs, interest is accrued on these balances and will produce either interest income or interest expense.
Consistent with regulatory precedent, interest income is recorded on an under-collection of costs, which
creates a regulatory asset to be recovered in future periods when rates are reset. Interest expense is recorded
on an over-collection of costs, which creates a regulatory liability to be refunded in future periods when
rates are reset.
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A summary of interest expense and interest income is provided in the following table:

Interest Expense, net (millions)

2014 2013 2012

Interest Expense

Long-Term Debt . ...ttt $20.5 $20.2  $20.3

Short-Term Debt .. ......... .. . 1.1 1.2 1.5

Regulatory Liabilities .. ... 0.6 0.6 0.5
Subtotal Interest EXPense . . ...t 22.2 22.0 223
Interest Income

Regulatory ASSetS . ... ...ttt (0.6) 2.3) 3.4

AFUDCO and Other . ......... ... i 0.7) 0.9) (0.8)
Subtotal Interest Income . ... .. ... (1.3) (3.2) 4.2)
Total Interest EXPense, NEt . . . ..o vttt ettt et e $20.9 $18.8  $18.1

@ AFUDC—Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

Credit Arrangements

On October 4, 2013, the Company entered into an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement with a
syndicate of lenders which amended and restated in its entirety the Company’s prior credit agreement, dated
as of November 26, 2008, as amended. The Credit Facility extends to October 4, 2018 and provides for a
new borrowing limit of $120 million which includes a $25 million sublimit for the issuance of standby
letters of credit. The Credit Facility provides Unitil with the ability to elect that borrowings under the Credit
Facility bear interest under several options, including at a daily fluctuating rate of interest per annum equal
to one-month London Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.375%. Provided there is no event of default under the
Credit Facility, the Company may on a one-time basis request an increase in the aggregate commitments
under the Credit Facility by an aggregate additional amount of up to $30 million.

The following table details the borrowing limits, amounts outstanding and amounts available under the
revolving Credit Facility as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013:

Revolving Credit Facility (millions)

December 31,

2014 2013
LMt o $120.0  $120.0
OULSEANAING © . . oottt et ettt e e e e e e e $ 293 $ 602
Available .. ... $90.7 $ 598

The Credit Facility contains customary terms and conditions for credit facilities of this type, including
affirmative and negative covenants. There are restrictions on, among other things, Unitil’s and its
subsidiaries’ ability to permit liens or incur indebtedness, and restrictions on Unitil’s ability to merge or
consolidate with another entity or change its line of business. The affirmative and negative covenants under
the Credit Facility shall apply to Unitil until the Credit Facility terminates and all amounts borrowed under
the Credit Facility are paid in full (or with respect to letters of credit, they are cash collateralized). The only
financial covenant in the Credit Facility provides that Unitil’s Funded Debt to Capitalization (as each term
is defined in the Credit Facility) cannot exceed 65%, tested on a quarterly basis. At December 31, 2014, the
Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the Credit Facility in effect on that date.

The weighted average interest rates on all short-term borrowings were 1.6%, 1.8%, and 2.0% during
2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively.

On December 23, 2014, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services assigned its “BBB+" issuer credit rating
to Unitil Corporation and its utility subsidiaries, Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Northern Utilities.

In April 2014, Unitil Service Corp. entered into an arrangement for the financing of the construction
and installation of a customer information system, including software and equipment. The financing
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arrangement is structured as a capital lease obligation with maximum availability of $15 million. As of
December 31, 2014, Unitil Service Corp. has received funding under this financing arrangement in the
amount of $6.9 million, which was used to fund project costs.

Northern Ultilities enters into asset management agreements under which Northern Utilities releases
certain natural gas pipeline and storage assets, resells the natural gas storage inventory to an asset manager
and subsequently repurchases the inventory over the course of the natural gas heating season at the same
price at which it sold the natural gas inventory to the asset manager. There was $15.1 million and $12.5
million of natural gas storage inventory at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, related to these asset
management agreements. The amount of natural gas inventory released in December 2014, which was
payable in January 2015, was $1.0 million and recorded in Accounts Payable at December 31, 2014. The
amount of natural gas inventory released in December 2013, which was payable in January 2014, was $2.7
million and recorded in Accounts Payable at December 31, 2013.

Leases

Unitil’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of their operations in leased facilities and also lease some of
their vehicles, machinery and office equipment under both capital and operating lease arrangements.

Total rental expense under operating leases charged to operations for the years ended December 31,
2014, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $1.3 million, $1.2 million and $1.3 million respectively.

Assets under capital leases amounted to approximately $9.7 million and $1.4 million as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, net of accumulated amortization of $0.8 million and $0.8
million, respectively and are included in Net Utility Plant on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following table is a schedule of future operating lease payment obligations and future minimum
lease payments under capital leases as of December 31, 2014. The payments for capital leases consist of
$0.4 million included in Other Current Liabilities and $7.5 million of noncurrent Capital Lease Obligations
on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2014. The $7.5 million of noncurrent
Capital Lease Obligations includes $6.9 million under a master lease agreement for the financing of the
construction and installation of a customer information system, including software and equipment, with a
maximum availability of $15 million. The customer information system is expected to be placed in service
at the end of 2015 at which point the final term of the lease will be determined.

Operating Capital

Year Ending December 31, (000’s) Leases Leases
200 e $1,277 $ 471
2000 . e 1,090 7,256
2007 o e 810 154
2008 460 39
2000 123 3
2020 — 2024 .. e 75 —

Total Payments ...................cuiiiiniiiiinannnnn... $3,835 $7,923

Guarantees

The Company provides limited guarantees on certain energy and natural gas storage management
contracts entered into by the distribution utilities. The Company’s policy is to limit the duration of these
guarantees. As of December 31, 2014, there were approximately $39.1 million of guarantees outstanding
and the longest term guarantee extends through April 2015.

The Company also guarantees the payment of principal, interest and other amounts payable on the
notes issued by Unitil Realty and Granite State. As of December 31, 2014, the principal amount outstanding
for the 8% Unitil Realty notes was $1.7 million, and the principal amount outstanding for the 7.15% Granite
State notes was $10.0 million.
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Note 6: Equity

The Company has common stock outstanding and one of our subsidiaries has preferred stock
outstanding. Details regarding these forms of capitalization follow:

Common Stock

The Company’s common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “UTL”. The
Company had 13,916,026 and 13,841,400 shares of common stock outstanding at December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively. The Company has 25,000,000 shares of common stock authorized as of
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

Unitil Corporation Common Stock Offering—On May 16, 2012, the Company issued and sold
2,760,000 shares of its common stock at a price of $25.25 per share in a registered public offering
(Offering). The Company’s net increase to Common Equity and Cash proceeds from the Offering were
approximately $65.7 million and were used to make equity capital contributions to the Company’s regulated
utility subsidiaries, repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan—During 2014, the Company sold 38,020 shares
of its common stock, at an average price of $32.83 per share, in connection with its Dividend Reinvestment
and Stock Purchase Plan (DRP) and its 401(k) plans resulting in net proceeds of $1.2 million. The DRP
provides participants in the plan a method for investing cash dividends on the Company’s common stock
and cash payments in additional shares of the Company’s common stock. During 2013 and 2012, the
Company raised $1.1 million and $1.1 million, respectively, through the issuance of 39,559 and 41,752
shares, respectively, of its common stock in connection with its DRP and 401(k) plans.

Common Shares Repurchased, Cancelled and Retired—Pursuant to the written trading plan under
Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), adopted by the
Company on May 1, 2014, the Company may periodically repurchase shares of its common stock on the
open market related to Employee Length of Service Awards and the stock portion of the Directors’ annual
retainer. (See Part II, Item 5, for additional information). During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company
repurchased 2,763, 2,969 and 6,368 shares of its common stock, respectively, pursuant to the Rule 10b5-1
trading plan. The expense recognized by the Company for these repurchases was $0.1 million, $0.1 million
and $0.2 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company did not cancel or retire any of its common stock.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans—Unitil maintains a stock plan. The Company accounts for its
stock-based compensation plan in accordance with the provisions of the FASB Codification and measures
compensation costs at fair value at the date of grant. Details of the plan are as follows:

Stock Plan—The Company maintains the Unitil Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003
Stock Plan (the Stock Plan). Participants in the Stock Plan are selected by the Compensation Committee of
the Board of Directors to receive awards under the Stock Plan, including awards of restricted shares
(Restricted Shares), or of restricted stock units (Restricted Stock Units). The Compensation Committee has
the authority to determine the sizes of awards; determine the terms and conditions of awards in a manner
consistent with the Stock Plan; construe and interpret the Stock Plan and any agreement or instrument
entered into under the Stock Plan as they apply to participants; establish, amend, or waive rules and
regulations for the Stock Plan’s administration as they apply to participants; and, subject to the provisions of
the Stock Plan, amend the terms and conditions of any outstanding award to the extent such terms and
conditions are within the discretion of the Compensation Committee as provided for in the Stock Plan. On
April 19, 2012, the Company’s shareholders approved an amendment to the Stock Plan to, among other
things, increase the maximum number of shares of common stock available for awards to plan participants.

The maximum number of shares available for awards to participants under the Stock Plan is 677,500.
The maximum number of shares that may be awarded in any one calendar year to any one participant is
20,000. In the event of any change in capitalization of the Company, the Compensation Committee is
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authorized to make an equitable adjustment to the number and kind of shares of common stock that may be
delivered under the Stock Plan and, in addition, may authorize and make an equitable adjustment to the
Stock Plan’s annual individual award limit.

Restricted Shares

Outstanding awards of Restricted Shares fully vest over a period of four years at a rate of 25% each
year. During the vesting period, dividends on Restricted Shares underlying the award may be credited to a
participant’s account. The Company may deduct or withhold, or require a participant to remit to the
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy any taxes required by federal, state, or local law or regulation to
be withheld with respect to any taxable event arising in connection with an Award.

Prior to the end of the vesting period, the restricted shares are subject to forfeiture if the participant
ceases to be employed by the Company other than due to the participant’s death.

Restricted Shares issued for 2012 — 2014 in conjunction with the Stock Plan are presented in the
following table:

Aggregate
M Shares Market Value (millions)
2/3/12 25,600 $0.7
2/4/13 21,240 $0.6
1/31/14 35,500 $1.1

There were 67,334 and 53,480 non-vested shares under the Stock Plan as of December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The weighted average grant date fair value of these shares was $28.51 per share and
$25.99 per share, respectively. The compensation expense associated with the issuance of shares under the
Stock Plan is being recorded over the vesting period and was $1.4 million, $0.7 million and $1.3 million in
2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. At December 31, 2014, there was approximately $0.8 million of total
unrecognized compensation cost under the Stock Plan which is expected to be recognized over
approximately 2.5 years. There were no restricted shares forfeited or cancelled under the Stock Plan during
2014. On January 26, 2015, there were 40,010 Restricted Shares issued under the Stock Plan with an
aggregate market value of $1.5 million.

Restricted Stock Units

Restricted Stock Units earn dividend equivalents and will generally be settled by payment to each
Director as soon as practicable following the Director’s separation from service to the Company. The
Restricted Stock Units will be paid such that the Director will receive (i) 70% of the shares of the
Company’s common stock underlying the restricted stock units and (ii) cash in an amount equal to the fair
market value of 30% of the shares of the Company’s common stock underlying the Restricted Stock Units.

The equity portion of Restricted Stock Units activity during 2014 and 2013 in conjunction with the
Stock Plan are presented in the following table:

Restricted Stock Units (Equity Portion)

2014 2013
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Stock Stock
Units Price Units Price
Beginning Restricted Stock Units ....................... 14,903 $28.90 3,883 $27.39
Restricted Stock Units Granted .. ....................... 9,078 $31.23 10,710 $29.43
Dividend Equivalents Earned .......................... 701 $33.18 310 $29.47
Restricted Stock Units Settled . . ........................ (1,106)  $29.49 —
Ending Restricted Stock Units . ........................ 23,576 $29.90 14,903 $28.90

Included in Other Noncurrent Liabilities on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013 is $0.4 million and $0.2 million, respectively, representing the fair value of
liabilities associated with the portion of fully vested RSUs that will be settled in cash.
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Preferred Stock
One of Unitil’s distribution utility companies, Unitil Energy, has an aggregate of $0.2 million of 6.00%
Series Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock outstanding at December 31, 2014.

On December 1, 2012, Fitchburg redeemed and retired the two outstanding issues of its Redeemable,
Cumulative Preferred Stock. The 8.00% Series was redeemed at par (aggregate par value of $1.0 million).
The 5.125% Series was redeemed at par plus a premium of 1.28% (aggregate value of $0.8 million).
Fitchburg used operating cash to effect this transaction.

The aggregate purchases of Redeemable, Cumulative Preferred Stock during 2014, 2013 and 2012
related to the annual redemption offer were $0, $0 and $8,000, respectively.

Earnings Per Share

The following table reconciles basic and diluted earnings per share.

(Millions except shares and per share data) 2014 2013 2012
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders ............... .. .. .. .. ... ...... $ 247 $ 216 $ 18.1
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—Basic (000’s) .................. 13,843 13,773 12,669
Plus: Diluted Effect of Incremental Shares (000°s) ............ ... ... .. 4 2 3
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—Diluted (000’s) ................ 13,847 13,7775 12,672
Earnings per Share—Basic and Diluted .............. ... ... ..ccovoun.... $ 179 $ 157 $ 143

For 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, 0, 4,481 and 24,325 weighted average non-vested restricted
shares were not included in the above computation because the effect would have been antidilutive.

Note 7: Energy Supply
Natural Gas Supply

Unitil manages gas supply for customers served by Northern Utilities in Maine and New Hampshire as
well as customers served by Fitchburg in Massachusetts.

Northern Utilities’ C&I customers have the opportunity to purchase their natural gas supply from third-
party gas supply vendors, and third-party supply is prevalent among Northern Utilities’ larger C&I
customers. Most small C&I customers, as well as all residential customers, purchase their gas supply from
Northern Utilities under regulated rates and tariffs. Fitchburg’s residential and C&I business customers have
the opportunity to purchase their natural gas supply from third-party gas supply vendors. Many large and
some medium C&I customers purchase their supplies from third-party suppliers, while most of Fitchburg’s
residential and small C&I customers continue to purchase their supplies at regulated rates from Fitchburg.
The approved costs associated with the acquisition of such wholesale natural gas supplies for customers
who do not contract with third-party suppliers are recovered on a pass-through basis through periodically
adjusted rates and are included in Cost of Gas Sales in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Regulated Natural Gas Supply

Northern Utilities purchases a majority of its natural gas from U.S. domestic and Canadian suppliers
under contracts of one year or less, and on occasion from producers and marketers on the spot market.
Northern Utilities arranges for gas transportation and delivery to its system through its own long-term
contracts with various interstate pipeline and storage facilities, through peaking supply contracts delivered
to its system, or in the case of liquefied natural gas (LNG), to truck supplies to storage facilities within
Northern Utilities’ service territory.

Northern Utilities has available under firm contract 100,000 million British Thermal Units (MMbtu)
per day of year-round and seasonal transportation capacity to its distribution facilities, and 3.4 billion cubic
feet (BCF) of underground storage. As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, Northern Utilities owns an
LNG storage and vaporization facility. This plant is used principally during peak load periods to augment
the supply of pipeline natural gas.
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Fitchburg purchases natural gas under contracts of one year or less, as well as from producers and
marketers on the spot market. Fitchburg arranges for gas transportation and delivery to its system through
its own long-term contracts with Tennessee Gas Pipeline, or in the case of LNG or liquefied propane gas
(LPG), to truck supplies to storage facilities within Fitchburg’s service territory.

Fitchburg has available under firm contract 14,057 MMbtu per day of year-round transportation and
underground storage capacity to its distribution facilities. As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, Fitchburg
owns a propane air gas plant and an LNG storage and vaporization facility. These plants are used
principally during peak load periods to augment the supply of pipeline natural gas.

Electric Power Supply

The restructuring of the electric utility industry in New Hampshire required the divestiture of Unitil’s
power supply arrangements and the procurement of replacement supplies, which provided the flexibility for
migration of customers to and from utility energy service. Fitchburg, Unitil Energy, and Unitil Power each
are members of the New England Power Pool (NEPOOL) and participate in the Independent System
Operator—New England (ISO-NE) markets for the purpose of facilitating these wholesale electric power
supply transactions, which are necessary to serve Unitil’s electric customers.

As a result of restructuring of the electric utility industry in Massachusetts and New Hampshire,
Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from competitive third-party energy suppliers. As of December 2014, 71% of Unitil’s largest
New Hampshire customers, representing 22% of total New Hampshire electric energy sales, and 81% of
Unitil’s largest Massachusetts customers, representing 31% of total Massachusetts electric energy sales; are
purchasing their electric power supply in the competitive market. Additionally, cities and towns in
Massachusetts may, with approval from the MDPU, implement municipal aggregations whereby the
municipality purchases electric power on behalf of all citizens and businesses that do not opt out of the
aggregation. The Town of Lunenburg has an active municipal aggregation and the Town of Ashby has an
approved municipal aggregation that is currently inactive. Customers in Lunenburg comprise about 17
percent of Fitchburg’s customer base and customers in Ashby comprise another 5 percent. In New
Hampshire, the number of residential customers purchasing from a third party supplier has increased more
than sevenfold in the past two years and stands at just under 10 percent of customers. Notwithstanding this
activity, most residential and small commercial customers continue to purchase their electric supply through
Unitil’s electric distribution utilities under regulated energy rates and tariffs.

Regulated Electric Power Supply

In order to provide regulated electric supply service to their customers, Unitil’s electric distribution
utilities enter into load-following wholesale electric power supply contracts with various wholesale
suppliers.

Unitil Energy currently has power supply contracts with various wholesale suppliers for the provision
of Default Service to its customers. Currently, with approval of the NHPUC, Unitil Energy purchases
Default Service power supply contracts for small, medium and large customers every six months for 100%
of the supply requirements.

Fitchburg has power supply contracts with various wholesale suppliers for the provision of Basic
Service electric supply. MDPU policy dictates the pricing structure and duration of each of these contracts.
Basic Service power supply contracts for residential, small and medium general service customers are
acquired every six months, are 12 months in duration and provide 50% of the supply requirements. On
June 13, 2012, the MDPU approved Fitchburg’s request to discontinue the procurement process for
Fitchburg’s large customers and become the load-serving entity for these customers. Currently, all Basic
Service power supply requirements for large accounts are assigned to Fitchburg’s ISO-NE settlement
account where Fitchburg procures electric supply through ISO-NE’s real-time market.

The NHPUC and MDPU regularly review alternatives to their procurement policy, which may lead to
future changes in this regulated power supply procurement structure.
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Regional Electric Transmission and Power Markets

Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Unitil Power, as well as virtually all New England electric utilities, are
participants in the ISO-NE markets. ISO-NE is the Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) in New
England. The purpose of ISO-NE is to assure reliable operation of the bulk power system in the most
economical manner for the region. Substantially all operation and dispatching of electric generation and
bulk transmission capacity in New England are performed on a regional basis. The ISO-NE tariff imposes
generating capacity and reserve obligations, and provides for the use of major transmission facilities and
support payments associated therewith. The most notable benefits of the ISO-NE are coordinated, reliable
power system operation and a supportive business environment for the development of competitive electric
markets.

Electric Power Supply Divestiture

In connection with the implementation of retail choice, Unitil Power, which formerly functioned as the
wholesale power supply provider for Unitil Energy, and Fitchburg divested their long-term power supply
contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity sold under those contracts. Unitil Energy and
Fitchburg recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power supply portfolios
and have secured regulatory approval from the NHPUC and MDPU, respectively, for the recovery of power
supply-related stranded costs and other restructuring-related regulatory assets. The companies have a
continuing obligation to submit regulatory filings that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory
mandates and provide for timely recovery of costs in accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

Long-Term Renewable Contracts

Fitchburg has entered into long-term renewable contracts for electric energy and/or renewable energy
credits pursuant to Massachusetts legislation, specifically, the Act Relative to Green Communities of 2008
and the Act Relative to Competitively Priced Electricity in the Commonwealth, and the MDPU’s
regulations implementing the legislation. The generating facility associated with one of these contracts has
been constructed and is operating. The other contracts have been approved by the MDPU and are pending
facility construction and operation. These generating facilities are anticipated to begin operation by the end
of 2016. Fitchburg recovers its costs associated with long-term renewable contracts on a fully reconciling
basis through a MDPU-approved cost recovery mechanism.

Note 8: Commitments and Contingencies
Regulatory Matters

Overview—Unitil’s distribution utilities deliver electricity and/or natural gas to customers in the
Company’s service territories at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this
regulatory structure, Unitil Energy, Fitchburg, and Northern Utilities recover the cost of providing
distribution service to their customers based on a representative test year, in addition to earning a return on
their capital investment in utility assets. Fitchburg’s electric and gas divisions also operate under revenue
decoupling mechanisms.

As a result of the restructuring of the utility industry in New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Maine,
most Unitil customers have the opportunity to purchase their electric or natural gas supplies from third-party
suppliers. For Northern Utilities, only business customers have the opportunity to purchase their natural gas
supplies from third-party suppliers at this time. Most small and medium-sized customers, however, continue
to purchase such supplies through Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities as the providers of basic
or default service energy supply. Unitil Energy, Fitchburg and Northern Utilities purchase electricity or
natural gas for basic or default service from unaffiliated wholesale suppliers and recover the actual costs of
these supplies, without profit or markup, through reconciling, pass-through rate mechanisms that are
periodically adjusted. The Maine Public Utilities Commission (MPUC), the Massachusetts Department of
Public Utilities (MDPU), and the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) have each
continued to approve these reconciling rate mechanisms which allow Fitchburg, Unitil Energy and Northern
Utilities to recover their actual wholesale energy costs for electric power and natural gas.
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In connection with the implementation of retail choice, Unitil Power and Fitchburg divested their long-
term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity sold under those contracts.
Unitil Energy and Fitchburg recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power
supply portfolios and have secured regulatory approval from the NHPUC and MDPU, respectively, for the
recovery of power supply-related stranded costs and other restructuring-related regulatory assets. These
assets have been principally recovered as of December 31, 2014. The remaining balance of these assets is
$4.0 million as of December 31, 2014, including $2.1 million recorded in Current Assets as Accrued
Revenue on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet projected to be recovered in the next year and $1.9
million recorded in Regulatory Assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet projected to be
recovered over the next seven years. Unitil’s distribution companies have a continuing obligation to submit
filings in both states that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory mandates and provide for timely
recovery of costs in accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

Northern Utilities—Base Rates—Maine—On December 27, 2013, the Maine Public Utilities
Commission (MPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for a $3.8 million permanent increase in
annual revenue for Northern Utilities’ Maine division, effective January 1, 2014. The settlement agreement
also provided that the Company shall be allowed to implement a Targeted Infrastructure Replacement
Adjustment (TIRA) rate mechanism to adjust base distribution rates annually to recover the revenue
requirements associated with targeted investments in gas distribution system infrastructure replacement and
upgrade projects. The TIRA has an initial term of four years and covers targeted capital expenditures in
2013 through 2016. On February 28, 2014 Northern Utilities filed its first annual TIRA for rates effective
May 1, 2014, seeking an annual increase in base distribution revenue of $1.3 million. This filing was
approved by the MPUC on April 29, 2014. TIRA filings in future periods are projected to result in annual
increases in revenue of approximately $1.0 million each year.

Northern Utilities—Base Rates—New Hampshire—On April 21, 2014, the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission (NHPUC) approved a settlement agreement providing for an increase of $4.6 million
in distribution base revenue and a return on equity of 9.5% for Northern Utilities’ New Hampshire division.
The newly-approved rates were reconciled to the effective date temporary rates were established, July 1,
2013. In addition, the settlement agreement provides for additional step adjustments in 2014 and 2015 to
recover the revenue requirements associated with investments in gas main extensions and infrastructure
replacement projects. The 2014 step adjustment provided for an annual increase in revenue of $1.4 million
effective May 1, 2014. The 2015 step adjustment is for a projected annual increase in revenue of
approximately $1.4 million effective May 1, 2015.

Unitil Energy—Base Rates—On April 26, 2011, the NHPUC approved a rate settlement that extends
through May 1, 2016 and provides for a long-term rate plan and earnings sharing mechanism, with a series
of step adjustments to increase revenue in future years to support Unitil Energy’s continued capital
improvements to its distribution system. On April 30, 2014, the NHPUC approved Unitil Energy’s third and
final step increase of $1.5 million in annual revenue effective May 1, 2014.

Granite State—Base Rates—Granite State has in place a FERC approved rate settlement agreement
under which it is permitted each June to file for a rate adjustment to recover the revenue requirements
associated with specified capital investments in gas transmission projects. On June 27, 2014, Granite State
filed to increase its rates and annual revenue by an additional $0.6 million beginning August 1, 2014. The
FERC accepted this filing on July 18, 2014 and the new rates became effective August 1, 2014. For 2015,
the rate settlement agreement requires Granite State to file a Section 4 FERC rate case by June 2015 with
rates effective by January 1, 2016.

Fitchburg—Base Rates—Electric—On May 30, 2014, the MDPU issued its final order approving a
$5.6 million increase in Fitchburg’s electric revenue decoupling mechanisms (RDM) base revenue target,
effective June 1, 2014. The MDPU approved a 9.7% return on equity and a common equity ratio of 48%.
As part of the increase in base revenue, the MDPU approved the recovery, over three years, of $5.0 million
of previously deferred emergency storm repair costs incurred in 2011 and 2012. In addition, the MDPU
approved an expanded storm resiliency vegetation management program at an annual funding amount of
$0.5 million. The MDPU also approved the recovery of $0.9 million over a five-year period of past due
amounts associated with hardship accounts that are protected from shut-off. The impact of the rate order on
previously capitalized or deferred items was not material.
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Major Storms—Fitchburg and Unitil Energy

Fitchburg—2011 Storm Cost Deferral and 2012 Storm Costs—As part of its May 30, 2014 order
approving a base rate increase for Fitchburg, the MDPU approved the recovery over three years, without
carrying charges, of $5.0 million of costs of repair for damage due to severe storms, including previously
deferred costs incurred in 2011, as well as costs incurred in 2012 as a result of Superstorm Sandy.

Unitil Energy—2012 Storm Costs—On April 25, 2013, the NHPUC approved the recovery of $2.3
million of costs to repair damage to Unitil Energy’s electrical system resulting from Superstorm Sandy over
a five-year period, with carrying charges at the Company’s long-term cost of debt, net of deferred taxes, or
4.52%, applied to the uncollected balance through the recovery period.

Thanksgiving 2014 Snow Storm—Both Fitchburg and Unitil Energy experienced a significant snow
storm that began the afternoon of November 26, 2014 and ended the morning of November 27, 2014,
Thanksgiving Day. Unitil Energy spent approximately $2.1 million for the repair and replacement of
electric distribution systems damaged during the storm, including $0.1 million related to capital
construction and $2.0 million for which Unitil Energy will seek recovery of through its approved storm
reserve fund, subject to review by the NHPUC in a future regulatory proceeding. Fitchburg spent
approximately $0.3 million for the repair and replacement of electric distribution systems damaged during
the storm, including $0.1 million related to capital construction and $0.2 million in storm expense. As
Fitchburg does not have an approved storm reserve fund, these expenses resulted in a pre-tax charge against
2014 earnings of $0.2 million. The Company does not believe these storm restoration expenditures and the
timing of cost recovery will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition or results
of operations.

Northern Utilities—Approval of Authority for Debt Issuance: In April 2014, Northern Utilities
filed petitions with the MPUC and the NHPUC for authority to issue senior unsecured notes up to an
aggregate amount of $50 million. The petitions were approved by the MPUC and NHPUC on June 10, 2014
and June 23, 2014, respectively.

Northern Utilities—Other—On September 12, 2014, Northern Utilities purchased a property for its
new Maine Gas Distribution Operations Center (DOC). The new property includes an existing building and
is located at 400 Riverside Industrial Parkway in Portland, Maine. In addition, on September 19, 2014,
Northern Utilities sold its existing DOC facility located at 1075 Forest Avenue in Portland, Maine. The
MPUC approved the sale of Northern Utilities’ existing DOC facility. The approval to sell was contingent
upon completion of the acquisition of the new DOC property. The new DOC facility was needed due to
space limitations at the existing DOC. In recent years the Company’s gas expansion initiative and the work
associated with it resulted in staff, company vehicles, and material storage additions to a facility that could
not adequately handle these additions. The new DOC facility is currently undergoing renovations and the
Company plans to occupy the new DOC in 2015. Until the Company moves into the new DOC facility, it is
leasing its previous DOC facility from the new owner under a lease that can be cancelled by the Company
with a 30 day notice at any time.

Fitchburg—Electric Operations—On November 24, 2014, Fitchburg submitted its annual
reconciliation of costs and revenues for transition and transmission under its restructuring plan. The filing
also includes the reconciliation of costs and revenues for a number of other surcharges and cost factors
which are subject to review and approval by the MDPU. All of the rates were approved effective January 1,
2015 for billing purposes, subject to reconciliation pending investigation by the MDPU. This matter
remains pending.

Fitchburg—Gas Operations—On June 26, 2014, the Governor of Massachusetts signed into law a
gas leak bill providing for the following, among other items: amends MDPU’s ability to fine gas companies
for violations of gas pipeline safety rules consistent with federal law; establishes a uniform natural gas leak
classification standard for the Commonwealth; provides that the MDPU investigate new programs and
policies to facilitate customer conversions to natural gas; and establishes an infrastructure replacement
program to address aging natural gas pipeline infrastructure. The infrastructure replacement program allows
gas distribution companies to accelerate the replacement of eligible infrastructure in order to improve public
safety or infrastructure reliability, and to reduce or potentially reduce lost and unaccounted for natural gas.
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The law also authorizes gas companies to begin to recover through rates the estimated costs associated with
infrastructure plans once they are approved by the MDPU, subject to reconciliation to actual prudently
incurred costs. Pursuant to this new law, on October 31, 2014, Fitchburg Gas filed with the MDPU a 20
year gas system enhancement plan (GSEP) to replace aging natural gas pipeline infrastructure. The
Company seeks approval to collect $0.3 million to recover the estimated cost to replace eligible leak-prone
infrastructure in the first year of the program, calendar year 2015. This matter remains pending.

Fitchburg—Service Quality—On March 1, 2014, Fitchburg submitted its 2013 Service Quality
Reports for both its gas and electric divisions. Fitchburg reported that it met or exceeded its benchmarks for
service quality performance in all metrics for its gas division. The electric division met or exceeded all
metric benchmarks except for two measures relating to the performance of certain individual distribution
circuits as compared to the performance of the system as a whole. However, as a result of penalty offsets
earned in six metrics where company performance exceeded the benchmark measure, no penalties are
assessed. On December 22, 2014, the MDPU approved Fitchburg’s 2011 electric division Service Quality
Report as filed. Fitchburg’s 2012 and 2013 Service Quality Reports remain pending.

Amendments to MDPU Service Quality Guidelines—On December 22, 2014, the MDPU issued an
order adopting new Service Quality Guidelines. The new guidelines, which are to be implemented over
several years, establish state-wide standards for most metrics, impose new methods for calculating penalty
thresholds, eliminate the ability to offset subpar performance in one metric by exemplary performance in
another, and add several new or enhanced metrics. The Company does not believe that the MDPU’s new
Service Quality Guidelines will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition or
results of operations.

Fitchburg—Other—On February 5, 2013, there was a natural gas explosion in the city of Fitchburg,
Massachusetts in an area served by Fitchburg’s gas division resulting in property damage to a number of
commercial and residential properties. The MDPU, pursuant to its authority under state and federal law, has
commenced an investigation of the incident, with which Fitchburg is cooperating. The Company does not
believe this incident or investigation will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On February 11, 2009, the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (SJC) issued its decision in the
Attorney General’s (AG) appeal of the MDPU orders relating to Fitchburg’s recovery of bad debt expense.
The SJC agreed with the AG that the MDPU was required to hold hearings regarding changes in Fitchburg’s
tariff and rates, and on that basis vacated the MDPU orders. The SJC, however, declined to rule on an
appropriate remedy, and remanded the cases back to the MDPU for consideration of that issue. In the
Company’s August 1, 2011 rate decision, the MDPU held that the approval of dollar for dollar collection of
supply-related bad debt in Fitchburg’s rate cases in 2006 (gas) and 2007 (electric) satisfied the requirement
for a hearing ordered by the SJC. The MDPU opened a docket to address the amounts collected by
Fitchburg between the time the MDPU first approved dollar for dollar collection of Fitchburg’s bad debt,
and the rate decisions in 2006 and 2007. Briefs were filed in June 2013. This matter remains pending before
the MDPU.

On December 23, 2013, the MDPU opened an investigation into Modernization of the Electric Grid.
The stated objective of the Grid Modernization proceeding is to ensure that the electric distribution
companies “adopt grid modernization policies and practices.” On June 12, 2014, the MDPU issued its first
Grid Modernization order, setting forth a requirement that each electric distribution company submit a ten-
year strategic Grid Modernization Plan (GMP). As part of the GMP, each company must include a five-year
Short-Term Investment Plan (STIP), which must include an approach to achieving advanced metering
functionality within five years of the Department’s approval of the GMP. The filing of a GMP will be a
recurring obligation and must be updated as part of subsequent base distribution rate cases, which by statute
must occur no less often than every five years. Capital investments contained in the STIP are eligible for
pre-authorization, meaning that the MDPU will not revisit in later filings whether the company should have
proceeded with these investments. On November 5, 2014, the MDPU issued two inter-related orders
regarding Grid Modernization. The first order provides guidance and filing requirements for the business
case justification that the electric companies must file as part of their GMPs. The second order requires the
electric companies to implement sufficient advanced metering functionality to enable the sale of electricity
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to Basic Service customers via time varying rates (rates which vary depending upon the period or time of
day that the electricity is consumed). The MDPU determined that time varying rates will establish pricing
signals that will enable customers to save money by altering usage patterns and reducing peak load, among
other enumerated benefits. The electric companies’ initial GMPs are to be filed within nine months of the
November 2014 orders. The MDPU also proposes to address in separate proceedings (1) cybersecurity,
privacy, and access to meter data, and (2) electric vehicles. These matters remain pending.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in legal and administrative proceedings and claims of various types, which
arise in the ordinary course of business. The Company believes, based upon information furnished by
counsel and others, that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position.

In early 2009, a putative class action complaint was filed against Unitil’s Massachusetts based utility,
Fitchburg, in Massachusetts’ Worcester Superior Court (the “Court”), (captioned Bellerman et al v.
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company). The Complaint seeks an unspecified amount of damages,
including the cost of temporary housing and alternative fuel sources, emotional and physical pain and
suffering and property damages allegedly incurred by customers in connection with the loss of electric
service during the ice storm in Fitchburg’s service territory in December 2008. The Complaint, as amended,
includes M.G.L. ch. 93A claims for purported unfair and deceptive trade practices related to the December
2008 ice storm. Following several years of discovery, the plaintiffs in the complaint filed a motion with the
Court to certify the case as a class action. On January 7, 2013, the Court issued its decision denying
plaintiffs’ motion to certify the case as a class action. The plaintiffs appealed this decision to the
Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (the “SJC”), and the SJC has now upheld the lower Court’s order.
The Company does not have any information at this time as to whether the plaintiffs will proceed with their
lawsuit on an individual basis in light of the decision by the SJC. The Town of Lunenburg has also filed a
separate action in the Court arising out of the December 2008 ice storm. The Company continues to believe
these suits are without merit and will continue to defend itself vigorously.

Environmental Matters

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive
and complex federal and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company believes it is in material
compliance with applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, and the Company believes that
as of December 31, 2014, there were no material losses reasonably likely to be incurred in excess of
recorded amounts. However, we cannot assure you that significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred
in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as increasingly stringent federal, state or local
environmental laws and regulations could result in increased environmental compliance costs.

Northern Utilities Manufactured Gas Plant Sites—Northern Utilities has an extensive program to
identify, investigate and remediate former manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites that were operated from the
mid-1800s through the mid-1900s. In New Hampshire, MGP sites were identified in Dover, Exeter,
Portsmouth, Rochester and Somersworth. This program has also documented the presence of MGP sites in
Lewiston and Portland, Maine and a former MGP disposal site in Scarborough, Maine. Northern Utilities
has worked with the environmental regulatory agencies in both New Hampshire and Maine to address
environmental concerns with these sites.

Northern Utilities or others have substantially completed remediation of the Exeter, Rochester,
Somersworth, Portsmouth, Lewiston and Scarborough sites. The site in Portland has been investigated and
remedial activities are ongoing with the most recent phase completed in December 2013. Final remediation
activities in Portland are scheduled to occur in 2015. In May 2014, the State of Maine completed its taking of
the site via eminent domain for the expansion of the adjacent marine terminal. As a result of the outcome of
negotiations with the State of Maine, future operation, maintenance and remedial costs have been accrued, to
ensure that applicable remedial activities are completed. Additionally, as a result of the eminent domain taking
by the State of Maine, a long-term lease on the property previously entered into by Northern Utilities and New
Yard LLC in 2013, to redevelop the Portland site as a possible boat repair facility was terminated.
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The NHPUC and MPUC have approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs. For Northern
Utilities’ New Hampshire division, the NHPUC approved the recovery of MGP environmental costs over a
seven-year amortization period. For Northern Utilities’ Maine division, the MPUC authorized the recovery
of environmental remediation costs over a rolling five-year amortization schedule.

The Environmental Obligations table below shows the amounts accrued for Northern Utilities related
to estimated future cleanup costs associated with Northern Utilities” environmental remediation obligations
for former MGP sites. Corresponding Regulatory Assets were recorded to reflect that the future recovery of
these environmental remediation costs is expected based on regulatory precedent and established practices.

Fitchburg’s Manufactured Gas Plant Site—Fitchburg began work on the permanent remediation
solution at the former MGP site at Sawyer Passway, located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts in the second
quarter of 2014. The scheduled site work was completed in December 2014. A limited sediment
investigation is nearing completion—the results of which will be included in the closure documentation
associated with the permanent remediation solution. Based on the results of site investigations and
evaluations and initial remediation efforts, the Company updated its estimate for remediation of this site
during the second quarter of 2014 using revised estimates from the consultant performing the work.
Consequently, the Company’s previously recorded estimate for this work was adjusted from $12.0 million
to $5.5 million. As of December 31, 2014, $3.6 million was spent on this remediation project. The
Environmental Obligations table below shows the amounts accrued for Fitchburg related to estimated future
cleanup costs for permanent remediation of the Sawyer Passway site with a corresponding Regulatory Asset
recorded to reflect that the recovery of these environmental remediation costs are probable through the
regulatory process. The amounts recorded do not assume any amounts are recoverable from insurance
companies or other third parties. Fitchburg recovers the environmental response costs incurred at this
former MGP site in gas rates pursuant to the terms of a cost recovery agreement approved by the MDPU.
Pursuant to this agreement, Fitchburg is authorized to amortize and recover environmental response costs
from gas customers over succeeding seven-year periods, without carrying costs.

The Company’s ultimate liability for future environmental remediation costs, including MGP site
costs, may vary from estimates, which may be adjusted as new information or future developments become
available. Based on the Company’s current assessment of its environmental responsibilities, existing legal
requirements and regulatory policies, the Company does not believe that these environmental costs will
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the Company’s liability for Environmental
Obligations for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Environmental Obligations

(millions)
Northern
Fitchburg Utilities Total

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Total Balance at Beginning of Period ............................ $12.0 $12.0 $2.8 $2.8 $14.8 $14.8
Aditions ... ... - 02 13 04 1.3 0.6
Less: Payments / Reductions . ............. .. ..., 10.1 02 05 04 106 0.6
Total Balance at End of Period .. ......... .. ... . ... $ 19 $120 $3.6 $2.8 $ 55 $148
Less: Current Portion . .. ... 1.9 — 16 1.0 3.5 1.0
Noncurrent Balance at December 31,2014 .. ........... ..., $ — $120 $2.0 $1.8 $ 2.0 $13.8
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Note 9: Income Taxes

Provisions for Federal and State Income Taxes reflected as operating expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 are shown in
the table below:

($000’s)
2014 2013 2012
Current Federal Tax Provision (Benefit)
Operating INCOME . . ... ...\t $ 3179 $ — $ —
Current Benefit of Operating Loss Carrybacks . ................... 3,179) — —
Total Current Federal Tax Provision (Benefit) ................ — — —
Deferred Federal Tax Provision (Benefit)
Utility Plant Differences . ............ ... i .. 10,649 28,907 6,019
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards ... ......... ... .. .. .. ... .... 2,589 (8,053) 2,835
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities ............. ... ... ... ... .... (5,946) (11,483) 472
Other, Net . .. ... 3,517 681 (241)
Total Deferred Federal Tax Provision (Benefit) ............... 10,809 10,052 9,085
Total Federal Tax Provision . . . ...................... 10,809 10,052 9,085
State
CUITENE . . e e (387) 386 132
Deferred . . ... 3,573 2,214 1,759
Total State Tax Provision . .......................... 3,186 2,600 1,891
Total Provision for Federal and State Income Taxes ........ $13,995 $ 12,652 $10,976

The differences between the Company’s provisions for Income Taxes and the provisions calculated at
the statutory federal tax rate, expressed in percentages, are shown below:

2014 2013 2012

Statutory Federal Income Tax Rate ............ .. .. ... .. .. .. .. iuon... 3% 34% 34%
Income Tax Effects of:
State Income Taxes, Net . . ... ... e 2 5 5
Utility Plant Differences ... ......... .. .. 1) 2) 2)
Other, NEt . . . .
Effective Income Tax Rate .. .................................. 36% 37% 38%

Temporary differences which gave rise to current deferred tax assets and liabilities in 2014 and 2013,
are shown below:

Current Deferred Income Taxes (000’s) 2014 2013

Accrued Revenue, Current Portion . ............ ... $3,038  $6,583
Other, Nt . . . .o 90 108
Total Current Deferred Income Tax Liabilities . . ............................ $3,128  $6,691

Temporary differences which gave rise to noncurrent deferred tax assets and liabilities in 2014 and
2013, are shown below:

Noncurrent Deferred Income Taxes (000’s) 2014 2013
Utility Plant Differences .. ........ ... i $120,534  $102,479
Retirement Benefit Obligations .. ............. . i (44,829) (28,287)
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards . ............. i, (13,122) (17,403)
Regulatory Assets & Liabilities . ............. . .. 12,740 17,174
AMT Tax Credit Carryforwards . ..., (2,139) (1,538)
Other, Nt . . ..o (314) 754
Total Noncurrent Deferred Income Tax Liabilities . .................. $ 72,870 $ 73,179
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The Company is subject to federal and state income taxes as well as various other business taxes. The
Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the FASB Codification guidance on Income Taxes
which requires an asset and liability approach for the financial accounting and reporting of income taxes.
Significant judgments and estimates are required in determining the current and deferred tax assets and
liabilities. The Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect its best assessment of estimated future
taxes to be paid. Periodically, the Company assesses the realization of its deferred tax assets and liabilities
and adjusts the income tax provision, the current tax liability and deferred taxes in the period in which the
facts and circumstances that gave rise to the revision become known.

The Company filed its tax returns for the year ended December 31, 2013 with the Internal Revenue
Service in September 2014 and generated additional federal net operating loss (NOL) carryforward assets of
$0.6 million and state NOL carryforward assets of $1.0 million principally due to current tax repair
deductions and tax depreciation. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company utilized $3.2 million
of its federal NOL carryforward assets and $2.7 million of its state NOL carryforward assets in the
calculation of its provisions for federal and state income taxes for the period. As of December 31, 2014, the
Company had recorded cumulative federal and state NOL carryforward assets of $13.1 million to offset
against taxes payable in future periods. If unused, the Company’s state NOL carryforward assets will begin
to expire in 2019 and the federal NOL carryforward assets will begin to expire in 2029. In addition, at
December 31, 2014, the Company had $2.1 million of cumulative Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) credit
carryforwards to offset future AMT taxes payable indefinitely.

The Company evaluated its tax positions at December 31, 2014 in accordance with the FASB
Codification, and has concluded that no adjustment for recognition, derecognition, settlement and
foreseeable future events to any tax liabilities or assets as defined by the FASB Codification is required.
The Company remains subject to examination by Federal, Maine, Massachusetts, and New Hampshire tax
authorities for the tax periods ended December 31, 2011; December 31, 2012; and December 31, 2013.

Note 10: Retirement Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors the following retirement benefit plans to provide certain pension and post-
retirement benefits for its retirees and current employees as follows:

e The Unitil Corporation Retirement Plan (Pension Plan)— The Pension Plan is a defined benefit
pension plan. Under the Pension Plan, retirement benefits are based upon an employee’s level of
compensation and length of service.

e The Unitil Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Plan (PBOP Plan)—The PBOP Plan provides
health care and life insurance benefits to retirees. The Company has established Voluntary
Employee Benefit Trusts (VEBT), into which it funds contributions to the PBOP Plan.

e The Unitil Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)—The SERP is an
unfunded retirement plan, with participation limited to executives selected by the Board of
Directors.

Effective with the acquisitions of Northern Utilities and Granite State, the Company assumed the assets
and obligations of the Northern Utilities and Granite State pension plans with respect to active union
employees. All other active employees of Northern Utilities and Granite State effectively became members
of the Company’s Pension Plan as of the acquisitions closing date.

Certain employees of Northern Utilities qualified for participation in the Company’s PBOP Plan
effective with the acquisition closing date.
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The following table includes the key assumptions used in determining the Company’s benefit plan
costs and obligations:

2014 2013 2012
Used to Determine Plan costs for years ended December 31:
DiscountRate . ....... ... .. . i 4.80 % 4.00% 4.60%
Rate of Compensation Increase . ............................ 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Expected Long-term rate of return on plan assets ............... 8.00% 8.50% 8.50%
Health Care Cost Trend Rate Assumed for Next Year ........... 8.00% 8.00% 6.50%
Ultimate Health Care Cost TrendRate ....................... 4.00 % 4.00% 4.00%
Year that Ultimate Health Care Cost Trend Rate is reached . . . .. .. 2018 2017 2017
Effect of 1% Increase in Health Care Cost Trend Rate (000’s) .... $ 989 $ 1,169 $ 98I
Effect of 1% Decrease in Health Care Cost Trend Rate (000’s) .... $ (771) $ (895) $ (756)
Used to Determine Benefit Obligations at December 31:
DiscountRate . ....... ... .. . i 4.00 % 4.80% 4.00%
Rate of Compensation Increase . ............................ 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Health Care Cost Trend Rate Assumed for Next Year ........... 7.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Ultimate Health Care Cost TrendRate ....................... 4.00 % 4.00% 4.00%
Year that Ultimate Health care Cost Trend Rate is reached ....... 2018 2018 2017
Effect of 1% Increase in Health Care Cost Trend Rate (000’s) .... $15325 $9,957 $11,808
Effect of 1% Decrease in Health Care Cost Trend Rate (000’s) . ...  $(11,829) $(7,942) $ 9,291)

The Discount Rate assumptions used in determining retirement plan costs and retirement plan
obligations are based on an assessment of current market conditions using high quality corporate bond
interest rate indices and pension yield curves. For 2014, a change in the discount rate of 0.25% would have
resulted in an increase or decrease of approximately $341,000 in the Net Periodic Benefit Cost (NPBC).
The Rate of Compensation Increase assumption used for 2014 was based on the expected long-term -
increase in compensation costs for personnel covered by the plans.

The following table provides the components of the Company’s Retirement plan costs (000’s):

Pension Plan PBOP Plan SERP
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

ServiceCost ................. $ 3,006 $3,573 $3,227 $1,988 $ 2,523 $2,066 $ 57 $ 73 $289
Interest Cost . ................ 5,092 4567 4,633 2,686 2448 2,303 272 241 211
Expected Return on Plan

Assets ... (6,245) (5,955) (5,390) (9200 (722) (695) — — @—
Prior Service Cost

Amortization . .............. 211 208 188 1,682 1,701 1,729 11 11 11
Transition Obligation

Amortization . .............. — — — — — 21 —_ - —
Actuarial Loss Amortization .... 2,847 4229 3,617 56 786 129 100 184 64

Sub-total ................ 4911 6,622 6,275 5492 6,736 5,553 440 509 575

Amounts Capitalized and

Deferred .................. (1,881) (2,929) (2,726) (2,270) (3,010) (2,127) — — —
NPBC Recognized ............ $ 3,030 $3,603 $3,549 $3,222 $3,726 $ 3,426 $440 $509 $575
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The estimated amortizations related to Actuarial Loss and Prior Service Cost included in the
Company’s Retirement plan costs or as a reduction of regulatory assets over the next fiscal year is $4.9
million, $2.8 million and $0.1 million for the Pension, PBOP and SERP plans, respectively.

The Company bases the actuarial determination of pension expense on a market-related valuation of
assets, which reduces year-to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or
losses over a three-year period from the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this
purpose are the difference between the expected return calculated using the market-related value of assets
and the actual return based on the fair value of assets. Since the market-related value of assets recognizes
gains or losses over a three-year period, the future value of the market-related assets will be impacted as
previously deferred gains or losses are recognized. The Company’s pension expense for the years 2014,
2013 and 2012 before capitalization and deferral was $4.9 million, $6.6 million and $6.3 million,
respectively. Had the Company used the fair value of assets instead of the market-related value, pension
expense for the years 2014, 2013 and 2012 would have been $4.3 million, $6.6 million and $6.7 million
respectively.

The following table represents information on the plans’ assets, projected benefit obligations (PBO),
and funded status (000’s):

Pension Plan PBOP Plan SERP

Change in Plan Assets: 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ...... $ 82,551 $ 72411 $10829 $ 8301 $ — $ —
Actual Return on Plan Assets .. ... 4,248 10,204 486 1,154 — —
Employer Contributions . ......... 4,191 3,700 3,650 3,280 53 53
Participant Contributions ......... — — 59 36 — —
Benefits Paid .................. (4,246) (3,764)  (2,184)  (1,942) (53) (53)

Plan Assets at End of Year .. $ 86,744 §$ 82,551 $12,840 $10.829 $ — $ —

Change in PBO:

PBO at Beginning of Year ............ $108,295 $116,492 $ 56,899 $ 62,092 $5,857 $ 6,207
Service Cost . ..., 3,005 3,573 1,988 2,523 57 73
Interest Cost . .................. 5,092 4,567 2,686 2,448 272 241
Participant Contributions . ........ — — 59 36 — —
Plan Amendments .............. — — — (183) — —
Benefits Paid .................. (4,246) (3,764)  (2,184)  (1,942) (53) (53)
Actuarial (Gain) or Loss ......... 24,516  (12,573) 14475 (8,075) 1,832 (611)

PBO at End of Year .. ...... $136,662 $108,295 $ 73,923 $ 56,899 $ 7,965 $ 5,857

Funded Status: Assets vs PBO ....... $(49,918) $(25,744) $(61,083) $(46,070) $(7,965) $(5.857)

The PBO’s for the Pension and PBOP plans, as shown in the table above, increased $28.4 million and
$17.0 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2014 compared to December 31, 2013. These increases are
primarily due to a reduction in the assumed discount rate from 4.8% as of December 31, 2013 to 4.0% as of
December 31, 2014 and the 2014 adoption of the Society of Actuaries RP-2014 table with MP-2014
projection, used in determining PBO.
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The funded status of the Pension, PBOP and SERP Plans is calculated based on the difference between
the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets and is recorded on the balance sheets as an asset or a
liability. Because the Company recovers the retiree benefit costs from customers through rates, regulatory
assets are recorded in lieu of an adjustment to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss).

The Company has recorded on its consolidated balance sheets as a liability the underfunded status of
its and its subsidiaries’ retirement benefit obligations based on the projected benefit obligation. The
Company has recognized Regulatory Assets of $65.1 million and $42.6 million at December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively, to account for the future collection of these plan obligations in electric and gas rates.

The Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO) is required to be disclosed for all plans where the ABO is
in excess of plan assets. The difference between the PBO and the ABO is that the PBO includes projected
compensation increases. The ABO for the Pension Plan was $121.8 million and $96.9 million as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The ABO for the SERP was $6.3 million and $5.1 million as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. For the PBOP Plan, the ABO and PBO are the same.

The Company, along with its subsidiaries, expects to continue to make contributions to its Pension
Plan in 2015 and future years at minimum required and discretionary funding levels consistent with the
amounts recovered in the distribution utilities’ rates for these Pension Plan costs.

The following table represents employer contributions, participant contributions and benefit payments
(000’s).

Pension Plan PBOP Plan SERP
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 % % w
Employer Contributions . . . . .. $4,191 $3,700 $9,387 $3,650 $3,280 $2,190 $53 $53 $53
Participant Contributions . . . .. $ — ¢ — $ — $ 59 $ 36 $ 18 $— $— $—
Benefit Payments ........... $4,246 $3,764 $4,456 $2,184 $1,942 $2,083 $53 $53 $53

The following table represents estimated future benefit payments (000’s).

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

Pension PBOP SERP
2015 $ 4,712 $ 1,977 $ 408
2016 4,955 2,093 403
2017 5,186 2,237 398
2018 5,325 2,368 392
2019 5,864 2,524 386
2020 - 2024 34,931 15,415 2,252

The Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Pension Plan assets assumption used by the Company is
developed based on input from actuaries and investment managers. The Company’s Expected Long-Term
Rate of Return on Pension Plan assets is based on target investment allocation of 48% in common stock
equities, 37% in fixed income securities, 10% in real estate securities and 5% in a combined equity and debt
fund. The Company’s Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on PBOP Plan assets is based on target
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investment allocation of 55% in common stock equities and 45% in fixed income securities. The actual
investment allocations are shown in the tables below.

Target Actual Allocation at

Pension Plan Allocation December 31,
s e N3 20
Equity Funds . ..... ... 48% 49% 54% 48%
Debt Funds . ... ... e 37% 36% 32% 47%
Real Estate Fund ............ ... ... i, 10% 10% 1% 0%
Asset Allocation Fund® ... ... ... ... ... ... . .. 5% 5% 5% 5%
Other L 0% _0 % _8 % _0 %
Total ... ... @ % @% @%

(1) Represents investments in an asset allocation fund. This fund invests in both equity and debt

securities.
(2) Represents investments being held in cash equivalents as of December 31, 2013 pending transfer

into a Real Estate Fund.

Actual Allocation at

Ai{ argqt December 31,

ocation

PBOP Plan 2015 % & %

Equity Funds . ... ... . 55% 56% 57% 56%

DebtFunds . ... ... 45% ﬂ% ﬂ% ﬁ%
Total ........... ... 100% 100% 100%

The combination of these target allocations and expected returns resulted in the overall assumed long-

term rate of return of 8.00% for 2014. The Company evaluates the actuarial assumptions, including the
expected rate of return, at least annually. The desired investment objective is a long-term rate of return on

assets that is approximately 5 — 6% greater than the assumed rate of inflation as measured by the Consumer

Price Index. The target rate of return for the Plans has been based upon an analysis of historical returns
supplemented with an economic and structural review for each asset class.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2014 and 2013. Please also see Note 1 for

a discussion of the Company’s fair value accounting policy.

Equity, Fixed Income, Index and Asset Allocation Funds
These investments are valued based on quoted prices from active markets. These securities are
categorized in Level 1 as they are actively traded and no valuation adjustments have been applied.

Cash Equivalents
These investments are valued at cost, which approximates fair value, and are categorized in Level 1.

Real Estate Fund
These investments are valued at net asset value (NAV) per unit based on a combination of market- and

income-based models utilizing market discount rates, projected cash flows and the estimated value into
perpetuity and are categorized in Level 3.
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Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the Pension Plan as of December 31, 2014 and
2013 are as follows (000’s):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Balance as of Assets Inputs Inputs
DeLiption December 31, (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
2014
Pension Plan Assets:
Equity Funds $42,760 $42,760 $— $ —
Fixed Income Funds ................. 31,136 31,136 — —
Asset AllocationFund . ............... 4,676 4,676 — —
RealEstate Fund .................... 8,172 — — 8,172
Total Assets . ... .. $86,744 $78,572 $: $8,172
2013
Pension Plan Assets:
Equity Funds ........... ... ... .... $44.,201 $44.,201 $— $ —
Fixed Income Funds ................. 26,276 26,276 — —
Asset Allocation Fund . ............... 4,574 4,574 — —
Real Estate Fund .................... 1,125 — — 1,125
Cash Equivalents .................... 6,375 6,375 — —
Total ASSEtS . ..o vt $82,551 $81,426 $— $1,125

The following tables set forth additional disclosures of Pension Plan investments whose fair value is
estimated using net asset value per share as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Fair Value Estimated Using NAV Per Share

Redemption
Unfunded Redemption Notice
Description Fair Value = Commitment Frequency Period
December 31, 2014
SEI Core Property Collective Investment Trust
Fund® $8,172,378 $— Quarterly 65 days
December 31, 2013
SEI Core Property Collective Investment Trust
Fund @M oo $1,125,000 $— Quarterly 65 days

(1 The SEI Core Property Collective Investment Trust Fund, through the SEI Core Property Fund,
seeks both current income and long-term capital appreciation through investing in underlying
funds that acquire, manage, and dispose of commercial real estate properties.
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The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Pension Plan’s Level 3 assets
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Level 3 Assets—SEI Core Property Collective Investment Trust Fund

December 31,

2014 2013

Beginning Balance .......... ... ... $1,125,000 $ —
Actual Return on Investments:

Related to Investments Held at Year-End . ......................... 672,378 —

Related to Investments Sold During the Year .. ..................... — —
Total Return on Investments .. ............ ..ttt 672,378 —
Purchases, Sales and Settlements . .............. ... . . . . ... 6,375,000 1,125,000
Ending Balance .. .............iiuii $8,172,378  $1,125,000

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the PBOP Plan as of December 31, 2014 and
2013 are as follows (000’s):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Balance as of Assets Inputs Inputs
DeLimim December 31, (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
2014
PBOP Plan Assets:
Mutual Funds:
FixedIncome Funds .......................... $ 5,661 $ 5,661 $— $—
IndexFunds ......... ... . ... . ... . .. ... . ... 5,313 5,313
EquityFunds . ....... ... ... . ... .. L. 1,866 1,866 L L
Total ASSELS ..ottt $12,840 $12,840 $_— $_—
2013
PBOP Plan Assets:
Mutual Funds:
FixedIncome Funds .......................... $ 4,689 $ 4,689 $— $—
IndexFunds ......... ... . ... . . ... . . ... . ... 4,467 4,467
EquityFunds . ......... ... ... ... .. ... ... 1,673 1,673 L L
TOtal ASSELS ..o vttt e e e $10,829 $10,829 $— $—

Employee 401(k) Tax Deferred Savings Plan—The Company sponsors the Unitil Corporation Tax
Deferred Savings and Investment Plan (the 401(k) Plan) under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
and covering substantially all of the Company’s employees. Participants may elect to defer current
compensation by contributing to the plan. Employees may direct, at their sole discretion, the investment of
their savings plan balances (both the employer and employee portions) into a variety of investment options,
including a Company common stock fund.

The Company’s contributions to the 401(k) Plan were $1,877,000, $1,678,000 and $1,387,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management of the Company, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer, conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of
December 31, 2014. Based on this evaluation, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer concluded as of December 31, 2014 that the Company’s disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) were effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f).

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer, Unitil management has evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based
upon criteria established in the “Internal Control — Integrated Framework™ (2013) issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this evaluation, Unitil
management concluded that Unitil’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2014.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, has audited the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, as stated in their
report which appears in Part II, Item 8 herein.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in Unitil’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) during the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2014 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, Unitil’s internal control over financial
reporting. During 2015, the Company intends to implement a new customer information system.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART IIT

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Proposal 1: Election of Directors” section and the
“Description of Management” section of the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015. Information regarding compliance with Section 16(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, is set forth in the “Corporate Governance and Policies of the Board—
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” section of the Proxy Statement relating to the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015. Information regarding the Company’s Audit
Committee is set forth in the “Committees of the Board—Audit Committee” section of the Proxy Statement
relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015. Information regarding the
Company’s Code of Ethics is set forth in the “Corporate Governance and Policies of the Board—Code of
Ethics” section of the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22,
2015.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” and
“Compensation of Named Executive Officers” sections of the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Beneficial Ownership” section of the Proxy
Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015, as well as the Equity
Compensation Plan Information table in Part II, Item 5 of this Form 10-K.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Corporate Governance and Policies of the
Board—Transactions with Related Persons” and the “Corporate Governance and Policies of the Board—
Director Independence” sections of the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to
be held April 22, 2015.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Audit Committee Report—Principal Accountant
Fees and Services” and the “Audit Committee Report—Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policy” sections of
the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 22, 2015.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) (1) and (2)—LIST OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES

The following financial statements are included herein under Part II, Item 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms
Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 31, 2014 and 2013

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity for the years ended December 31,

2014, 2013, and 2012

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulation of the
Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions, are not applicable, or
information required is included in the financial statements or notes thereto and, therefore, have been
omitted.

(3)—LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit

2.1

3.1

32

33

34

35

4.1

Stock Purchase Agreement among Nisource Inc., Bay State

Gas Company and Unitil Corporation.

Articles of Incorporation of Unitil Corporation.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
Filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New
Hampshire on March 4, 1992.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
Filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New
Hampshire on September 23, 2008.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation Filed
with the Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire on

April 27, 2011.

Third Amended and Restated By-Laws of Unitil Corporation.

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy Systems,
Inc., successor to Concord Electric Company, dated as of
December 2, 2002, amending and restating the Concord
Electric Company Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust

dated as of July 15, 1958.
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Exhibit 2.1 to Form 8-K
dated February 15, 2008
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 3.1 to Form S-14
Registration Statement No.
2-93769 dated October 12,
1984

Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10-K
for 1991 (SEC File No. 1-
8858)

Exhibit 3.3 to Form S-3/A
Registration Statement No.
333-152823 dated
November 25, 2008

Exhibit 4.4 to Post-
Effective Amendment No. 1
to Form S-3 Registration
Statement No. 333-168394,
dated January 28, 2014

Exhibit 3.1 to

Form 8-K dated
December 12, 2013 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form
10-K for 2002 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)



Exhibit Number
4.2

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

10.1

10.2

10.3

Description of Exhibit

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated November 30, 1993 for the
6.75% Notes due November 23, 2023.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated January 26, 1999 for the
7.37% Notes due January 15, 2029.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated June 1, 2001 for the 7.98%
Notes due June 1, 2031.

Unitil Realty Corp. Note Purchase Agreement dated July 1,
1997 for the 8.00% Senior Secured Notes due August 1,
2017.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated October 15, 2003 for the
6.79% Notes due October 15, 2025.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated December 21, 2005 for the
5.90% Notes due December 15, 2030.

Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy Systems,
Inc., dated as of September 26, 2006.

Unitil Corporation Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
May 2, 2007, for the 6.33% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022.

Northern Utilities Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
December 3, 2008, for the 6.95% Senior Notes, Series A due
December 3, 2018 and the 7.72% Senior Notes, Series B due
December 3, 2038.

Granite State Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
December 15, 2008, for the 7.15% Senior Notes due
December 15, 2018.

Northern Utilities Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
March 2, 2010, for the 5.29% Senior Notes, due March 2,
2020.

Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc., dated as of March 2, 2010.

Northern Utilities form of Note Purchase Agreement, dated
as of October 15, 2014, for the 4.42% Senior Notes, due
October 15, 2044.

Northern Utilities form of Note issued pursuant to the Note
Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15, 2014, for the
4.42% Senior Notes, due October 15, 2044.

Unitil System Agreement dated June 19, 1986 providing that
Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements electric
service to CECo and E&H.

Supplement No. 1 to Unitil System Agreement providing that
Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements electric
service to CECo and E&H.

Transmission Agreement between Unitil Power Corp. and
Public Service Company of New Hampshire, effective
November 11, 1992.
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Exhibit 4.18 to
Form 10-K for 1993 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.25 to
Form 10-K for 1999
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.6 to

Form 10-Q for

June 30, 2001 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.22 to
Form 10-K for 1997 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.7 to
Form 10-K for 2003 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)
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Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K
dated December 3, 2008
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K
dated December 15, 2008
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K
dated March 2, 2010 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.4 to Form 8-K
dated March 2, 2010 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K
dated October 15, 2014
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.2 to Form 8-K
dated October 15, 2014
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.9 to
Form 10-K for 1986 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.8 to
Form 10-K for 1987 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.6 to
Form 10-K for 1993 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)
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10475

10.5%**

10.6%**

10. 7%

10.8
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10.10%%%*

10.11%*%*

10.12%%*%

10.13%**

10,147

10.15

10.16

10.177%%%

10.18%%%*
11.1

12.1

Description of Exhibit

Amended and Restated Form of Severance Agreement
between the Company and the persons listed at the end of
such Agreement.

Amended and Restated Form of Severance Agreement
between the Company and the persons listed at the end of
such Agreement.

Amended and Restated Unitil Corporation Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan effective as of December 31,
2007.

Unitil Corporation Management Incentive Plan (amended and
restated as of June 5, 2013).

Entitlement Sale and Administrative Services Agreement
with Select Energy.

Unitil Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003
Stock Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the Unitil
Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Unitil
Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Plan

Unitil Corporation Tax Deferred Savings and Investment
Plan—Trust Agreement.

Unitil Corporation Tax Deferred Savings and Investment
Plan, as amended to date

Employment Agreement dated June 5, 2013 between Unitil
Corporation and Robert G. Schoenberger

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of October
4, 2013 by and among Unitil Corporation and Bank of
America, N.A.

Parent Guaranty of Unitil Corporation for the Granite State
7.15% Senior Notes due December 15, 2018.

Unitil Corporation—Compensation of Directors.

Unitil Corporation—Compensation of Directors.

Statement Re: Computation in Support of Earnings per Share
for the Company.

Statement Re: Computation in Support of Ratio of Earnings
to Fixed Charges for the Company.
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Exhibit 10.2 to
Form 8-K dated June 19,
2008 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.3 to
Form 8-K dated June 19,
2008 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.4 to
Form 8-K dated June 19,
2008 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K
dated June 5, 2013 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.14 to
Form 10-K for 1999 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated April 19, 2012 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.7 to Form S-8
Registration Statement No.
333-184849 dated
November 9, 2012

Exhibit 4.8 to Form S-8
Registration Statement No.
333-184849 dated
November 9, 2012

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q
for September 30, 2004
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.13 to
Form 10-K for 2013 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated June 5, 2013 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated October 4, 2013 (SEC
File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated December 15, 2008
(SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.21 to Form 10-K
for 2012 (SEC File No. 1-
8858)

Filed herewith
Filed herewith

Filed herewith



Document.

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit Reference*
21.1 Statement Re: Subsidiaries of Registrant. Filed herewith
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.  Filed herewith
232 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.  Filed herewith
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule Filed herewith

13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to Section
302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Filed herewith
Rule 13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
313 Certification of Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to Filed herewith
Rule 13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Filed herewith
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
101.INS XBRL Instance Document. Filed herewith
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document. Filed herewith
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Filed herewith
Document.
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.  Filed herewith
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document. Filed herewith
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Filed herewith

*  The exhibits referred to in this column by specific designations and dates have heretofore been filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under such designations and are hereby incorporated by
reference.

In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Federal Securities Regulation S-K, the instrument
defining the debt of the Registrant and its subsidiary, described above, has been omitted but will be
furnished to the Commission upon request.

***% These exhibits represent a management contract or compensatory plan.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto
duly authorized.

UNITIL CORPORATION

Date January 28, 2015 By /s/  ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Chief Executive Officer and President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

Signature Capacity Date

/s/  ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER Principal Executive Officer; Director January 28, 2015
Robert G. Schoenberger

/s/ MARK H. COLLIN Principal Financial Officer January 28, 2015
Mark H. Collin

/s/ LAURENCE M. BROCK Principal Accounting Officer January 28, 2015

Laurence M. Brock

/s/  ALBERT H. ELFNER, III Director January 28, 2015
Albert H. Elfner, I1I

/s/ M. BRIAN O’ SHAUGHNESSY Director January 28, 2015
M. Brian O’Shaughnessy

/s/ DR. SARAH P. VOLL Director January 28, 2015
Dr. Sarah P. Voll

/s/ EBEN S. MOULTON Director January 28, 2015
Eben S. Moulton

/s/ DavID P. BROWNELL Director January 28, 2015
David P. Brownell

/s/  EDWARD F. GODFREY Director January 28, 2015
Edward F. Godfrey

/s/  MICHAEL B. GREEN Director January 28, 2015
Michael B. Green

/s/  DR. ROBERT V. ANTONUCCI Director January 28, 2015
Dr. Robert V. Antonucci

/s/LisA CRUTCHFIELD Director January 28, 2015
Lisa Crutchfield
/s/ DAVID A. WHITELEY Director January 28, 2015

David A. Whiteley
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Exhibit Number
2.1

3.1

32

33

34

35

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Exhibit

Stock Purchase Agreement among Nisource Inc., Bay State
Gas Company and Unitil Corporation.

Articles of Incorporation of Unitil Corporation.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
Filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New
Hampshire on March 4, 1992.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
Filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New
Hampshire on September 23, 2008.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
Filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New
Hampshire on April 27, 2011.

Third Amended and Restated By-Laws of Unitil
Corporation.

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy Systems,
Inc., successor to Concord Electric Company, dated as of
December 2, 2002, amending and restating the Concord
Electric Company Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of
Trust dated as of July 15, 1958.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated November 30, 1993 for
the 6.75% Notes due November 23, 2023.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated January 26, 1999 for the
7.37% Notes due January 15, 2029.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated June 1, 2001 for the
7.98% Notes due June 1, 2031.

Unitil Realty Corp. Note Purchase Agreement dated July 1,
1997 for the 8.00% Senior Secured Notes due August 1,
2017.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated October 15, 2003 for the
6.79% Notes due October 15, 2025.

Fitchburg Note Agreement dated December 21, 2005 for
the 5.90% Notes due December 15, 2030.

Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc., dated as of September 26, 2006.

Unitil Corporation Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
May 2, 2007, for the 6.33% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022.
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Exhibit 2.1 to Form 8-K dated
February 15, 2008 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 3.1 to Form S-14
Registration Statement No.
2-93769 dated October 12,
1984

Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10-K for
1991 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 3.3 to Form S-3/A
Registration Statement
No. 333-152823 dated
November 25, 2008

Exhibit 4.4 to Post-Effective
Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3
Registration Statement

No. 333-168394, dated
January 28, 2014

Exhibit 3.1 to Form 8-K dated
December 12, 2013 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-K for
2002 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.18 to Form 10-K for
1993 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.25 to Form 10-K for
1999 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.6 to Form 10-Q for
June 30, 2001 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.22 to Form 10-K for
1997 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.7 to Form 10-K for
2003 (SEC File No. 1-8858)
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4.14

4.15
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10.3

10475

10.5%%%

10.6%%%*

10.7%**

10.8

10.97%%%

10.10%#*

Description of Exhibit

Northern Utilities Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
December 3, 2008, for the 6.95% Senior Notes, Series A
due December 3, 2018 and the 7.72% Senior Notes,
Series B due December 3, 2038.

Granite State Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
December 15, 2008, for the 7.15% Senior Notes due
December 15, 2018.

Northern Utilities Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of
March 2, 2010, for the 5.29% Senior Notes, due March 2,
2020.

Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc., dated as of March 2, 2010.

Northern Utilities form of Note Purchase Agreement, dated
as of October 15, 2014, for the 4.42% Senior Notes, due
October 15, 2044.

Northern Utilities form of Note issued pursuant to the Note
Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15, 2014, for the
4.42% Senior Notes, due October 15, 2044.

Unitil System Agreement dated June 19, 1986 providing
that Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements
electric service to CECo and E&H.

Supplement No. 1 to Unitil System Agreement providing
that Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements
electric service to CECo and E&H.

Transmission Agreement between Unitil Power Corp. and
Public Service Company of New Hampshire, effective
November 11, 1992.

Amended and Restated Form of Severance Agreement
between the Company and the persons listed at the end of
such Agreement.

Amended and Restated Form of Severance Agreement
between the Company and the persons listed at the end of
such Agreement.

Amended and Restated Unitil Corporation Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan effective as of December 31,
2007.

Unitil Corporation Management Incentive Plan (amended
and restated as of June 5, 2013).

Entitlement Sale and Administrative Services Agreement
with Select Energy.

Unitil Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003
Stock Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the Unitil
Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003 Stock
Plan
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Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K dated
December 3, 2008 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K dated
December 15, 2008 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K dated
March 2, 2010 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 4.4 to Form 8-K dated
March 2, 2010 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K dated
October 15, 2014 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 4.2 to Form 8-K dated
October 15, 2014 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.9 to Form 10-K for
1986 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.8 to Form 10-K for
1987 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.6 to Form 10-K
for 1993 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated
June 19, 2008 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated
June 19, 2008 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.4 to Form 8-K dated
June 19, 2008 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated
June 5, 2013 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.14 to Form 10-K for
1999 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
April 19, 2012 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 4.7 to Form S-8
Registration Statement No.
333-184849 dated
November 9, 2012
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10.18%#*
11.1

12.1

21.1
23.1

232

31.1

31.2

313

32.1

Description of Exhibit

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Unitil
Corporation Second Amended and Restated 2003 Stock
Plan

Unitil Corporation Tax Deferred Savings and Investment
Plan—Trust Agreement.

Unitil Corporation Tax Deferred Savings and Investment
Plan, as amended to date

Employment Agreement dated June 5, 2013 between Unitil
Corporation and Robert G. Schoenberger

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of
October 4, 2013 by and among Unitil Corporation and
Bank of America, N.A.

Parent Guaranty of Unitil Corporation for the Granite State
7.15% Senior Notes due December 15, 2018.

Unitil Corporation—Compensation of Directors.

Unitil Corporation—Compensation of Directors.

Statement Re: Computation in Support of Earnings per
Share for the Company.

Statement Re: Computation in Support of Ratio of
Earnings to Fixed Charges for the Company.

Statement Re: Subsidiaries of Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule
13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule
13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to Rule
13a-14 of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certifications of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Exhibit 4.8 to Form S-8
Registration Statement No.
333-184849 dated
November 9, 2012

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for
September 30, 2004 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.13 to Form 10-K for
2013 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
June 5, 2013 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
October 4, 2013 (SEC File No.
1-8858)

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
December 15, 2008 (SEC File
No. 1-8858)

Exhibit 10.21 to Form 10-K for
2012 (SEC File No. 1-8858)

Filed herewith
Filed herewith

Filed herewith

Filed herewith
Filed herewith

Filed herewith

Filed herewith

Filed herewith

Filed herewith
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Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit Reference*

101.INS XBRL Instance Document. Filed herewith

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document. Filed herewith

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Filed herewith
Document.

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Filed herewith
Document.

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document. Filed herewith

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Filed herewith
Document.

*  The exhibits referred to in this column by specific designations and dates have heretofore been filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under such designations and are hereby incorporated by
reference.

** In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Federal Securities Regulation S-K, the instrument
defining the debt of the Registrant and its subsidiary, described above, has been omitted but will be
furnished to the Commission upon request.

***% These exhibits represent a management contract or compensatory plan.
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UNITIL CORPORATION

COMPUTATION IN SUPPORT OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

Exhibit 11.1

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012

EARNINGS PER SHARE (000’s, except per share data)
Net INCOME . . o oot $24,758 $21,629 $18,196

Less: Dividend Requirements on Preferred Stock .......................... 14 14 102
Net Income Applicable to Common Stock . ...t $24,744 $21,615 $18,094
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding—Basic ....................... 13,843 13,773 12,669
Dilutive Effect of Stock Options and Restricted Stock .. ......... .. ... .. ... ... ... 4 2 3
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding—Diluted .. .................... 13,847 13,775 12,672
Earnings Per Share—Basic .. ...ttt $ 1.79 $ 157 §$ 143

Earnings Per Share—Diluted . ...... ... .ottt $ 1.79

$ 1.57

$

1.43



UNITIL CORPORATION

Exhibit 12.1

COMPUTATION IN SUPPORT OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

(000’s, except ratios)
Earnings:
Net Income, per Consolidated Statement of Earnings .......... $24,758 $21,629 $18,196 $16,439 $ 9,616
Federal and State Income Taxes included in Operations ........ 13,995 12,652 10,976 10,025 4,464
Interest on Long-Term Debt . ........ ... .. .. .. .. .. ... ... 20,301 19,907 19,948 19,987 19,664
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense .................... 286 302 324 340 307
Other Interest ... ... .. i 1,661 1,737 2,003 1,760 2,015

Total ... $61,001 $56,227 $51,447 $48,551 $36,066
Fixed Charges:
Interest of Long-Term Debt ....................ccooo.o.... $20,301 $19,907 $19,948 $19,987 $19,664
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense .................... 286 302 324 340 307
Other Interest .. ......c..iouiin i 1,661 1,737 2,003 1,760 2,015
Pre-tax Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements .............. 22 22 165 211 194

Total ... $22,270 $21,968 $22,440 $22,298 $22,180
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges ...................... 2.74 2.56 2.29 2.18 1.63




Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of Registrant

The Company or the registrant has eight wholly-owned subsidiaries, seven of which are corporations
organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., Northern Utilities,
Inc., Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc., Unitil Power Corp., Unitil Realty Corp., Unitil Resources, Inc.
and Unitil Service Corp. The eighth, Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, is organized under the
laws of the State of Massachusetts. Usource, Inc., which is a corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Delaware, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Unitil Resources, Inc. Usource, Inc. is the sole member
of Usource L.L.C., which is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware.



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements Nos. 333-180316 and 333-168394
on Form S-3 and Nos. 333-184849 and 333-42266 on Form S-8 of our report dated January 28, 2015,
relating to the consolidated financial statements of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries and the effectiveness
of Unitil Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form
10-K of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2014.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
January 28, 2015
Boston, Massachusetts



Exhibit 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements on Form S-3 (File

Nos. 333-180316 and 333-168394) and Form S-8 (File Nos. 333-184849, 333-114978 and 333-42266) of
Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries of our report dated January 29, 2014, relating to our audits of the
consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2013 and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries for the year
ended December 31, 2014.

/s/ McGladrey LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
January 28, 2015



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Robert G. Schoenberger, certify that:

1y
2)

3)

4)

5)

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))for
the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal controls over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: January 28, 2015

/s/ Robert G. Schoenberger

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chief Executive Officer and President




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Mark H. Collin, certify that:

1y
2)

3)

4)

5)

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal controls over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: January 28, 2015

/s/ Mark H. Collin

Mark H. Collin
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 31.3

CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Laurence M. Brock, certify that:

1y
2)

3)

4)

5)

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal controls over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: January 28, 2015

/s/ Laurence M. Brock

Laurence M. Brock
Chief Accounting Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Unitil Corporation (the “Company”’) on Form 10-K for the year
ending December 31, 2014 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), each of the undersigned Robert G. Schoenberger, Chief Executive Officer and President, Mark
H. Collin, Chief Financial Officer and Laurence M. Brock, Chief Accounting Officer, certifies, to the best
knowledge and belief of the signatory, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company.

Signature Capacity Date

/s/ Robert G. Schoenberger

Robert G. Schoenberger Chief Executive Officer and President ~ January 28, 2015
/s/ Mark H. Collin
Mark H. Collin Chief Financial Officer January 28, 2015

/s/ Laurence M. Brock
Laurence M. Brock Chief Accounting Officer January 28, 2015




2015 ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders is scheduled to be held at the office of the Company, 6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, New Hampshire,
on Wednesday, April 22, 2015, at 11:30 a.m.

TRANSFER AGENT

The Company’s Transfer Agent, Computershare Investor Services (“Computershare”), is responsible for all shareholder records, including
Common Stock issuance and transfer; and the distribution of dividends, tax documents and annual meeting materials to registered
holders. Shareholder requests regarding these and other matters can be addressed by corresponding directly with Computershare at:

MAIL PO Box 30170
College Station, TX 77842-3170

TEL 800-736-3001
WEB www.computershare.com/investor
CONTACT US

For information about the Company and your investment, you may also call the Company directly, toll-free, at: 800-999-6501 and ask
for the Shareholder Representative; or visit the Investor Relations page at www.unitil.com; or contact us at InvestorRelations@unitil.com.

PROGRAMS AND PLANS

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

A Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan is available to registered holders of the Company’s Common Stock. This Plan provides
shareholders with an economical means to increase their investment in the Company each quarter by reinvesting their dividends without
broker fees. A Plan prospectus is available on the Investor Relations page at www.unitil.com. For additional information or enrollment,
please contact the Company or Computershare.

DIVIDEND DIRECT DEPOSIT
Dividend Direct Deposit Service is available without charge to shareholders of record of the Company’s Common Stock. For further
information or enroliment in this service, please contact the Company or Computershare.

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to the inherent uncertainties in predicting future results
and conditions. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements. Certain factors that could
cause the actual results to differ materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to
the following: the Company’s regulatory environment (including regulations relating to climate change, greenhouse gas emissions and
other environmental matters); fluctuations in the supply of, demand for, transmission capacity and the prices of energy commodities
and the Company’s ability to recover energy commodity costs in rates; customers’ preferences on energy sources; severe storms and
the Company’s ability to recover storm costs in its rates; general economic conditions; variations in weather; long-term global climate
change; the Company’s ability to retain its existing customers and attract new customers; the Company’s energy brokering customers;
increasing competition; and other risks and uncertainties described in the section entitled Risk Factors in the enclosed Annual Report on
Form 10-K and Unitil Corporation’s other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward-looking statements speak only
as of the date made, and the Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements. Please also see Cautionary
Statement beginning on page i of the enclosed Form 10-K.
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